
AGENDA

The Mission of Tri-Valley ROP is to:

Educate and train a broad spectrum of students by providing a bridge of opportunity connecting school to
continuing education and career.
Support and guide the development of life and career skills valued by business, industry, colleges, and
society.
Provide an environment of continuous program improvement, responsive to the changing needs of
students, employers, and industry.
Educate all students to acquire the skills, attitudes and values needed to find and retain jobs, to be socially
responsible, and to make positive contributions to their families and the community.

JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD

Emily Prusso, Chairperson
(925) 606-3281
eprussotrustee@lvjusd.org
Member District:
Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District

Megan Rouse, Vice Chairperson
(925) 719-5946
rousemegan@dublinusd.org
Member District:
Dublin Unified School District

Steve Maher, Trustee
925-321-2691
steve_maher@pleasantonusd.net
Member District:
Pleasanton Unified School District

Julie Duncan, Superintendent
(925) 455-4800 x 106

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

1



jduncan@tvrop.org
Secretary to the Governing Board

JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD MEETING PROCEDURES

Members of the public are encouraged to attend meetings of the Board. Individuals may address the Board
regarding items on the agenda during the agenda item or, for Closed Session items, prior to Board adjournment
into Closed Session. To address the Board regarding an item that is on the agenda, please complete a blue
speaker card and submit it to the Administrative Assistant prior to Call to Order of the meeting or prior to the
agenda item you wish to address. This allows the Board Chairperson to divide the available time among
speakers.

Speakers may address the Board under agenda item PUBLIC COMMENT, regarding items of public interest
within the Board’s jurisdiction but are not on the agenda. Speakers should complete a yellow speaker card and
submit it to the Administrative Assistant prior to Call to Order. By law, the Board may listen to comments, but
may not enter into discussion nor take action on any item not on the agenda. Time is limited to 3 minutes per
speaker and 20 minutes per subject matter.

 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - 5:30 p.m. 6

2. CONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 7

A. Pledge of Allegiance 8

B. Approval of the Agenda
 Prior to approving the agenda, a Board member may request that an agenda item be

pulled or moved on the agenda.

9

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
 At this time, members of the public may address the Board regarding matters not on the

agenda but within the Board’s jurisdiction. (For items that are on the agenda, the opportunity
for public comment will be presented during each agenda item.)  Speakers should submit a
speaker card to the Administrative Assistant prior to Call to Order: a yellow card for items
not on the agenda and a blue card to speak during an agenda item.  Time is limited to 3

10

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

2



minutes per speaker and 20 minutes per topic.

4. RECOGNITIONS
 Superintendent Duncan will recognize Fabiola Salceda, Instructor: Developmental

Psychology of Children I/II, Foothill High School as the TVROP Teacher of the Year.

 

11

5. CONSENT CALENDAR - MOTIONS
 The Consent Calendar is for items that require the approval of the Board, but are routine in

nature. The Board acts upon these items in one vote.  Any member of the Board,
administration, or public may request that an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar and
discussed and/or acted upon separately under Deferred Consent Items.

12

A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of June 15, 2022 
 The Board will consider approving minutes from the June 15, 2022 Regular Board

Meeting.

13

B. Approval of Bill and Salary Reports - June 1 - August 31, 2022 
 The Board will consider the approval of Bill and Salary warrants which show the District’s

operating and salary expenditures for the period noted.

18

C. Approval of Purchase Order Summary -June 1 - August 31, 2022 
 The Board will consider the approval of the purchase order summary which shows the

encumbrances of District funds for the period noted.

90

6. CONSENT - RESOLUTIONS
 The Consent – Resolutions is for items that require the approval of the Board but are routine

in nature. The Board acts upon these items in a Roll Call vote. Any member of the Board,
administration, or public may request that an item be pulled from the Consent-Resolutions
and discussed and/or acted upon separately under Deferred Consent.

94

A. Resolution No. 2022-23.1 - Signature Card – Authorized Agents Payroll Warrants and
Disbursements 

 The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to sign
warrants and approval of payments on behalf of the District. 

95

B. Resolution No. 2022-23.2 - Authorization for Bank Signatures 
 The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to sign

bank documents on behalf of the District.

97

C. Resolution No. 2022-23.3 - Appointment of Authorized Agents for State and Federal
Applications 

 The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to sign
State & Federal applications and documents on behalf of the District. 

100

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

3



D. Resolution No. 2022-23.4 – Appointment of Authorized Agents for Budget Transfers of
Funds – Revenues and Expenditures 

 The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to sign
budget working documents on behalf of the District. 

102

E. Resolution No. 2022-23.5 - Delegation of Authority 
 The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to act with

Board Authority to procure goods, services and labor on behalf of the District. 

104

F. Resolution No. 2022-23.6 - Authorized Agents for Official Documents and Reports 
 The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to act with

Board Authority to sign official documents on behalf of the District. 

106

G. Resolution No. 2022-23.7 – Adult Education Block Grant Designee 
 The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing the individual person

named to act with Board Authority to represent Tri-Valley ROP in the Mid-Alameda
County Consortium. 
 

108

7. DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS
 Items that are pulled from the Consent Calendar to be addressed individually will be

discussed and acted upon at this time.

110

8. INFORMATION / ACTION ITEMS
 Informational items are noted as informational only; Action items are up for a vote by the

Board.  Most items require a simple majority of Board member votes to pass.

111

A. Program Update - Information
 Staff will present an update to the 2022 Summer Programs offered to Tri-Valley Students.

Tekagogo Camp at Del Valle High School 
Bay Area LEEDS, Drone Camp, Robotics/Manufacturing Camp, Girls Who
Design+Construct Camp Las Positas College

112

B. Approval of the 2021 – 2022 Unaudited Actuals - Action 
 The 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals are being submitted to the Board for review and

approval.  The Unaudited Actuals show the revenue and expenditures for the prior fiscal
year and are submitted to the Alameda County Office of Education and then on to the
California Department of Education for inspection and approval.

113

C. Approval of Personnel Document of September 14, 2022 – Action 
 The Board must act on all issues regarding employees of the TVROP.  The Personnel

Document specifies each area,  including new hires, resignations, retirements and
vacancies for Board approval.

162

9. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 164

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

4



 Superintendent Duncan will report on recent meetings, activities, or legislation.

10. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
 Board members may wish to report on their recent activities.

165

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS
 The next Regular Meeting of the Joint Powers Governing Board will be held December 7,

2022 at 5:30 p.m.

166

12. ADJOURNMENT 167

 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

5



1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - 5:30 p.m.

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

6



2. CONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

7



2. A. Pledge of Allegiance

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

8



Quick Summary / Abstract

Prior to approving the agenda, a Board member may request that an agenda item be pulled or moved on
the agenda.

2. B. Approval of the Agenda

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

9



Quick Summary / Abstract

At this time, members of the public may address the Board regarding matters not on the agenda but
within the Board’s jurisdiction. (For items that are on the agenda, the opportunity for public comment will
be presented during each agenda item.)  Speakers should submit a speaker card to the Administrative
Assistant prior to Call to Order: a yellow card for items not on the agenda and a blue card to speak during
an agenda item.  Time is limited to 3 minutes per speaker and 20 minutes per topic.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

10



Quick Summary / Abstract

Superintendent Duncan will recognize Fabiola Salceda, Instructor: Developmental Psychology of Children
I/II, Foothill High School as the TVROP Teacher of the Year.

 

4. RECOGNITIONS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

11



Recommendation

The Consent Calendar is for items that require the approval of the Board, but are routine in nature. The
Board acts upon these items in one vote.  Any member of the Board, administration, or public may
request that an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar and discussed and/or acted upon separately
under Deferred Consent Items.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR - MOTIONS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

12



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board will consider approving minutes from the June 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting.

Supporting Documents

 Minutes 06.15.2022

5. A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of June 15, 2022 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

13



 
 

 
 
 

JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD  
 

Regular Board Meeting of June 15, 2022 

5:30 p.m. Closed Session 

6:00 p.m. Open Session 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL – 5:30 p.m. 

 Chairperson Prusso called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

 Prusso – Yes 

 Rouse – Yes 

 Maher – Yes 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT on posted closed session items only - None 
 

3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION - Pursuant to Government Code §54957 

  

 A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation   

  Title:  Superintendent  
 

4. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – Meeting called back to order at 6:02 p.m. 

  

 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 

B. Approval of the Agenda 

The agenda was approved as written. 
  

  Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 

  Rouse      Maher        3 0     0         0 
 

C.         Announcement of Any Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session 

Chairperson Prusso reported the board gave a positive evaluation to Superintendent Duncan. 

   
5. PUBLIC COMMENT - None 

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR – MOTIONS 

 

 Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 

 Rouse  Maher       3                  0    0         0 
 

A. Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of May 11, 2022 

The Board approved the Minutes from the May 11, 2022 Board Meeting.   
 

 B. Approval of the Minutes from the Special Board Meeting of May 24, 2022 

The Board approved the Minutes from the May 24, 2022 Special Board Meeting.   
 

C. Approval of the Bill and Salary Report – May 1 – May 31, 2022  

 The Board approved the Bill and Salary Reports, which show the District’s operating and salary 

expenditures for the period noted. 

 

Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 
1040 Florence Road, Livermore, CA 94550 

Phone (925) 455-4800 ● Fax (925) 449-9126 

 

14



TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board 
Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of June 15, 2022 

 

 
 

D. Approval of the Purchase Order Summary – May 1 – May 31, 2022 

 The Board approved the Purchase Order Summary which show the encumbrances of District 

funds for the period noted.  

   

E. Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding with Pleasanton Unified School District 

for the Middle College Coordinator  
The Board approved the MOU with Pleasanton Unified School District (PUSD) for the 2022-

2023 school year. 

 

F. Approval of the Memorandums of Understanding for 2022-2023 with Member Districts  

The Board approved the MOU’s between TVROP and Dublin, Livermore Valley Joint and 

Pleasanton Unified School Districts for shared services with costs reimbursable to TVROP and 

member districts respectively. 

 

G. Approval of the Memorandums of Understanding with Livermore Valley Joint Unified 

School District for Services for 2022-2023 

The Board approved the MOU’s with Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District (LVJUSD) 

providing Fiscal, Maintenance and Custodial Services. 

 

H. Acceptance of Donations 

 The Board approved the acceptance of donations received through May 31, 2022. 

 

I. Approval of Surplus Equipment 

 The Board approved Surplus Equipment either for sale, donation or disposal, per  

 Education Code Sections 17545 and 17546. 

 

7. DEFERRED CONSENT ITEM/S - None 

 

8. INFORMATION / ACTION ITEMS  
 

A. Public Hearing on the Proposed 2022-2023 Budget – Information     

Chairperson Prusso opened the Public Hearing for the 2022-2023 Tri-Valley Regional 

Occupational Program Budget, which is held in Compliance with California Education Code 

42103. 
 

Hearing no comments, Chairperson Prusso closed the hearing.   

  

B. Proposed Budget and Adoption for 2022-2023 – Action 

Superintendent Duncan introduced Teresa Fiscus, CBO, who presented the 2022-2023 Adopted 

Budget. 
 

Ms. Fiscus recommended approval of the 2022-2023 Adopted Budget. 
 

Trustee Rouse asked if the 3% salary increase was included in this budget; Ms. Fiscus said it is 

not as that item hasn’t yet been approved by the Board. If approved by the Board, the increases 

will be reflected on the First Interim Budget. 
 

  Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 

  Rouse      Maher  3 0    0         0 

 

 

 

15



TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board 
Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of June 15, 2022 

 

 
 

C. Approval of 3% Salary Increase Off-Schedule for Staff 2021-2022 – Action 

Superintendent Duncan presented the proposed 3% salary increase off-schedule for Staff for 

2021-2022. 
 

Trustee Rouse thanked Superintendent Duncan for bringing this forward, per their direction, and 

reiterated member districts’ commitment to the ROP program and employees. 
 

  Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 

  Rouse      Maher  3 0    0         0 

 

D. Approval of 3% Salary Increase for Staff 2022-2023 – Action 

Superintendent Duncan presented the proposed salary schedules for Staff for 2022-2023 

reflecting a 3% increase. 
 

Trustee Rouse restated her understanding that initially this will be funded by one-time monies 

and then will transition into other options. Ms. Fiscus said the one-monies will fund the increase 

through the 2025-2026 school year.  
 

  Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 

  Prusso      Maher       3 0    0         0 

 

E. Approval of Staff Stipend in Lieu of Benefits for 2021-2022 and Beyond – Action 

Superintendent Duncan presented a proposed stipend in lieu of benefits for Certificated, 

Classified and Confidential Classified in the amount of $5,000 per year prorated by FTE %. 
 

Trustee Rouse liked that we are addressing the benefits piece and that it’s a fixed dollar amount 

with each person getting the same thing, based on FTE. 
 

  Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 

  Rouse      Maher  3 0    0         0 

 

F. Approval of 2022-2023 Board Meeting Calendar – Action   

Superintendent Duncan presented the 2022-2023 Board Meeting Calendar to the Board for 

approval.  

  Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 

  Rouse      Maher  3 0    0         0 

 

G. Approval of TVROP Master Schedule – Action 

  Superintendent Duncan presented the schedule of courses for 2022-2023 to the Board for 

approval. 

 

  Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 

  Prusso      Rouse       3 0    0         0 

 

H. Approval of Personnel Document of June 15, 2022 – Action 

Superintendent Duncan presented the June 15, 2022 Personnel Document to the Board for 

approval. 

 

  Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 

  Rouse      Maher   3 0    0         0 

 

 

16



TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board 
Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of June 15, 2022 

 

 
 

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

  

 Superintendent Duncan spoke about the Middle College Graduation and thanked Chairperson Prusso for 

her help.  
 

 Amy Robbins spoke on the four Summer Camps being offered, all thanks to our Strong Workforce 

programs: 

 Tekagogo Camp at Del Valle High School. 

 Bay Area LEEDS is recreating two of their most popular camps for us, Drone Camp and 

Robotics/Manufacturing Camp, both at Las Positas College. 

 Girls Who Construct or Design Camp, related to the trades, again hosted by Bay Area LEEDS 

and located at Las Positas College. 

10. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

 Board Members had nothing to report. 

 

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

The next Regular Meeting of the Joint Powers Governing Board will be held September 14, 2022 at 5:30 

p.m. 
 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT  

 Trustee Prusso adjourned the meeting at 6:43 p.m.      

    

 

 

Submitted,       Approved and entered into the proceedings  

of the Board this 14th day of September, 2022 

 

 

 

_______________________________   _______________________________   

Julie Duncan       Emily Prusso    

Secretary to the Board      Chairperson 

 

 
 

JD/rv 

 
 
 
 

17



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board will consider the approval of Bill and Salary warrants which show the District’s operating and
salary expenditures for the period noted.

Supporting Documents

 Bill & Salary June July August 2022

5. B. Approval of Bill and Salary Reports - June 1 - August 31, 2022 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

18



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

080-9791-8210-    -    -   -  -0-  Beg Fund Bal,ASB

GJ22-00045 Enter ASB Info -2021-22 06/30/22 78,523.00 78,523.00 

GJ22-00047 Enter ASB Info -2021-22 06/30/22 78,523.00 

.00 .00 78,523.00 78,523.00 Account Total 06/30/22

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
RevenueRef#

Net Change

to Balance

080-8699-8210-0000-0000-000-90-0-0000  Other Local Rev,ASB,Unres

GJ22-00045 Enter ASB Info -2021-22 06/30/22 195,202.78 195,202.78-

GJ22-00047 Enter ASB Info -2021-22 06/30/22 195,202.78-

GJ22-00048 Enter ASB Info -2021-22 06/30/22 195,202.78 195,202.78-

.00 .00 195,202.78 Account Total 06/30/22

110-8590-6391-    -    -   -  -0-  Other State Rev,Adult Ed

CT22-01278 APP-63172A-22 21-22 ADULT ED BLOCK GRANT AB 86(RS6391)06/03/22 2,766.00 2,766.00-

CT22-01343 APP-63920D-22 21-22 ADULT ED BLOCK GRANT AB 86(RS6391)06/28/22 2,766.00 5,532.00-

.00 .00 5,532.00 Account Total 06/30/22

110-8590-7690-0000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Other State Rev,STRS Stat

GJ22-00044 2021-22 CalSTRS Entry 06/30/22 7,810.00 7,810.00-

110-8699-6391-    -    -   -  -0-  Other Local Rev,Adult Ed

IFC22-00002 AEBG Revenue 06/02/22 15,000.00 15,000.00-

990-8290-5610-    -    -   -  -0-0000  Other Fed Rev,WIOA,Unrest

GJ22-00029 Year End Close - WIOA 06/30/22 32,965.93 32,965.93-

990-8587-6387-3800-9200-000-90-0-0000  Pass Thru Rev,CTEIG,Unres

CT22-01340 APP-63920B-22 21-22 CTE INCENTIVE GRANT PROG (RS6387)-DIST06/28/22 2,422,462.00 2,422,462.00-

GJ22-00042 2021-22 Unearned Revenue 06/30/22 2,302,018.00- 120,444.00-

.00 .00 120,444.00 Account Total 06/30/22

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  - -0000  Other State Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00050 Correct PY (0)  to match expense 06/30/22 364,408.52- 364,408.52 

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  - -1102  Other State Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00028 Year End Close - SWG 06/30/22 60,610.93- 60,610.93 

GJ22-00035 Year End Close - SWG 06/30/22 32,255.51- 92,866.44 

GJ22-00043 2021-22 Unearned Revenue 06/30/22 1,730.91- 94,597.35 

GJ22-00050 Correct PY (0)  to match expense 06/30/22 170,310.65- 264,908.00 

.00 .00 264,908.00-Account Total 06/30/22

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  - -1103  Other State Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00028 Year End Close - SWG 06/30/22 414,345.00- 414,345.00 

GJ22-00030 Year End Close - SWG 3 06/30/22 600.00- 414,945.00 

GJ22-00043 2021-22 Revenue / AR 06/30/22 4,959.91 409,985.09 

Selection

Page 1 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 19



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
RevenueRef#

Net Change

to Balance

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
RevenueRef#

Net Change

to Balance

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  - -1103  Other State Rev,Workforce (continued)

GJ22-00050 Revenue 06/30/22 4,959.91- 414,945.00 

.00 .00 414,945.00-Account Total 06/30/22

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  - -1104  Other State Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00028 Year End Close - SWG 06/30/22 475,977.00- 475,977.00 

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  - -1114  Other State Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00028 Year End Close - SWG 06/30/22 312,514.61- 312,514.61 

GJ22-00032 Indirect Costs - SWG 4 Summer 06/30/22 2,097.00 310,417.61 

GJ22-00050 Revenue 06/30/22 60,511.39- 370,929.00 

.00 .00 370,929.00-Account Total 06/30/22

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  - -1199  Other State Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00050 Revenue 06/30/22 188,500.00- 188,500.00 

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  -0-0000  Other State Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00050 Revenue 06/30/22 364,408.52 364,408.52-

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  -0-1102  Other State Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00050 Revenue 06/30/22 170,310.65 170,310.65-

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  -0-1103  Other State Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00050 Revenue 06/30/22 4,959.91 4,959.91-

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  -0-1114  Other State Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00050 Revenue 06/30/22 60,511.39 60,511.39-

990-8590-6388-    -    -   -  -0-1199  Other State Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00050 Revenue 06/30/22 188,500.00 188,500.00-

990-8590-7690-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Other State Rev,STRS Stat

GJ22-00044 2021-22 CalSTRS Entry 06/30/22 223,057.00 223,057.00-

990-8660-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Interest,Unrestricted,Unr

GJ22-00046 Set up 4th Quarter Interest Accrual 06/30/22 8,220.00 8,220.00-

990-8689-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Other Fees & Co,Unrestric

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 37,000.00- 37,000.00-

990-8699-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Other Local Rev,Unrestric

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 4,905.00 4,905.00 

CT22-01359 AP-06/30/22S-STALE DATED WARRANTS-JUN 202206/30/22 4,905.00 

.00 4,905.00 .00 Account Total 06/30/22

990-8699-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Other Local Rev,Unrestric

AR22-00087 US Bank Ck 6976035 Contract Pymt Q1 Rebate06/14/22 730.96 730.96-

AR22-00088 4300 FHS DECA reimb. Ck # 01696 to TVROP06/14/22 833.13 1,564.09-

Selection

Page 2 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 20



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
RevenueRef#

Net Change

to Balance

990-8699-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Other Local Rev,Unrestric (continued)

BR22-00021 Deposit Batch 177 06/14/22 833.00 731.09-

.00 833.00 1,564.09 Account Total 06/30/22

990-8699-6388-    -    -   -  - -1199  Other Local Rev,Workforce

GJ22-00036 Deferred Revenue 06/30/22 98,947.07- 98,947.07 

990-8699-9010-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Other Local Rev,Other Res

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 117.00 117.00 

AR22-00089 4300 Donation E Woodworth Auto Specialist Class06/14/22 265.32 148.32-

BR22-00021 Deposit Batch 177 06/14/22 265.00 116.68 

AR22-00093 4300 Donation E. Woodworth Auto Specialist Class06/21/22 35.00 81.68 

BR22-00022 Deposit Batch 179 06/21/22 35.00 116.68 

.00 417.00 300.32 Account Total 06/30/22

990-8699-9010-6000-1000-501-90-0-9930  Other Local Rev,Other Res

AR22-00098 Middle College Apparel 06/30/22 475.00 475.00-

AR22-00098 Middle College Donation 06/30/22 150.00 625.00-

.00 .00 625.00 Account Total 06/30/22

990-8781-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Trans fr Dist,Unrestricte

AR22-00090 April - June 2022 Apportionment 06/17/22 341,406.75 341,406.75-INV22-00035

AR22-00099 April - June 2022 Apportionment 06/30/22 265,538.50 606,945.25-INV22-00034

AR22-00100 April - June 2022 Apportionment 06/30/22 341,406.75 948,352.00-INV22-00038

.00 .00 948,352.00 Account Total 06/30/22

990-8781-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Trans fr Dist,Adult Ed Bl

IFC22-00002 AEBG Revenue 06/02/22 15,000.00- 15,000.00 

.00 30,845.00- 154,149.00 184,994.00-Total for Revenue Accounts

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Journal #

Pay To

Name

Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Trans 

Dt
DescriptionRef#

080-4300-8210-1110-4000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,K-12

GJ22-00045 Enter ASB Info -2021-22 06/30/22 17,000.17 17,000.17-

GJ22-00047 Enter ASB Info -2021-22 06/30/22 17,000.17-

GJ22-00048 Enter ASB Info -2021-22 06/30/22 17,000.17 17,000.17-

Account Total .00 17,000.17 .00 .00 06/30/22

080-5830-8210-1110-4000-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,K-

GJ22-00045 Enter ASB Info -2021-22 06/30/22 186,753.72 186,753.72-

GJ22-00047 Enter ASB Info -2021-22 06/30/22 186,753.72-

GJ22-00048 Enter ASB Info -2021-22 06/30/22 186,753.72 186,753.72-

Account Total .00 186,753.72 .00 .00 06/30/22

Selection

Page 3 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 21



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Journal #

Pay To

Name

Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Trans 

Dt
DescriptionRef#

110-1110-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Unrest.,A

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 6,672.64 6,672.64-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 7,185.48 13,858.12-

Account Total .00 13,858.12 .00 .00 06/30/22

110-1128-6391-4630-1000-901-99-0-0000  Tchr Hourly,Unrest.,Adult

GJ22-00023 Clear Year End TRC 06/30/22 159.44 159.44-

110-1128-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Tchr Hourly,Unrest.,Adult

GJ22-00023 Clear Year End TRC 06/30/22 159.44- 159.44 

IF22-00001 Prior Year Manual Payroll 06/30/22 159.44 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

110-3101-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,Adult V

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1,120.55 1,120.55-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 369.82 1,490.37-

Account Total .00 1,490.37 .00 .00 06/30/22

110-3101-6391-4630-1000-901-99-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,Adult V

GJ22-00023 Clear Year End TRC 06/30/22 2.74 2.74-

110-3101-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,Adult V

GJ22-00023 Clear Year End TRC 06/30/22 2.74- 2.74 

IF22-00001 Prior Year Manual Payroll 06/30/22 2.74 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

110-3101-7690-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,Adult V

GJ22-00044 2021-22 CalSTRS Entry 06/30/22 7,810.00 7,810.00-

110-3321-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,Adu

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 88.52 88.52-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 104.18 192.70-

Account Total .00 192.70 .00 .00 06/30/22

110-3321-6391-4630-1000-901-99-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,Adu

GJ22-00023 Clear Year End TRC 06/30/22 .24 .24-

110-3321-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,Adu

GJ22-00023 Clear Year End TRC 06/30/22 .24- .24 

IF22-00001 Prior Year Manual Payroll 06/30/22 .24 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

110-3501-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,Adult Vo

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 31.28 31.28-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 35.93 67.21-

Account Total .00 67.21 .00 .00 06/30/22

Selection

Page 4 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 22



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

110-3501-6391-4630-1000-901-99-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,Adult Vo

GJ22-00023 Clear Year End TRC 06/30/22 .08 .08-

110-3501-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,Adult Vo

GJ22-00023 Clear Year End TRC 06/30/22 .08- .08 

IF22-00001 Prior Year Manual Payroll 06/30/22 .08 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

110-3601-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,Adul

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 164.90 164.90-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 178.92 343.82-

Account Total .00 343.82 .00 .00 06/30/22

110-3601-6391-4630-1000-901-99-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,Adul

GJ22-00023 Clear Year End TRC 06/30/22 .40 .40-

110-3601-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,Adul

GJ22-00023 Clear Year End TRC 06/30/22 .40- .40 

IF22-00001 Prior Year Manual Payroll 06/30/22 .40 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

110-4300-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,Adult

Office Depot EN22-00692 L. Marshall 21-22 Adult Ed office supplies06/30/22 204.10- 204.10 T22-00078

990-1110-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Unrest.,R

AR22-00092 April  - June 2022 EWoodworth - LHS06/17/22 13,254.04- 13,254.04 INV22-00037

AR22-00111 Year End Closing 06/30/22 598.85- 13,852.89 INV22-00048

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 840,023.03- 853,875.92 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 120,385.78 733,490.14 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 120,045.58 613,444.56 

Account Total .00 613,444.56-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-1110-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Middle Co

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 23,658.00 23,658.00-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 22,704.73 46,362.73-

Account Total .00 46,362.73 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-1110-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Unrest.,R

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 50,387.00 50,387.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 9,881.65- 60,268.65 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 1,429.44 58,839.21 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 1,305.01 57,534.20 

Account Total .00 7,147.20-.00 50,387.00 06/30/22

990-1110-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 9,881.65 9,881.65-

990-1110-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Unrest.,A

Selection

Page 5 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 23



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-1110-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Unrest.,A

BR22-00018 Add 6391 budget to Fund 990 06/02/22 950.00 950.00 

990-1110-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Unrest.,R

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 840,023.03 840,023.03-

990-1120-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Stipend,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 11,500.00- 11,500.00 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 2,000.00 9,500.00 

Account Total .00 9,500.00-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-1120-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Stipend,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 11,500.00 11,500.00-

990-1128-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Hourly,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 16,131.41- 16,131.41 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 1,305.16 14,826.25 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 262.35 14,563.90 

Account Total .00 14,563.90-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-1128-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Tchr Hourly,Middle Colleg

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 415.12 415.12-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 70.12 485.24-

Account Total .00 485.24 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-1128-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Hourly,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 1,269.00 1,269.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 8.64- 1,277.64 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 8.64 1,269.00 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 1,269.00 06/30/22

990-1128-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Tchr Hourly,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 8.64 8.64-

990-1128-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Tchr Hourly,Unrest.,Adult

BR22-00018 Add 6391 budget to Fund 990 06/02/22 405.00 405.00 

IF22-00001 Prior Year Manual Payroll 06/30/22 16.19- 421.19 

IF22-00001 Prior Year Manual Payroll 06/30/22 143.25- 564.44 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 118.04 446.40 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 16.19 430.21 

Account Total .00 25.21-.00 405.00 06/30/22

990-1128-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Hourly,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 16,131.41 16,131.41-

990-1150-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Sub,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 132.00- 132.00 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 171.78 39.78-

Selection

Page 6 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 24



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Account Total .00 39.78 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-1150-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Sub,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 132.00 132.00-

990-1312-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  Supv Admin Sal,Unrest.,RO

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 26,497.60 26,497.60-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 19,222.60 45,720.20-

Account Total .00 45,720.20 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-1312-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  Supv Admin Sal,Unrest.,RO

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 17,837.73 17,837.73-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 11,321.12 29,158.85-

Account Total .00 29,158.85 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

AR22-00104 Year End Closing 06/30/22 9,436.61- 9,436.61 INV22-00039

AR22-00107 Year End Closing 06/30/22 128.51- 9,565.12 INV22-00044

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 523.62 9,041.50 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 4,827.52 4,213.98 

Account Total .00 4,213.98-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

AR22-00091 April - June 2022  DWatson - GHS 06/17/22 9,597.36- 9,597.36 INV22-00036

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 5,259.82 4,337.54 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 6,695.32 2,357.78-

Account Total .00 2,357.78 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 1,612.00 1,612.00 

AR22-00101 MOU 2021-2022 Career Education Services06/30/22 5,400.02- 7,012.02 INV22-00040

AR22-00108 Year End Closing 06/30/22 2,152.33- 9,164.35 INV22-00045

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 5,209.82 3,954.53 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 4,033.58 79.05-

Account Total .00 1,691.05 .00 1,612.00 06/30/22

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 3,676.57 3,676.57-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 3,351.58 7,028.15-

Account Total .00 7,028.15 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 2,486.40 2,486.40-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 3,293.14 5,779.54-

Account Total .00 5,779.54 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2225-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Class Suppt OT,Career Cen

Selection

Page 7 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 25



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-2225-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Class Suppt OT,Career Cen

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 116.15 116.15-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 3.49 119.64-

Account Total .00 119.64 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2225-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Class Suppt OT,Career Cen

AR22-00109 Year End Closing 06/30/22 227.66- 227.66 INV22-00046

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 205.76 21.90 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 6.17 15.73 

Account Total .00 15.73-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-2225-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Class Suppt OT,Career Cen

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 25.72 25.72-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 .77 26.49-

Account Total .00 26.49 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2225-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Class Suppt OT,Unrest.,RO

GJ22-00024 Clear TRC - Update function 06/30/22 20.30- 20.30 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 20.30 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2225-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-0000  Class Suppt OT,Unrest.,RO

GJ22-00024 Clear TRC - Update function 06/30/22 1,946.57 1,946.57-

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 1,946.57-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2225-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1102  Class Suppt OT,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 1,946.57 1,946.57-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 1,946.57-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2225-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1103  Class Suppt OT,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 1,946.57 1,946.57-

990-2225-6388-6000-4000-000-90-0-0000  Class Suppt OT,Unrest.,RO

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 360.08- 360.08 

990-2225-6388-6000-4000-000-90-0-1102  Class Suppt OT,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 360.08 360.08-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 360.08-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2225-6388-6000-4000-000-90-0-1103  Class Suppt OT,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 360.08 360.08-

990-2228-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Class Suppt Hr,Career Cen

AR22-00109 Year End Closing 06/30/22 80.14- 80.14 INV22-00046

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 60.01 20.13 

Selection

Page 8 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 26



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-2228-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Class Suppt Hr,Career Cen (continued)

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 10.28 9.85 

Account Total .00 9.85-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-2228-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Class Suppt Hr,Career Cen

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 2,142.00- 2,142.00-

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 42.86 2,184.86-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 9.00 2,193.86-

Account Total .00 51.86 .00 2,142.00-06/30/22

990-2228-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Class Suppt Hr,Unrest.,RO

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 1,839.00 1,839.00 

BT22-00003 Update function 06/06/22 1,839.00-

GJ22-00024 Clear TRC - Update function 06/30/22 1,926.27- 1,926.27 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 87.67 1,838.60 

Account Total .00 1,838.60-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-2228-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-0000  Class Suppt Hr,Unrest.,RO

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 66.00 66.00 

BT22-00003 Update function 06/06/22 1,839.00 1,905.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 1.98- 1,906.98 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 1.98 1,905.00 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 1,905.00 06/30/22

990-2228-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1102  Class Suppt Hr,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 1.98 1.98-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 1.98-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2228-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1103  Class Suppt Hr,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 1.98 1.98-

990-2228-6388-6000-4000-000-90-0-0000  Class Suppt Hr,Unrest.,RO

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 2,179.00 2,179.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 2,179.00- 4,358.00 

Account Total .00 2,179.00-.00 2,179.00 06/30/22

990-2228-6388-6000-4000-000-90-0-1102  Class Suppt Hr,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 2,179.00 2,179.00-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 2,179.00-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2228-6388-6000-4000-000-90-0-1103  Class Suppt Hr,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 2,179.00 2,179.00-

990-2310-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Supv Admin Sal,Unrest.,RO

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 8,343.00 8,343.00-

Selection

Page 9 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 27



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-2310-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Supv Admin Sal,Unrest.,RO (continued)

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 8,003.48 16,346.48-

Account Total .00 16,346.48 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2410-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Clerical Sal,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 635.00 635.00 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 11,016.82 10,381.82-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 12,134.58 22,516.40-

Account Total .00 23,151.40 .00 635.00 06/30/22

990-2410-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Clerical Sal,Middle Colle

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 16.86 16.86-

990-2410-6388-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Clerical Sal,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 1,861.00 1,861.00 

990-2425-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Clerical OT,Unrest.,ROCP

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 1,169.14 1,169.14-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 39.66 1,208.80-

Account Total .00 1,208.80 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2920-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Othr Class Stip,Get Set,V

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 454.54 454.54-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Earnings)06/30/22 150.04 604.58-

Account Total .00 604.58 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-2920-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Othr Class Stip,Unrest.,R

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 90.00 90.00 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 06/30/22 90.91 .91-

Account Total .00 90.91 .00 90.00 06/30/22

990-3101-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00022 Year End Close 06/30/22 8,312.29- 8,312.29 

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 137,985.83- 146,298.12 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 20,275.29 126,022.83 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 6,572.84 119,449.99 

Account Total .00 119,449.99-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-3101-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 4,364.97 4,364.97-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1,560.48 5,925.45-

Account Total .00 5,925.45 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3101-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  STRS Cert,Middle College,

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 4,073.19 4,073.19-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1,315.53 5,388.72-

Account Total .00 5,388.72 .00 .00 06/30/22

Selection

Page 10 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 28



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3101-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 2,989.95 2,989.95-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1,069.56 4,059.51-

Account Total .00 4,059.51 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3101-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 8,754.00 8,754.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 1,532.48- 10,286.48 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 241.86 10,044.62 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 81.32 9,963.30 

Account Total .00 1,209.30-.00 8,754.00 06/30/22

990-3101-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  STRS Cert,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 1,532.48 1,532.48-

990-3101-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,Adult V

BR22-00018 Add 6391 budget to Fund 990 06/02/22 229.00 229.00 

IF22-00001 Prior Year Manual Payroll 06/30/22 2.74- 231.74 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 19.97 211.77 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 2.74 209.03 

Account Total .00 19.97 .00 229.00 06/30/22

990-3101-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 137,985.83 137,985.83-

990-3101-7690-4630-4000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,Adult V

GJ22-00044 2021-22 CalSTRS Entry 06/30/22 157.00 157.00-

990-3101-7690-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00044 2021-22 CalSTRS Entry 06/30/22 137,542.00 137,542.00-

990-3101-7690-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00044 2021-22 CalSTRS Entry 06/30/22 33,706.00 33,706.00-

990-3101-7690-6000-4000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00044 2021-22 CalSTRS Entry 06/30/22 28,564.00 28,564.00-

990-3101-7690-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00044 2021-22 CalSTRS Entry 06/30/22 23,088.00 23,088.00-

990-3202-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  PERS Class,Get Set,Voc. E

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 104.14 104.14-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 34.41 138.55-

Account Total .00 138.55 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3202-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  PERS Class,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00022 Year End Close 06/30/22 271.63- 271.63 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 4,428.48 4,156.85-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1,469.52 5,626.37-

Selection

Page 11 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 29



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Account Total .00 5,626.37 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 612.36- 612.36 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 247.28 365.08 

Account Total .00 365.08-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1,218.78 1,218.78-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 390.25 1,609.03-

Account Total .00 1,609.03 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 369.00 369.00 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1,203.39 834.39-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 249.23 1,083.62-

Account Total .00 1,452.62 .00 369.00 06/30/22

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 574.15 574.15-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 187.01 761.16-

Account Total .00 761.16 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 569.63 569.63-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 181.67 751.30-

Account Total .00 751.30 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3202-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  PERS Class,Middle College

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 3.86 3.86-

990-3202-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  PERS Class,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 450.00 450.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 65.16- 515.16 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 21.95 493.21 

Account Total .00 43.21-.00 450.00 06/30/22

990-3202-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  PERS Class,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 65.16 65.16-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 65.16-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3202-6388-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  PERS Class,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 411.00 411.00 

990-3202-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-0000  PERS Class,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 16.00 16.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 .46- 16.46 

Selection

Page 12 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 30



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3202-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-0000  PERS Class,Unrest.,ROCP (continued)

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .46 16.00 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 16.00 06/30/22

990-3202-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1102  PERS Class,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 .46 .46-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 .46-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3202-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1103  PERS Class,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 .46 .46-

990-3202-6388-6000-4000-000-90-0-1103  PERS Class,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 65.16 65.16-

990-3312-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  OASDI Class,Get Set,Voc.

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 28.19 28.19-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 9.35 37.54-

Account Total .00 37.54 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3312-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  OASDI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00022 Year End Close 06/30/22 356.04 356.04-

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1,216.68 1,572.72-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1,251.02 2,823.74-

Account Total .00 2,823.74 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 39.67 39.67-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 299.52 339.19-

Account Total .00 339.19 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 305.44 305.44-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 416.09 721.53-

Account Total .00 721.53 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 91.00 91.00 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 322.77 231.77-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 250.70 482.47-

Account Total .00 573.47 .00 91.00 06/30/22

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 227.95 227.95-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 207.80 435.75-

Account Total .00 435.75 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

Selection

Page 13 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 31



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 154.16 154.16-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 204.17 358.33-

Account Total .00 358.33 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3312-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  OASDI Class,Middle Colleg

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1.05 1.05-

990-3312-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  OASDI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 332.00 332.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 137.17- 469.17 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 6.68 462.49 

Account Total .00 130.49-.00 332.00 06/30/22

990-3312-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  OASDI Class,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 137.17 137.17-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 137.17-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3312-6388-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  OASDI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 116.00 116.00 

990-3312-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-0000  OASDI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 5.00 5.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 .12- 5.12 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .12 5.00 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 5.00 06/30/22

990-3312-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1102  OASDI Class,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 .12 .12-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 .12-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3312-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1103  OASDI Class,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 .12 .12-

990-3312-6388-6000-4000-000-90-0-1103  OASDI Class,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 137.17 137.17-

990-3321-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC

GJ22-00022 Year End Close 06/30/22 83.26 83.26-

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 12,401.19- 12,317.93 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1,766.53 10,551.40 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1,744.49 8,806.91 

Account Total .00 8,806.91-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-3321-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 376.44 376.44-

Selection

Page 14 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 32



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3321-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC (continued)

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 278.72 655.16-

Account Total .00 655.16 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3321-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Medicare Cert,Middle Coll

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 332.48 332.48-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 330.24 662.72-

Account Total .00 662.72 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3321-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 253.84 253.84-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 164.16 418.00-

Account Total .00 418.00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3321-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 743.00 743.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 142.19- 885.19 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 20.50 864.69 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 19.03 845.66 

Account Total .00 102.66-.00 743.00 06/30/22

990-3321-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Medicare Cert,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 142.19 142.19-

990-3321-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,Adu

BR22-00018 Add 6391 budget to Fund 990 06/02/22 18.00 18.00 

IF22-00001 Prior Year Manual Payroll 06/30/22 .24- 18.24 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1.71 16.53 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .24 16.29 

Account Total .00 1.71 .00 18.00 06/30/22

990-3321-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 12,401.19 12,401.19-

990-3322-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Medicare Class,Get Set,Vo

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 6.58 6.58-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 2.20 8.78-

Account Total .00 8.78 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3322-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Class,Unrest.,RO

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 11.00 11.00 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 297.06 286.06-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 292.59 578.65-

Account Total .00 589.65 .00 11.00 06/30/22

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 9.28 9.28-

Selection

Page 15 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 33



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen (continued)

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 70.05 79.33-

Account Total .00 79.33 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 71.44 71.44-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 97.29 168.73-

Account Total .00 168.73 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 22.00 22.00 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 75.49 53.49-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 58.66 112.15-

Account Total .00 134.15 .00 22.00 06/30/22

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 53.31 53.31-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 48.60 101.91-

Account Total .00 101.91 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 36.05 36.05-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 47.75 83.80-

Account Total .00 83.80 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3322-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Medicare Class,Middle Col

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .24 .24-

990-3322-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Class,Unrest.,RO

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 77.00 77.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 32.05- 109.05 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 1.54 107.51 

Account Total .00 30.51-.00 77.00 06/30/22

990-3322-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Medicare Class,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 32.05 32.05-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 32.05-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3322-6388-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Class,Unrest.,RO

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 27.00 27.00 

990-3322-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Class,Unrest.,RO

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 .03- .03 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .03 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3322-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1102  Medicare Class,SWG2,ROCP

Selection

Page 16 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 34



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3322-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1102  Medicare Class,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 .03 .03-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 .03-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3322-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1103  Medicare Class,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 .03 .03-

990-3322-6388-6000-4000-000-90-0-1103  Medicare Class,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 32.05 32.05-

990-3401-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  H&W Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 156.22 156.22-

990-3501-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00022 Year End Close 06/30/22 5,585.58- 5,585.58 

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 3,179.10- 8,764.68 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 616.92 8,147.76 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 601.52 7,546.24 

Account Total .00 7,546.24-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-3501-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 131.77 131.77-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 96.11 227.88-

Account Total .00 227.88 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3501-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  SUI Cert,Middle College,R

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 119.55 119.55-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 113.88 233.43-

Account Total .00 233.43 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3501-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 88.51 88.51-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 56.61 145.12-

Account Total .00 145.12 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3501-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 205.00 205.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 49.37- 254.37 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 7.13 247.24 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 6.59 240.65 

Account Total .00 35.65-.00 205.00 06/30/22

990-3501-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  SUI Cert,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 49.37 49.37-

990-3501-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,Adult Vo

BR22-00018 Add 6391 budget to Fund 990 06/02/22 4.00 4.00 

Selection

Page 17 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 35



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3501-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,Adult Vo (continued)

IF22-00001 Prior Year Manual Payroll 06/30/22 .08- 4.08 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .59 3.49 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .08 3.41 

Account Total .00 .59 .00 4.00 06/30/22

990-3501-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 3,179.10 3,179.10-

990-3502-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  SUI Class,Get Set,Voc. Ed

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 2.27 2.27-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .77 3.04-

Account Total .00 3.04 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3502-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  SUI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00022 Year End Close 06/30/22 11.75- 11.75 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 103.11 91.36-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 100.88 192.24-

Account Total .00 192.24 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .77 .77-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 23.61 24.38-

Account Total .00 24.38 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 27.63 27.63-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 33.54 61.17-

Account Total .00 61.17 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 8.00 8.00 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 26.39 18.39-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 20.19 38.58-

Account Total .00 46.58 .00 8.00 06/30/22

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 12.53 12.53-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 16.58 29.11-

Account Total .00 29.11 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 12.43 12.43-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 16.46 28.89-

Account Total .00 28.89 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3502-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  SUI Class,Middle College,

Selection

Page 18 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 36



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3502-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  SUI Class,Middle College,

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .08 .08-

990-3502-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  SUI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 27.00 27.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 11.12- 38.12 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .57 37.55 

Account Total .00 10.55-.00 27.00 06/30/22

990-3502-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  SUI Class,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 11.12 11.12-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 11.12-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3502-6388-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  SUI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 10.00 10.00 

990-3502-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-0000  SUI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 .01- .01 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .01 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3502-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1102  SUI Class,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 .01 .01-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 .01-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3502-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1103  SUI Class,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 .01 .01-

990-3502-6388-6000-4000-000-90-0-1103  SUI Class,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 11.12 11.12-

990-3601-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 21,607.87- 21,607.87 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 3,084.20 18,523.67 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 2,995.68 15,527.99 

Account Total .00 15,527.99-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-3601-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 657.30 657.30-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 478.65 1,135.95-

Account Total .00 1,135.95 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3601-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Wk Comp Cert,Middle Colle

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 599.42 599.42-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 567.10 1,166.52-

Account Total .00 1,166.52 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3601-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

Selection

Page 19 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 37



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 444.16 444.16-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 281.90 726.06-

Account Total .00 726.06 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3601-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 1,323.00 1,323.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 246.24- 1,569.24 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 35.59 1,533.65 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 32.70 1,500.95 

Account Total .00 177.95-.00 1,323.00 06/30/22

990-3601-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Wk Comp Cert,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 246.24 246.24-

990-3601-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,Adul

BR22-00018 Add 6391 budget to Fund 990 06/02/22 28.00 28.00 

IF22-00001 Prior Year Manual Payroll 06/30/22 .40- 28.40 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 2.94 25.46 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .40 25.06 

Account Total .00 2.94 .00 28.00 06/30/22

990-3601-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00026 Transfer salaries to COVID Grant 06/30/22 21,607.87 21,607.87-

990-3602-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Wk Comp Class,Get Set,Voc

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 11.32 11.32-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 3.74 15.06-

Account Total .00 15.06 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3602-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Class,Unrest.,ROC

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 18.00 18.00 

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 513.42 495.42-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 502.43 997.85-

Account Total .00 1,015.85 .00 18.00 06/30/22

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 15.93 15.93-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 120.29 136.22-

Account Total .00 136.22 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 137.59 137.59-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 167.12 304.71-

Account Total .00 304.71 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 40.00 40.00 

Selection

Page 20 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 38



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent (continued)

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 131.43 91.43-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 100.67 192.10-

Account Total .00 232.10 .00 40.00 06/30/22

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 91.55 91.55-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 83.45 175.00-

Account Total .00 175.00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

PR22-00038 06/30/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 61.91 61.91-

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 82.00 143.91-

Account Total .00 143.91 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3602-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Wk Comp Class,Middle Coll

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .42 .42-

990-3602-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Class,Unrest.,ROC

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 133.00 133.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 55.11- 188.11 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 2.70 185.41 

Account Total .00 52.41-.00 133.00 06/30/22

990-3602-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Wk Comp Class,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 55.11 55.11-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 55.11-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3602-6388-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Class,Unrest.,ROC

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 47.00 47.00 

990-3602-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Class,Unrest.,ROC

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 2.00 2.00 

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 .05- 2.05 

PR22-00040 07/18/22 Prior Year Manual Payroll (Contributions)06/30/22 .05 2.00 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 2.00 06/30/22

990-3602-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1102  Wk Comp Class,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00038 Salaries & Benefits Jan-June 2022 06/30/22 .05 .05-

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 .05-

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-3602-6388-6000-3110-000-90-0-1103  Wk Comp Class,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 .05 .05-

990-3602-6388-6000-4000-000-90-0-1103  Wk Comp Class,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00039 Update SWG2 06/30/22 55.11 55.11-

990-4100-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Textbooks,Middle College,

Selection

Page 21 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 39



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Las Positas College EX22-00674 A.Brown 21-22 MC Fall & Spring Textbooks06/27/22 5,236.00 5,236.00-T22-00045

Follett Higher Edu Group      Las Positas BookStoreEN22-00757 Year End Closing 06/30/22 22,330.82- 17,094.82 T22-00114

Account Total .00 5,236.00 22,330.82-.00 06/30/22

990-4100-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Textbooks,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 719.00- 719.00-

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 209.00- 209.00-

WATSON, DANIELLE EX22-00598 May 2022 06/09/22 69.42 278.42-

US Bank EX22-00629 June 2022 06/09/22 1,055.86 1,334.28-

US Bank AP22-00030 July 2022 06/30/22 5.95 1,340.23-

AR22-00103 Year End Closing 06/30/22 123.54- 1,216.69-INV22-00025

AR22-00110 Year End Closing 06/30/22 128.51- 1,088.18-INV22-00047

NASCO EN22-00687 Medical Supplies 06/30/22 83.18- 1,005.00-T22-00131

GJ22-00022 Year End Close 06/30/22 8.50- 996.50-

Account Total .00 870.68 83.18-209.00-06/30/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1320  Mat & Supp,Marketing,ROCP

Office Depot EN22-00707 J. Morgan 21-22 DHS Marketing office supp.06/30/22 475.59- 475.59 T22-00023

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1330  Mat & Supp,Intro to Healt

Office Depot EN22-00708 K. Connors 21-22 DHS Intro to Health office supp.06/30/22 224.68- 224.68 T22-00024

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1410  Mat & Supp,Criminal Justi

Professional Police Supply IncEN22-00693 K. Harris 21-22 DHS CJ materials & supplies06/30/22 388.68- 388.68 T22-00080

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

Office Depot EN22-00609 K. Connors 21-22 DHS/GHS Sports Med office supp.06/01/22 21.44- 21.44 T22-00025

Office Depot EX22-00593 K. Connors 21-22 DHS/GHS Sports Med office supp.06/01/22 21.44 T22-00025

Office Depot EN22-00709 K. Connors 21-22 DHS/GHS Sports Med office supp.06/30/22 207.50- 207.50 T22-00025

Account Total .00 21.44 228.94-.00 06/30/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-1320  Mat & Supp,Marketing,ROCP

Office Depot EN22-00705 D. Nelson 21-22 GHS Marketing office supp.06/30/22 845.22- 845.22 T22-00020

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-1330  Mat & Supp,Intro to Healt

US Bank EX22-00629 June 2022 06/09/22 229.42 229.42-

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9410  Mat & Supp,Dev Psych I&II

Office Depot EN22-00706 D. Pavon 21-22 GHS/LHS Dev Psych office supp.06/30/22 21.79- 21.79 T22-00021

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9915  Mat & Supp,Med Occupation

Pocket Nurse EN22-00626 Supplies for GHS Nursing Program 06/09/22 387.23- 387.23 T22-00136

Pocket Nurse EX22-00625 Supplies for GHS Nursing Program 06/09/22 364.34 22.89 T22-00136

Office Depot EN22-00697 K. Cabrera 21-22 GHS Med Occs office supp.06/30/22 101.59- 124.48 T22-00062

Account Total .00 364.34 488.82-.00 06/30/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

Selection

Page 22 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 40



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

Office Depot EN22-00609 K. Connors 21-22 DHS/GHS Sports Med office supp.06/01/22 21.44- 21.44 T22-00025

Office Depot EX22-00593 K. Connors 21-22 DHS/GHS Sports Med office supp.06/01/22 21.44 T22-00025

Office Depot EN22-00709 K. Connors 21-22 DHS/GHS Sports Med office supp.06/30/22 207.49- 207.49 T22-00025

Account Total .00 21.44 228.93-.00 06/30/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1330  Mat & Supp,Intro to Healt

US Bank EX22-00629 June 2022 06/09/22 229.42 229.42-

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1518  Mat & Supp,Auto Specialis

Livermore Auto Parts, Inc.EN22-00620 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Auto Classroom Materials06/09/22 119.19- 119.19 T22-00147

WOODWORTH, EDWARDEX22-00600 April 2022 06/09/22 148.61 29.42-

Livermore Auto Parts, Inc.EX22-00616 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Auto Classroom Materials06/09/22 119.19 148.61-T22-00147

Livermore Auto Parts, Inc.EX22-00635 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Auto Tech Parts & Mat.06/16/22 14.18 162.79-T22-00059

Livermore Auto Parts, Inc.EN22-00640 E. Woodworth LHS Auto Classroom Materials06/17/22 52.24 215.03-T22-00151

Livermore Auto Parts, Inc.EN22-00677 E. Woodworth LHS Auto Classroom Materials06/27/22 52.24- 162.79-T22-00151

Livermore Auto Parts, Inc.EX22-00676 E. Woodworth LHS Auto Classroom Materials06/27/22 11.96 174.75-T22-00151

Livermore Auto Parts, Inc.EX22-00677 E. Woodworth LHS Auto Classroom Materials06/27/22 40.27 215.02-T22-00151

Livermore Auto Parts, Inc.AP22-00031 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Auto Tech Parts & Mat.06/30/22 26.69 241.71-T22-00059

Account Total .00 360.90 119.19-.00 06/30/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-9410  Mat & Supp,Dev Psych I&II

Office Depot EN22-00706 D. Pavon 21-22 GHS/LHS Dev Psych office supp.06/30/22 21.79- 21.79 T22-00021

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

Office Depot EN22-00704 A. Ortner 21-22 FHS/LHS Sports Med office supp.06/30/22 19.98- 19.98 T22-00018

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-301-90-0-1320  Mat & Supp,Marketing,ROCP

Office Depot EN22-00696 N. McDonald 21-22 AVHS Marketing office supp.06/30/22 92.41- 92.41 T22-00061

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-301-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

Office Depot EN22-00711 D. Hasenpflug 21-22 AVHS Sports Med office supp.06/30/22 600.00- 600.00 T22-00019

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-1320  Mat & Supp,Marketing,ROCP

Office Depot EN22-00623 T. Raaker 21-22 FHS Marketing office supp.06/09/22 97.11- 97.11 T22-00027

Office Depot EX22-00619 T. Raaker 21-22 FHS Marketing office supp.06/09/22 92.03 5.08 T22-00027

Office Depot EX22-00620 T. Raaker 21-22 FHS Marketing office supp.06/09/22 4.16 .92 T22-00027

Account Total .00 96.19 97.11-.00 06/30/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9410  Mat & Supp,Dev Psych I&II

Office Depot EN22-00712 F. Salceda 21-22 FHS Dev Psych office supp.06/30/22 500.00- 500.00 T22-00022

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9915  Mat & Supp,Med Occupation

Office Depot EN22-00710 S. Beyne 21-22 FHS Med Occs office supp.06/30/22 21.70- 21.70 T22-00026

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

Office Depot EN22-00704 A. Ortner 21-22 FHS/LHS Sports Med office supp.06/30/22 19.97- 19.97 T22-00018

990-4300-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP

Office Depot EN22-00608 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/01/22 230.38- 230.38 T22-00004

Selection

Page 23 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 41



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-4300-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP (continued)

Office Depot EX22-00591 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/01/22 16.44 213.94 T22-00004

Office Depot EX22-00592 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/01/22 213.94 T22-00004

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 1,874.00- 1,874.00-

US Bank EX22-00629 June 2022 06/09/22 213.25 2,087.25-

BR22-00021 Deposit Batch 177 06/14/22 833.00 1,254.25-

Office Depot EN22-00636 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/16/22 833.13- 421.12-T22-00004

Office Depot EX22-00641 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/16/22 833.13 1,254.25-T22-00004

Office Depot EN22-00678 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/27/22 324.18- 930.07-T22-00004

Office Depot EX22-00678 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/27/22 324.18 1,254.25-T22-00004

Office Depot AP22-00023 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/30/22 48.58 1,302.83-T22-00004

Office Depot AP22-00024 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/30/22 148.07 1,450.90-T22-00004

US Bank AP22-00030 July 2022 06/30/22 5.77 1,456.67-

Office Depot EN22-00733 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/30/22 196.65- 1,260.02-T22-00004

Office Depot EN22-00735 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/30/22 5,873.48- 4,613.46 T22-00004

Account Total .00 1,803.36 7,457.82-1,041.00-06/30/22

990-4300-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Mat & Supp,Career Center,

Office Depot EN22-00695 J. Wilson FHS Career Center office supp.06/30/22 71.48- 71.48 T22-00069

990-4300-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Mat & Supp,Middle College

Office Depot EN22-00610 A. Brown 21-22 MC office supp. 06/01/22 372.90- 372.90 T22-00033

DUNCAN, JULIE EX22-00589 May 2022 06/01/22 84.93 287.97 

Office Depot EX22-00594 A. Brown 21-22 MC office supp. 06/01/22 334.28 46.31-T22-00033

Office Depot EX22-00595 A. Brown 21-22 MC office supp. 06/01/22 17.63 63.94-T22-00033

Office Depot EX22-00596 A. Brown 21-22 MC office supp. 06/01/22 20.99 84.93-T22-00033

Jostens Inc EN22-00619 A. Brown 21-22 MC Class of 2022 Grad Stoles06/09/22 2,006.55- 1,921.62 T22-00031

Office Depot EN22-00624 A. Brown 21-22 MC office supp. 06/09/22 21.80- 1,943.42 T22-00033

Jostens Inc EX22-00615 A. Brown 21-22 MC Class of 2022 Grad Stoles06/09/22 1,840.62 102.80 T22-00031

Office Depot EX22-00621 A. Brown 21-22 MC office supp. 06/09/22 21.80 81.00 T22-00033

US Bank EX22-00629 June 2022 06/09/22 474.44 393.44-

Office Depot AP22-00025 A. Brown 21-22 MC office supp. 06/30/22 723.56 1,117.00-T22-00033

Office Depot EN22-00702 A. Brown 21-22 MC office supp. 06/30/22 2,042.64- 925.64 T22-00033

Account Total .00 3,518.25 4,443.89-.00 06/30/22

990-4300-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 11,252.00 11,252.00 

Office Depot EN22-00684 A.Brown MC SWFG OD Supplies 06/30/22 42.93- 11,294.93 T22-00111

Office Depot EN22-00685 A.Brown MC SWFG OD Supplies 06/30/22 242.98- 11,537.91 T22-00108

Mcgraw-Hill School Education Holdings LlcEN22-00688 S. Smith 21-22 Med Occs/Nursing Simulation Cards06/30/22 592.35- 12,130.26 T22-00101

Pocket Nurse EN22-00689 S. Smith 21-22 Sports Med/ITHC Supplies06/30/22 140.78- 12,271.04 T22-00105

Selection

Page 24 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 42



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-4300-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP (continued)

Medco Supply Co EN22-00722 Year End Closing 06/30/22 123.91- 12,394.95 T22-00106

GJ22-00033 T22-00113 Cengage Learning 06/30/22 40,990.95- 53,385.90 

GJ22-00033 T22-00106 Medco Supply 06/30/22 103.12- 53,489.02 

GJ22-00037 Reverse-GJ22-00033 Cengage Learning06/30/22 40,990.95 12,498.07 

GJ22-00037 Reverse-GJ22-00033 Medco Supply 06/30/22 103.12 12,394.95 

GJ22-00038 T22-00113 Cengage Learning 06/30/22 27,225.90- 39,620.85 

Account Total .00 27,225.90-1,142.95-11,252.00 06/30/22

990-4300-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Mat & Supp,SWG2,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 1,617.00 1,617.00 

US Bank AP22-00030 July 2022 06/30/22 1,103.53 513.47 

Walmart Community EN22-00682 DPavon 21-22 Tekagogo Summer Camp Supplies06/30/22 931.92- 1,445.39 T22-00138

Amazon.com Corporate CreditEN22-00683 DPavon 21-22 Tekagogo Summer Camp Supplies06/30/22 684.39- 2,129.78 T22-00139

GJ22-00033 T22-00113 Cengage Learning 06/30/22 40,990.95 38,861.17-

GJ22-00033 T22-00106 Medco Supply 06/30/22 103.12 38,964.29-

GJ22-00037 Reverse-GJ22-00033 Cengage Learning06/30/22 40,990.95- 2,026.66 

GJ22-00037 Reverse-GJ22-00033 Medco Supply 06/30/22 103.12- 2,129.78 

GJ22-00038 T22-00113 Cengage Learning 06/30/22 27,225.90 25,096.12-

Account Total .00 28,329.43 1,616.31-1,617.00 06/30/22

990-4300-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1114  Mat & Supp,SWG4Summer,ROC

US Bank EX22-00629 June 2022 06/09/22 15,628.23 15,628.23-

US Bank AP22-00030 July 2022 06/30/22 1,929.12 17,557.35-

Account Total .00 17,557.35 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-4300-9010-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 117.00 117.00 

BR22-00021 Deposit Batch 177 06/14/22 265.00 382.00 

BR22-00022 Deposit Batch 179 06/21/22 35.00 417.00 

Account Total .00 .00 .00 417.00 06/30/22

990-4300-9010-6000-1000-501-90-0-9930  Mat & Supp,Middle College

Silkworm, Inc EN22-00628 A. Brown 21-22 MC Apparel 06/09/22 656.93- 656.93 T22-00036

Silkworm, Inc EX22-00627 A. Brown 21-22 MC Apparel 06/09/22 602.94 53.99 T22-00036

Silkworm, Inc EX22-00628 A. Brown 21-22 MC Apparel 06/09/22 53.99 T22-00036

Silkworm, Inc EN22-00699 A. Brown 21-22 MC Apparel 06/30/22 63.87- 63.87 T22-00036

Account Total .00 656.93 720.80-.00 06/30/22

990-4370-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tech Supplies,Unrest.,ROC

QES Computers EN22-00627 Technology Supplies 06/09/22 142.22- 142.22 T22-00142

QES Computers EX22-00626 Technology Supplies 06/09/22 142.22 T22-00142

QES Computers AP22-00026 Technology Supplies 06/30/22 1,125.89 1,125.89-T22-00142

Selection

Page 25 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 43



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-4370-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tech Supplies,Unrest.,ROC (continued)

QES Computers AP22-00027 Technology Supplies 06/30/22 27.56 1,153.45-T22-00142

QES Computers AP22-00028 Technology Supplies 06/30/22 204.33 1,357.78-T22-00142

QES Computers EN22-00734 Technology Supplies 06/30/22 1,511.53- 153.75 T22-00142

Account Total .00 1,500.00 1,653.75-.00 06/30/22

990-4400-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Non-Cap Equip,Unrest.,ROC

NASCO EN22-00687 Medical Supplies 06/30/22 94.90- 94.90 T22-00131

990-4400-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Non-Cap Equip,Unrest.,ROC

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 5,341.00- 5,341.00-

990-4470-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tech Equip,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 209.00 209.00 

990-4470-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tech Equip,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 5,156.00 5,156.00 

990-4470-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Tech Equip,SWG2,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 34,452.00 34,452.00 

GJ22-00021 RobotLAB Inc / T22-00133 06/30/22 34,451.63- 68,903.63 

Account Total .00 34,451.63-.00 34,452.00 06/30/22

990-4470-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1114  Tech Equip,SWG4Summer,ROC

GJ22-00021 RobotLAB Inc / T22-00133 06/30/22 34,451.63 34,451.63-

990-5200-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Travel & Conf,Unrest.,ROC

RAAKER, TAMI EX22-00599 April 2022 06/09/22 197.26 197.26-

Tri Valley Regional Occupational ProgramEX22-00647 May 2022 06/16/22 1,097.67 1,294.93-

Account Total .00 1,294.93 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-5200-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Travel & Conf,Unrest.,ROC

US Bank Visa EN22-00681 Watson, Cabading, Woodworth, Simmons - WACAC 202206/30/22 100.00- 100.00 T22-00123

990-5200-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Travel & Conf,Middle Coll

US Bank AP22-00030 July 2022 06/30/22 1,846.12 1,846.12-

Avid Center EN22-00686 MC Path to Schoolwide Registration 06/30/22 289.56- 1,556.56-T22-00137

Account Total .00 1,846.12 289.56-.00 06/30/22

990-5200-6388-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Travel & Conf,Unrest.,ROC

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 7,145.00 7,145.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1410  Mileage,Criminal Justic,R

HARRIS, NAKISHA EX22-00601 June 2022 06/09/22 10.30 10.30-

HARRIS, NAKISHA EX22-00602 April 2022 06/09/22 82.37 92.67-

HARRIS, NAKISHA EX22-00603 March 2022 06/09/22 118.40 211.07-

HARRIS, NAKISHA EX22-00604 May 2022 06/09/22 108.11 319.18-

HARRIS, NAKISHA EX22-00605 February 2022 06/09/22 102.96 422.14-

Account Total .00 422.14 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9410  Mileage,Dev Psych I&II,RO

Selection

Page 26 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 44



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9410  Mileage,Dev Psych I&II,RO

PAVON, DAWN EX22-00631 June 2022 06/16/22 7.32 7.32-

PAVON, DAWN EX22-00632 May 2022 06/16/22 26.03 33.35-

Account Total .00 33.35 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9915  Mileage,Med Occupations,R

CABRERA, KATHY EX22-00606 May 2022 06/09/22 71.37 71.37-

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-9410  Mileage,Dev Psych I&II,RO

PAVON, DAWN EX22-00631 June 2022 06/16/22 7.31 7.31-

PAVON, DAWN EX22-00632 May 2022 06/16/22 26.04 33.35-

Account Total .00 33.35 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9410  Mileage,Dev Psych I&II,RO

HARVEY, DEBORAH K EX22-00633 May 2022 06/16/22 17.49 17.49-

990-5210-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Mileage,Unrest.,ROCP

VILLANUEVA, ROXANNEEX22-00648 January 2022 06/23/22 18.95 18.95-

VILLANUEVA, ROXANNEEX22-00649 February 2022 06/23/22 2.22 21.17-

VILLANUEVA, ROXANNEEX22-00650 March 2022 06/23/22 17.73 38.90-

VILLANUEVA, ROXANNEEX22-00651 March 2022 06/23/22 11.35 50.25-

VILLANUEVA, ROXANNEEX22-00652 March 2022 06/23/22 7.43 57.68-

VILLANUEVA, ROXANNEEX22-00653 April 2022 06/23/22 19.66 77.34-

VILLANUEVA, ROXANNEEX22-00654 May 2022 06/23/22 49.67 127.01-

VILLANUEVA, ROXANNEEX22-00655 May 2022 06/23/22 15.68 142.69-

Account Total .00 142.69 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-5610-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Equip Maint,Unrest.,ROCP

Caltronics Business SystemsEN22-00675 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Caltronics Copier Lease06/27/22 497.56- 497.56 T22-00009

Caltronics Business SystemsEX22-00673 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Caltronics Copier Lease06/27/22 497.56 T22-00009

Caltronics Business SystemsEN22-00724 Year End Closing 06/30/22 493.17- 493.17 T22-00009

Account Total .00 497.56 990.73-.00 06/30/22

990-5620-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Rental,Unrest.,ROCP

Livermore Airway Business ParkEN22-00676 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Storage Rental Fee06/27/22 375.00- 375.00 T22-00013

Livermore Airway Business ParkEX22-00675 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Storage Rental Fee06/27/22 375.00 T22-00013

Account Total .00 375.00 375.00-.00 06/30/22

990-5812-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Advertising,Unrest.,ROCP

Bay Area News Group EN22-00643 J. Duncan 2021-2022 TVROP Classified Advertising06/17/22 59.40 59.40-T22-00152

Bay Area News Group EN22-00674 J. Duncan 2021-2022 TVROP Classified Advertising06/27/22 59.40-T22-00152

Bay Area News Group EX22-00672 J. Duncan 2021-2022 TVROP Classified Advertising06/27/22 59.40 59.40-T22-00152

Account Total .00 59.40 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-5812-7431-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Advertising,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 441.00 441.00 

Selection

Page 27 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 45



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5818-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Fees & Assess,Unrest.,ROC

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 855.00 855.00 

Tri Valley Regional Occupational ProgramEX22-00670 june 2022 06/23/22 45.00 810.00 

Account Total .00 45.00 .00 855.00 06/30/22

990-5818-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Fees & Assess,Middle Coll

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN22-00691 A. Brown 21-22 MC Fall/Spring Student Reg.06/30/22 6,574.00- 6,574.00 T22-00090

990-5820-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Audit,Unrest.,ROCP

CWDL CPAs AP22-00013 Year End Closing 06/30/22 950.40 950.40-T22-00110

CWDL CPAs EN22-00719 Year End Closing 06/30/22 950.40-T22-00110

Account Total .00 950.40 950.40-.00 06/30/22

990-5825-5610-3800-4000-000-90-0-0000  Consultants,Unrest.,Voc.

GJ22-00025 Consultant Expenses 06/30/22 23,712.09 23,712.09-

990-5825-6371-4630-4000-000-90-0-0000  Consultants,Unrest.,Adult

Mckinney, Mildred EN22-00635 A Robbins 21.22 Blanket PO CalWorks06/16/22 1,550.64- 1,550.64 T22-00127

Mckinney, Mildred EX22-00640 A Robbins 21.22 Blanket PO CalWorks06/16/22 1,550.64 T22-00127

Mckinney, Mildred AP22-00022 A Robbins 21.22 Blanket PO CalWorks06/30/22 1,550.64 1,550.64-T22-00127

Mckinney, Mildred EN22-00732 A Robbins 21.22 Blanket PO CalWorks06/30/22 1,668.16- 117.52 T22-00127

Account Total .00 3,101.28 3,218.80-.00 06/30/22

990-5825-6388-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  Consultants,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 20,169.00 20,169.00 

990-5825-6388-6000-2100-000-90-0-1102  Consultants,SWG2,ROCP

Amy F. Miller EN22-00613 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP A. Miller HS Pathway Liaison06/09/22 7,983.98- 7,983.98 T22-00001

Zoe T. Zannis EN22-00629 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison06/09/22 7,288.40- 15,272.38 T22-00005

Amy F. Miller EX22-00608 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP A. Miller HS Pathway Liaison06/09/22 3,114.00 12,158.38 T22-00001

Amy F. Miller EX22-00609 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP A. Miller HS Pathway Liaison06/09/22 4,869.98 7,288.40 T22-00001

Zoe T. Zannis EX22-00630 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison06/09/22 9,862.75 2,574.35-T22-00005

Amy F. Miller EN22-00673 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP A. Miller HS Pathway Liaison06/27/22 853.04- 1,721.31-T22-00001

Amy F. Miller EX22-00671 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP A. Miller HS Pathway Liaison06/27/22 853.04 2,574.35-T22-00001

Amy F. Miller AP22-00007 Year End Closing 06/30/22 32,255.51 34,829.86-T22-00001

Zoe T. Zannis AP22-00029 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison06/30/22 2,744.18 37,574.04-T22-00005

Amy F. Miller AP22-00035 Year End Closing 06/30/22 32,255.51- 5,318.53-T22-00001

Amy F. Miller EN22-00713 Year End Closing 06/30/22 32,255.51- 26,936.98 T22-00001

Amy F. Miller EN22-00748 Year End Closing 06/30/22 32,255.51 5,318.53-T22-00001

Amy F. Miller EN22-00749 Year End Closing 06/30/22 32,255.51- 26,936.98 T22-00001

GJ22-00025 Consultant Expenses 06/30/22 23,712.09- 50,649.07 

Account Total .00 2,268.14-48,380.93-.00 06/30/22

990-5825-6388-6000-2100-000-90-0-1199  Consultants,SWG C,ROCP

Larson, Gayle AP22-00011 Year End Closing 06/30/22 29,524.18 29,524.18-T22-00068

Selection

Page 28 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 46



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5825-6388-6000-2100-000-90-0-1199  Consultants,SWG C,ROCP (continued)

Larson, Gayle EN22-00717 Year End Closing 06/30/22 29,524.18-T22-00068

Account Total .00 29,524.18 29,524.18-.00 06/30/22

990-5830-0000-0000-7200-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,Un

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00634 J.Duncan 21-22 TVROP Fiscal Services06/16/22 80,074.00- 80,074.00 T22-00048

Livermore Valley Joint USDEX22-00639 J.Duncan 21-22 TVROP Fiscal Services06/16/22 80,074.00 T22-00048

Account Total .00 80,074.00 80,074.00-.00 06/30/22

990-5830-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00617 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP 2 career pathway sections06/09/22 4,182.19- 4,182.19 T22-00053

Dublin Unified School DistrictEX22-00613 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP 2 career pathway sections06/09/22 4,182.19 T22-00053

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00639 J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing March/April/May 202206/17/22 7,409.55 7,409.55-T22-00150

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00641 J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing March/April/May 202206/17/22 7,409.55-T22-00150

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00642 J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing March/April/May 202206/17/22 7,409.55 7,409.55-T22-00150

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00679 J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing March/April/May 202206/27/22 7,075.80- 333.75-T22-00150

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX22-00679 J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing March/April/May 202206/27/22 3,666.77 4,000.52-T22-00150

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX22-00680 J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing March/April/May 202206/27/22 2,066.02 6,066.54-T22-00150

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX22-00681 J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing March/April/May 202206/27/22 1,343.01 7,409.55-T22-00150

Dublin Unified School DistrictAP22-00009 Year End Closing 06/30/22 17,055.93 24,465.48-T22-00053

Pleasanton Unified School DistAP22-00012 Year End Closing 06/30/22 30,123.04 54,588.52-T22-00099

Pleasanton Unified School DistAP22-00014 Year End Closing 06/30/22 333.75 54,922.27-T22-00150

US Bank AP22-00030 July 2022 06/30/22 151.77 55,074.04-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00690 J. Duncan 21-22  PUSD Sub Billing 06/30/22 339.59- 54,734.45-T22-00107

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00715 Year End Closing 06/30/22 17,055.93- 37,678.52-T22-00053

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00718 Year End Closing 06/30/22 30,123.04- 7,555.48-T22-00099

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00720 Year End Closing 06/30/22 333.75- 7,221.73-T22-00150

Account Total .00 58,922.48 51,700.75-.00 06/30/22

990-5830-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1518  Contr.Services,Auto Speci

Livermore Sanitation Inc EN22-00621 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Solid Waste Weekly06/09/22 116.72- 116.72 T22-00014

Livermore Sanitation Inc EX22-00617 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Solid Waste Weekly06/09/22 116.72 T22-00014

Aramark Uniform ServicesEN22-00661 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Shop Towel Service06/23/22 75.00- 75.00 T22-00008

Aramark Uniform ServicesEX22-00658 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Shop Towel Service06/23/22 75.00 T22-00008

Aramark Uniform ServicesAP22-00008 Year End Closing 06/30/22 100.00 100.00-T22-00008

Livermore Sanitation Inc AP22-00016 Year End Closing 06/30/22 120.00 220.00-T22-00014

Asbury Enviromental ServicesEN22-00698 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Annual Oil Collection06/30/22 80.35- 139.65-T22-00058

Aramark Uniform ServicesEN22-00714 Year End Closing 06/30/22 139.31- .34-T22-00008

Livermore Sanitation Inc EN22-00728 Year End Closing 06/30/22 1,776.48- 1,776.14 T22-00014

Account Total .00 411.72 2,187.86-.00 06/30/22

990-5830-0000-6000-1000-501-90-0-9930  Contr.Services,Middle Col

Selection

Page 29 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 47



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5830-0000-6000-1000-501-90-0-9930  Contr.Services,Middle Col

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00625 J. Duncan 21-22 LPC MC Coordinator MOU A. Brown06/09/22 48,289.89- 48,289.89 T22-00057

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX22-00622 J. Duncan 21-22 LPC MC Coordinator MOU A. Brown06/09/22 16,096.63 32,193.26 T22-00057

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX22-00623 J. Duncan 21-22 LPC MC Coordinator MOU A. Brown06/09/22 16,096.63 16,096.63 T22-00057

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX22-00624 J. Duncan 21-22 LPC MC Coordinator MOU A. Brown06/09/22 16,096.63 T22-00057

Pleasanton Unified School DistAP22-00010 Year End Closing 06/30/22 23,068.40 23,068.40-T22-00057

Pleasanton Unified School DistAP22-00033 Year End Closing 06/30/22 23,068.40-T22-00057

Pleasanton Unified School DistAP22-00036 Year End Closing 06/30/22 16,096.00 16,096.00-T22-00057

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00716 Year End Closing 06/30/22 23,068.40- 6,972.40 T22-00057

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00737 Year End Closing 06/30/22 23,068.40 16,096.00-T22-00057

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00750 Year End Closing 06/30/22 23,068.40- 6,972.40 T22-00057

GJ22-00031 A.Brown Consultant 06/30/22 15,270.17 8,297.77-

Account Total .00 79,656.06 71,358.29-.00 06/30/22

990-5830-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 265.00 265.00 

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN22-00612 D. Nyswonger 21-22 TVROP AWS Data Storage06/09/22 32.95- 297.95 T22-00051

Caltronics Business SystemsEN22-00614 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Caltronics Usage06/09/22 137.56- 435.51 T22-00010

Comcast EN22-00615 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Comcast services06/09/22 554.08- 989.59 T22-00011

Del Valle High School EN22-00616 TEC meeting catered at LPC 06/09/22 480.00- 1,469.59 T22-00148

Ent Networks Inc EN22-00618 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP ENT service agreement06/09/22 320.00- 1,789.59 T22-00012

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EX22-00607 D. Nyswonger 21-22 TVROP AWS Data Storage06/09/22 32.95 1,756.64 T22-00051

Caltronics Business SystemsEX22-00610 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Caltronics Usage06/09/22 137.56 1,619.08 T22-00010

Comcast EX22-00611 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Comcast services06/09/22 554.08 1,065.00 T22-00011

Del Valle High School EX22-00612 TEC meeting catered at LPC 06/09/22 480.00 585.00 T22-00148

Ent Networks Inc EX22-00614 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP ENT service agreement06/09/22 320.00 265.00 T22-00012

US Bank EX22-00629 June 2022 06/09/22 32.99 232.01 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00631 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP 1 Career Pthwy Inst .33 FTE06/16/22 36,596.00- 36,828.01 T22-00046

ReadyRefresh by Nestle EN22-00638 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP water services & rental fee06/16/22 13.23- 36,841.24 T22-00016

Livermore Valley Joint USDEX22-00636 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP 1 Career Pthwy Inst .33 FTE06/16/22 36,596.00 245.24 T22-00046

ReadyRefresh by Nestle EX22-00646 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP water services & rental fee06/16/22 13.23 232.01 T22-00016

Ent Networks Inc AP22-00015 Year End Closing 06/30/22 320.00 87.99-T22-00012

ReadyRefresh by Nestle AP22-00017 Year End Closing 06/30/22 165.00 252.99-T22-00016

Amazon Web Services, Inc.AP22-00018 Year End Closing 06/30/22 40.00 292.99-T22-00051

Caltronics Business SystemsAP22-00020 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Caltronics Usage06/30/22 183.11 476.10-T22-00010

Comcast AP22-00021 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Comcast services06/30/22 554.08 1,030.18-T22-00011

US Bank AP22-00030 July 2022 06/30/22 29.98 1,060.16-

Comcast EN22-00725 Year End Closing 06/30/22 326.37- 733.79-T22-00011

Caltronics Business SystemsEN22-00726 Year End Closing 06/30/22 6,793.00- 6,059.21 T22-00010

Selection

Page 30 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 48



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5830-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO (continued)

Ent Networks Inc EN22-00727 Year End Closing 06/30/22 1,112.20- 7,171.41 T22-00012

ReadyRefresh by Nestle EN22-00729 Year End Closing 06/30/22 355.40- 7,526.81 T22-00016

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN22-00730 Year End Closing 06/30/22 68.70- 7,595.51 T22-00051

GJ22-00022 Year End Close 06/30/22 2,456.08- 10,051.59 

Account Total .00 37,002.90 46,789.49-265.00 06/30/22

990-5830-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Contr.Services,Middle Col

Pacific Dining - FSM EN22-00637 A. Brown 21-22 MC student meals 06/16/22 6,069.49- 6,069.49 T22-00076

Pacific Dining - FSM EX22-00642 A. Brown 21-22 MC student meals 06/16/22 700.97 5,368.52 T22-00076

Pacific Dining - FSM EX22-00643 A. Brown 21-22 MC student meals 06/16/22 1,986.10 3,382.42 T22-00076

Pacific Dining - FSM EX22-00644 A. Brown 21-22 MC student meals 06/16/22 1,558.44 1,823.98 T22-00076

Pacific Dining - FSM EX22-00645 A. Brown 21-22 MC student meals 06/16/22 1,823.98 T22-00076

AR22-00102 LVJUSD Billback for Middle College Spring 202206/30/22 8,073.99- 8,073.99 INV22-00042

AR22-00105 Year End Closing 06/30/22 8,238.27- 16,312.26 INV22-00041

AR22-00106 Year End Closing 06/30/22 10,669.50- 26,981.76 INV22-00043

Pacific Dining - FSM EN22-00694 A. Brown 21-22 MC student meals 06/30/22 11,603.75- 38,585.51 T22-00076

Avid Center EN22-00701 A. Brown 21-22 MC Avid Curriculum 06/30/22 1,901.00- 40,486.51 T22-00028

Las Positas College EN22-00754 Year End Closing 06/30/22 366.00- 40,852.51 T22-00134

Account Total .00 20,912.27-19,940.24-.00 06/30/22

990-5830-0000-6000-8100-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00632 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Custodial & Maintenance Serv06/16/22 2,865.00- 2,865.00 T22-00044

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00633 J.Duncan 21-22 LHS Auto Shop Custodial Maintenance06/16/22 5,331.00- 8,196.00 T22-00047

Livermore Valley Joint USDEX22-00637 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Custodial & Maintenance Serv06/16/22 2,865.00 5,331.00 T22-00044

Livermore Valley Joint USDEX22-00638 J.Duncan 21-22 LHS Auto Shop Custodial Maintenance06/16/22 5,331.00 T22-00047

Account Total .00 8,196.00 8,196.00-.00 06/30/22

990-5830-5610-3800-4000-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,Vo

Dempsey, Amie EN22-00645 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 267.00-T22-00154

Escamilla, Morgan EN22-00646 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 534.00-T22-00155

Ali, Samirah EN22-00647 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 801.00-T22-00156

Clark, La'nayah EN22-00648 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 1,068.00-T22-00157

Coria, Leslie EN22-00649 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 1,335.00-T22-00158

Salazar, Cristian AlejandroEN22-00650 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 1,602.00-T22-00159

Gonzalez, Jose EN22-00651 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 1,869.00-T22-00160

Ortiz, Carmen EN22-00652 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 2,136.00-T22-00161

Loera, Marisa EN22-00653 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 2,403.00-T22-00162

Romero, Dara Valdez EN22-00654 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 2,670.00-T22-00163

Ortiz, Carmen EN22-00655 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00- 2,403.00-T22-00161

Ortiz, Carmen EN22-00656 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 2,670.00-T22-00161

Selection

Page 31 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 49



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5830-5610-3800-4000-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,Vo (continued)

Walker, Andrea EN22-00657 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 2,937.00-T22-00164

Moqim, Mateen EN22-00658 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 3,204.00-T22-00165

Dempsey, Amie EN22-00659 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 2,937.00-T22-00154

Walker, Andrea EN22-00660 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 2,670.00-T22-00164

Ortiz, Carmen EN22-00662 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 2,403.00-T22-00161

Salazar, Cristian AlejandroEN22-00663 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 2,136.00-T22-00159

Romero, Dara Valdez EN22-00664 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 1,869.00-T22-00163

Glushenko, Joelle EN22-00665 TVROP Project Coordinator 06/23/22 1,764.15- 104.85-T22-00128

Gonzalez, Jose EN22-00666 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 162.15 T22-00160

Clark, La'nayah EN22-00667 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 429.15 T22-00157

Coria, Leslie EN22-00668 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 696.15 T22-00158

Loera, Marisa EN22-00669 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 963.15 T22-00162

Moqim, Mateen EN22-00670 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 1,230.15 T22-00165

Escamilla, Morgan EN22-00671 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 1,497.15 T22-00155

Ali, Samirah EN22-00672 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00- 1,764.15 T22-00156

Dempsey, Amie EX22-00656 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 1,497.15 T22-00154

Walker, Andrea EX22-00657 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 1,230.15 T22-00164

Ortiz, Carmen EX22-00659 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 963.15 T22-00161

Salazar, Cristian AlejandroEX22-00660 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 696.15 T22-00159

Romero, Dara Valdez EX22-00661 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 429.15 T22-00163

Glushenko, Joelle EX22-00662 TVROP Project Coordinator 06/23/22 1,764.15 1,335.00-T22-00128

Gonzalez, Jose EX22-00663 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 1,602.00-T22-00160

Clark, La'nayah EX22-00664 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 1,869.00-T22-00157

Coria, Leslie EX22-00665 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 2,136.00-T22-00158

Loera, Marisa EX22-00666 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 2,403.00-T22-00162

Moqim, Mateen EX22-00667 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 2,670.00-T22-00165

Escamilla, Morgan EX22-00668 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 2,937.00-T22-00155

Ali, Samirah EX22-00669 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 3,204.00-T22-00156

Glushenko, Joelle AP22-00034 TVROP Project Coordinator 06/30/22 595.00 3,799.00-T22-00128

Glushenko, Joelle EN22-00738 TVROP Project Coordinator 06/30/22 23,195.77- 19,396.77 T22-00128

Account Total .00 5,563.15 24,959.92-.00 06/30/22

990-5830-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 113,282.00- 113,282.00-

GJ22-00027 Contracted Services 06/30/22 43,875.38- 69,406.62-

GJ22-00033 T22-00112 Ever Forward 06/30/22 2,781.31- 66,625.31-

GJ22-00034 Reversal of GJ22-00027 06/30/22 43,875.38 110,500.69-

GJ22-00037 Reverse-GJ22-00033 Ever Forward 06/30/22 2,781.31 113,282.00-

Selection

Page 32 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 50



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Account Total .00 .00 .00 113,282.00-06/30/22

990-5830-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Contr.Services,SWG2,ROCP

BR22-00019 Update SWG 1 & 2 06/03/22 36,069.00- 36,069.00-

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN22-00721 Year End Closing 06/30/22 23,028.44- 13,040.56-T22-00081

GJ22-00027 Contracted Services 06/30/22 43,875.38 56,915.94-

GJ22-00033 T22-00112 Ever Forward 06/30/22 2,781.31 59,697.25-

GJ22-00034 Reversal of GJ22-00027 06/30/22 43,875.38- 15,821.87-

GJ22-00037 Reverse-GJ22-00033 Ever Forward 06/30/22 2,781.31- 13,040.56-

Account Total .00 .00 23,028.44-36,069.00-06/30/22

990-5845-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Legal,Unrest.,ROCP

Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & RomoEN22-00607 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Legal Services06/01/22 76.13- 76.13 T22-00002

Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & RomoEX22-00590 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Legal Services06/01/22 76.13 T22-00002

Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & RomoEN22-00756 Year End Closing 06/30/22 13,636.29- 13,636.29 T22-00002

Account Total .00 76.13 13,712.42-.00 06/30/22

990-5846-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1510  Licensing,Auto Repairs,RO

ASE EN22-00755 Year End Closing 06/30/22 1,250.00- 1,250.00 T22-00141

990-5846-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Licensing,Unrest.,ROCP

US Bank EX22-00629 June 2022 06/09/22 12.95 12.95-

US Bank AP22-00030 July 2022 06/30/22 12.95 25.90-

ASE AP22-00040 ASE student certifications 06/30/22 1,740.00 1,765.90-T22-00141

ASE EN22-00755 Year End Closing 06/30/22 490.00- 1,275.90-T22-00141

Account Total .00 1,765.90 490.00-.00 06/30/22

990-5846-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Licensing,Unrest.,ROCP

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 4,900.00 4,900.00 

I-Car EN22-00630 R. Barnard 21-22 LHS I-CAR Student Certifications06/16/22 1,100.00- 6,000.00 T22-00149

I-Car EX22-00634 R. Barnard 21-22 LHS I-CAR Student Certifications06/16/22 1,100.00 4,900.00 T22-00149

Account Total .00 1,100.00 1,100.00-4,900.00 06/30/22

990-5870-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Printing,Unrest.,ROCP

Livermore Valley Joint USDAP22-00041 21-22 06/30/22 28.80 28.80-

990-5870-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-1320  Printing,Marketing,ROCP

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00700 T. Raaker 21-22 FHS Market. Printing/Copying Serv.06/30/22 248.41- 248.41 T22-00038

990-5870-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Printing,Middle College,R

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00703 A. Brown 21-22 MC Printing Services06/30/22 580.00- 580.00 T22-00034

990-5880-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1114  Transportation,SWG4Summer

Delta Charter Service EN22-00644 A. Robbins 21-22 SWG Summer Camp Field Trip06/21/22 2,338.40 2,338.40-T22-00153

Delta Charter Service AP22-00019 Year End Closing 06/30/22 2,338.40 4,676.80-T22-00153

Delta Charter Service EN22-00731 Year End Closing 06/30/22 2,338.40- 2,338.40-T22-00153

Account Total .00 2,338.40 .00 .00 06/30/22

Selection

Page 33 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 51



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5910-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Postage,Unrest.,ROCP

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00622 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP LVJUSD Postage Services06/09/22 35.36- 35.36 T22-00015

Livermore Valley Joint USDEX22-00618 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP LVJUSD Postage Services06/09/22 35.36 T22-00015

US Bank EX22-00629 June 2022 06/09/22 8.70 8.70-

Livermore Valley Joint USDAP22-00032 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP LVJUSD Postage Services06/30/22 35.36 44.06-T22-00015

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00736 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP LVJUSD Postage Services06/30/22 352.24- 308.18 T22-00015

Account Total .00 79.42 387.60-.00 06/30/22

990-5930-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Telephone,Unrest.,ROCP

Verizon Wireless EN22-00611 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Verizon services06/01/22 354.88- 354.88 T22-00017

Verizon Wireless EX22-00597 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Verizon services06/01/22 354.88 T22-00017

Verizon Wireless EN22-00680 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Verizon services06/27/22 305.72- 305.72 T22-00017

Verizon Wireless EX22-00682 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Verizon services06/27/22 305.72 T22-00017

Verizon Wireless EN22-00723 Year End Closing 06/30/22 877.46- 877.46 T22-00017

Account Total .00 660.60 1,538.06-.00 06/30/22

990-7211-6387-3800-9200-000-90-0-0000  Transfer PassTh,Unrest.,V

Dublin Unified School DistrictAP22-00001 Year End Closing 06/30/22 37,297.66- 37,297.66 T22-00041

Dublin Unified School DistrictAP22-00002 Year End Closing 06/30/22 37,297.66 T22-00041

Livermore Valley Joint USDAP22-00003 Year End Closing 06/30/22 47,953.42- 47,953.42 T22-00042

Livermore Valley Joint USDAP22-00004 Year End Closing 06/30/22 47,953.42 T22-00042

Pleasanton Unified School DistAP22-00005 Year End Closing 06/30/22 32,683.25- 32,683.25 T22-00043

Pleasanton Unified School DistAP22-00006 Year End Closing 06/30/22 32,683.25 T22-00043

Dublin Unified School DistrictAP22-00037 Year End Closing 06/30/22 337,243.20 337,243.20-T22-00166

Livermore Valley Joint USDAP22-00038 Year End Closing 06/30/22 433,598.40 770,841.60-T22-00167

Pleasanton Unified School DistAP22-00039 Year End Closing 06/30/22 433,598.40 1,204,440.00-T22-00168

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00739 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 DUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 337,243.20 1,541,683.20-T22-00166

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00740 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 LVJUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40 1,975,281.60-T22-00167

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00741 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 PUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40 2,408,880.00-T22-00168

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00742 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 DUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 337,243.20- 2,071,636.80-T22-00166

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00743 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 DUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 337,243.20 2,408,880.00-T22-00166

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00744 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 LVJUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40- 1,975,281.60-T22-00167

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00745 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 LVJUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40 2,408,880.00-T22-00167

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00746 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 PUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40- 1,975,281.60-T22-00168

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00747 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 PUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40 2,408,880.00-T22-00168

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00751 Year End Closing 06/30/22 337,243.20- 2,071,636.80-T22-00166

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00752 Year End Closing 06/30/22 433,598.40- 1,638,038.40-T22-00167

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00753 Year End Closing 06/30/22 433,598.40- 1,204,440.00-T22-00168

Account Total .00 1,204,440.00 .00 .00 06/30/22

990-7310-0000-6000-7210-000-90-0-0000  Indirects,Unrest.,ROCP

Selection

Page 34 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 52



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-7310-0000-6000-7210-000-90-0-0000  Indirects,Unrest.,ROCP

GJ22-00032 Indirect Costs - SWG 4 Summer 06/30/22 2,097.00- 2,097.00 

GJ22-00040 Indirect Costs 06/30/22 171.00- 2,268.00 

GJ22-00041 Indirect Costs 06/30/22 3,058.00- 5,326.00 

Account Total .00 5,326.00-.00 .00 06/30/22

990-7310-6388-6000-7210-000-90-0-1102  Indirects,SWG2,ROCP

GJ22-00041 Indirect Costs 06/30/22 3,058.00 3,058.00-

990-7310-6388-6000-7210-000-90-0-1103  Indirects,SWG3,ROCP

GJ22-00040 Indirect Costs 06/30/22 171.00 171.00-

990-7310-6388-6000-7210-000-90-0-1114  Indirects,SWG4Summer,ROCP

GJ22-00032 Indirect Costs - SWG 4 Summer 06/30/22 2,097.00 2,097.00-

1,991,720.87-2,476,764.75 482,159.88-2,884.00 .00 Total for Expense Accounts

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

110-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res,

Office Depot EN22-00692 L. Marshall 21-22 Adult Ed office supplies06/30/22 204.10 T22-00078 204.10-

990-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res,

Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & RomoEN22-00607 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Legal Services06/01/22 76.13 T22-00002 76.13-

Office Depot EN22-00608 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/01/22 230.38 T22-00004 306.51-

Office Depot EN22-00609 K. Connors 21-22 DHS/GHS Sports Med office supp.06/01/22 42.88 T22-00025 349.39-

Office Depot EN22-00610 A. Brown 21-22 MC office supp. 06/01/22 372.90 T22-00033 722.29-

Verizon Wireless EN22-00611 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Verizon services06/01/22 354.88 T22-00017 1,077.17-

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN22-00612 D. Nyswonger 21-22 TVROP AWS Data Storage06/09/22 32.95 T22-00051 1,110.12-

Amy F. Miller EN22-00613 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP A. Miller HS Pathway Liaison06/09/22 7,983.98 T22-00001 9,094.10-

Caltronics Business SystemsEN22-00614 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Caltronics Usage06/09/22 137.56 T22-00010 9,231.66-

Comcast EN22-00615 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Comcast services06/09/22 554.08 T22-00011 9,785.74-

Del Valle High School EN22-00616 TEC meeting catered at LPC 06/09/22 480.00 T22-00148 10,265.74-

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00617 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP 2 career pathway sections06/09/22 4,182.19 T22-00053 14,447.93-

Ent Networks Inc EN22-00618 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP ENT service agreement06/09/22 320.00 T22-00012 14,767.93-

Jostens Inc EN22-00619 A. Brown 21-22 MC Class of 2022 Grad Stoles06/09/22 2,006.55 T22-00031 16,774.48-

Livermore Auto Parts, Inc.EN22-00620 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Auto Classroom Materials06/09/22 119.19 T22-00147 16,893.67-

Livermore Sanitation Inc EN22-00621 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Solid Waste Weekly06/09/22 116.72 T22-00014 17,010.39-

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00622 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP LVJUSD Postage Services06/09/22 35.36 T22-00015 17,045.75-

Office Depot EN22-00623 T. Raaker 21-22 FHS Marketing office supp.06/09/22 97.11 T22-00027 17,142.86-

Office Depot EN22-00624 A. Brown 21-22 MC office supp. 06/09/22 21.80 T22-00033 17,164.66-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00625 J. Duncan 21-22 LPC MC Coordinator MOU A. Brown06/09/22 48,289.89 T22-00057 65,454.55-

Selection

Page 35 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 53



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

990-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res, (continued)

Pocket Nurse EN22-00626 Supplies for GHS Nursing Program 06/09/22 387.23 T22-00136 65,841.78-

QES Computers EN22-00627 Technology Supplies 06/09/22 142.22 T22-00142 65,984.00-

Silkworm, Inc EN22-00628 A. Brown 21-22 MC Apparel 06/09/22 656.93 T22-00036 66,640.93-

Zoe T. Zannis EN22-00629 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison06/09/22 7,288.40 T22-00005 73,929.33-

I-Car EN22-00630 R. Barnard 21-22 LHS I-CAR Student Certifications06/16/22 1,100.00 T22-00149 75,029.33-

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00631 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP 1 Career Pthwy Inst .33 FTE06/16/22 36,596.00 T22-00046 111,625.33-

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00632 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Custodial & Maintenance Serv06/16/22 2,865.00 T22-00044 114,490.33-

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00633 J.Duncan 21-22 LHS Auto Shop Custodial Maintenance06/16/22 5,331.00 T22-00047 119,821.33-

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00634 J.Duncan 21-22 TVROP Fiscal Services06/16/22 80,074.00 T22-00048 199,895.33-

Mckinney, Mildred EN22-00635 A Robbins 21.22 Blanket PO CalWorks06/16/22 1,550.64 T22-00127 201,445.97-

Office Depot EN22-00636 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/16/22 833.13 T22-00004 202,279.10-

Pacific Dining - FSM EN22-00637 A. Brown 21-22 MC student meals 06/16/22 6,069.49 T22-00076 208,348.59-

ReadyRefresh by Nestle EN22-00638 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP water services & rental fee06/16/22 13.23 T22-00016 208,361.82-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00639 J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing March/April/May 202206/17/22 7,409.55 T22-00150 200,952.27-

Livermore Auto Parts, Inc.EN22-00640 E. Woodworth LHS Auto Classroom Materials06/17/22 52.24 T22-00151 200,900.03-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00641 J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing March/April/May 202206/17/22 7,409.55 T22-00150 208,309.58-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00642 J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing March/April/May 202206/17/22 7,409.55 T22-00150 200,900.03-

Bay Area News Group EN22-00643 J. Duncan 2021-2022 TVROP Classified Advertising06/17/22 59.40 T22-00152 200,840.63-

Delta Charter Service EN22-00644 A. Robbins 21-22 SWG Summer Camp Field Trip06/21/22 2,338.40 T22-00153 198,502.23-

Dempsey, Amie EN22-00645 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00154 198,235.23-

Escamilla, Morgan EN22-00646 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00155 197,968.23-

Ali, Samirah EN22-00647 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00156 197,701.23-

Clark, La'nayah EN22-00648 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00157 197,434.23-

Coria, Leslie EN22-00649 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00158 197,167.23-

Salazar, Cristian AlejandroEN22-00650 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00159 196,900.23-

Gonzalez, Jose EN22-00651 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00160 196,633.23-

Ortiz, Carmen EN22-00652 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00161 196,366.23-

Loera, Marisa EN22-00653 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00162 196,099.23-

Romero, Dara Valdez EN22-00654 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00163 195,832.23-

Ortiz, Carmen EN22-00655 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00161 196,099.23-

Ortiz, Carmen EN22-00656 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00161 195,832.23-

Walker, Andrea EN22-00657 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00164 195,565.23-

Selection

Page 36 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 54



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

990-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res, (continued)

Moqim, Mateen EN22-00658 WIOA Student Stipend 06/21/22 267.00 T22-00165 195,298.23-

Dempsey, Amie EN22-00659 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00154 195,565.23-

Walker, Andrea EN22-00660 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00164 195,832.23-

Aramark Uniform ServicesEN22-00661 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Shop Towel Service06/23/22 75.00 T22-00008 195,907.23-

Ortiz, Carmen EN22-00662 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00161 196,174.23-

Salazar, Cristian AlejandroEN22-00663 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00159 196,441.23-

Romero, Dara Valdez EN22-00664 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00163 196,708.23-

Glushenko, Joelle EN22-00665 TVROP Project Coordinator 06/23/22 1,764.15 T22-00128 198,472.38-

Gonzalez, Jose EN22-00666 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00160 198,739.38-

Clark, La'nayah EN22-00667 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00157 199,006.38-

Coria, Leslie EN22-00668 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00158 199,273.38-

Loera, Marisa EN22-00669 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00162 199,540.38-

Moqim, Mateen EN22-00670 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00165 199,807.38-

Escamilla, Morgan EN22-00671 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00155 200,074.38-

Ali, Samirah EN22-00672 WIOA Student Stipend 06/23/22 267.00 T22-00156 200,341.38-

Amy F. Miller EN22-00673 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP A. Miller HS Pathway Liaison06/27/22 853.04 T22-00001 201,194.42-

Bay Area News Group EN22-00674 J. Duncan 2021-2022 TVROP Classified Advertising06/27/22 59.40 T22-00152 201,253.82-

Caltronics Business SystemsEN22-00675 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Caltronics Copier Lease06/27/22 497.56 T22-00009 201,751.38-

Livermore Airway Business ParkEN22-00676 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Storage Rental Fee06/27/22 375.00 T22-00013 202,126.38-

Livermore Auto Parts, Inc.EN22-00677 E. Woodworth LHS Auto Classroom Materials06/27/22 52.24 T22-00151 202,178.62-

Office Depot EN22-00678 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/27/22 324.18 T22-00004 202,502.80-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00679 J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing March/April/May 202206/27/22 7,075.80 T22-00150 209,578.60-

Verizon Wireless EN22-00680 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP Verizon services06/27/22 305.72 T22-00017 209,884.32-

US Bank Visa EN22-00681 Watson, Cabading, Woodworth, Simmons - WACAC 202206/30/22 100.00 T22-00123 209,984.32-

Walmart Community EN22-00682 DPavon 21-22 Tekagogo Summer Camp Supplies06/30/22 931.92 T22-00138 210,916.24-

Amazon.com Corporate CreditEN22-00683 DPavon 21-22 Tekagogo Summer Camp Supplies06/30/22 684.39 T22-00139 211,600.63-

Office Depot EN22-00684 A.Brown MC SWFG OD Supplies 06/30/22 42.93 T22-00111 211,643.56-

Office Depot EN22-00685 A.Brown MC SWFG OD Supplies 06/30/22 242.98 T22-00108 211,886.54-

Avid Center EN22-00686 MC Path to Schoolwide Registration 06/30/22 289.56 T22-00137 212,176.10-

NASCO EN22-00687 Medical Supplies 06/30/22 178.08 T22-00131 212,354.18-

Mcgraw-Hill School Education Holdings LlcEN22-00688 S. Smith 21-22 Med Occs/Nursing Simulation Cards06/30/22 592.35 T22-00101 212,946.53-

Pocket Nurse EN22-00689 S. Smith 21-22 Sports Med/ITHC Supplies06/30/22 140.78 T22-00105 213,087.31-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00690 J. Duncan 21-22  PUSD Sub Billing 06/30/22 339.59 T22-00107 213,426.90-

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN22-00691 A. Brown 21-22 MC Fall/Spring Student Reg.06/30/22 6,574.00 T22-00090 220,000.90-

Selection

Page 37 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 55



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

990-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res, (continued)

Professional Police Supply IncEN22-00693 K. Harris 21-22 DHS CJ materials & supplies06/30/22 388.68 T22-00080 220,389.58-

Pacific Dining - FSM EN22-00694 A. Brown 21-22 MC student meals 06/30/22 11,603.75 T22-00076 231,993.33-

Office Depot EN22-00695 J. Wilson FHS Career Center office supp.06/30/22 71.48 T22-00069 232,064.81-

Office Depot EN22-00696 N. McDonald 21-22 AVHS Marketing office supp.06/30/22 92.41 T22-00061 232,157.22-

Office Depot EN22-00697 K. Cabrera 21-22 GHS Med Occs office supp.06/30/22 101.59 T22-00062 232,258.81-

Asbury Enviromental ServicesEN22-00698 E. Woodworth 21-22 LHS Annual Oil Collection06/30/22 80.35 T22-00058 232,339.16-

Silkworm, Inc EN22-00699 A. Brown 21-22 MC Apparel 06/30/22 63.87 T22-00036 232,403.03-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00700 T. Raaker 21-22 FHS Market. Printing/Copying Serv.06/30/22 248.41 T22-00038 232,651.44-

Avid Center EN22-00701 A. Brown 21-22 MC Avid Curriculum 06/30/22 1,901.00 T22-00028 234,552.44-

Office Depot EN22-00702 A. Brown 21-22 MC office supp. 06/30/22 2,042.64 T22-00033 236,595.08-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00703 A. Brown 21-22 MC Printing Services06/30/22 580.00 T22-00034 237,175.08-

Office Depot EN22-00704 A. Ortner 21-22 FHS/LHS Sports Med office supp.06/30/22 39.95 T22-00018 237,215.03-

Office Depot EN22-00705 D. Nelson 21-22 GHS Marketing office supp.06/30/22 845.22 T22-00020 238,060.25-

Office Depot EN22-00706 D. Pavon 21-22 GHS/LHS Dev Psych office supp.06/30/22 43.58 T22-00021 238,103.83-

Office Depot EN22-00707 J. Morgan 21-22 DHS Marketing office supp.06/30/22 475.59 T22-00023 238,579.42-

Office Depot EN22-00708 K. Connors 21-22 DHS Intro to Health office supp.06/30/22 224.68 T22-00024 238,804.10-

Office Depot EN22-00709 K. Connors 21-22 DHS/GHS Sports Med office supp.06/30/22 414.99 T22-00025 239,219.09-

Office Depot EN22-00710 S. Beyne 21-22 FHS Med Occs office supp.06/30/22 21.70 T22-00026 239,240.79-

Office Depot EN22-00711 D. Hasenpflug 21-22 AVHS Sports Med office supp.06/30/22 600.00 T22-00019 239,840.79-

Office Depot EN22-00712 F. Salceda 21-22 FHS Dev Psych office supp.06/30/22 500.00 T22-00022 240,340.79-

Amy F. Miller EN22-00713 Year End Closing 06/30/22 32,255.51 T22-00001 272,596.30-

Aramark Uniform ServicesEN22-00714 Year End Closing 06/30/22 139.31 T22-00008 272,735.61-

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00715 Year End Closing 06/30/22 17,055.93 T22-00053 289,791.54-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00716 Year End Closing 06/30/22 23,068.40 T22-00057 312,859.94-

Larson, Gayle EN22-00717 Year End Closing 06/30/22 29,524.18 T22-00068 342,384.12-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00718 Year End Closing 06/30/22 30,123.04 T22-00099 372,507.16-

CWDL CPAs EN22-00719 Year End Closing 06/30/22 950.40 T22-00110 373,457.56-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00720 Year End Closing 06/30/22 333.75 T22-00150 373,791.31-

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN22-00721 Year End Closing 06/30/22 23,028.44 T22-00081 396,819.75-

Medco Supply Co EN22-00722 Year End Closing 06/30/22 123.91 T22-00106 396,943.66-

Verizon Wireless EN22-00723 Year End Closing 06/30/22 877.46 T22-00017 397,821.12-

Caltronics Business SystemsEN22-00724 Year End Closing 06/30/22 493.17 T22-00009 398,314.29-

Comcast EN22-00725 Year End Closing 06/30/22 326.37 T22-00011 398,640.66-

Caltronics Business SystemsEN22-00726 Year End Closing 06/30/22 6,793.00 T22-00010 405,433.66-

Selection

Page 38 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 56



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

990-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res, (continued)

Ent Networks Inc EN22-00727 Year End Closing 06/30/22 1,112.20 T22-00012 406,545.86-

Livermore Sanitation Inc EN22-00728 Year End Closing 06/30/22 1,776.48 T22-00014 408,322.34-

ReadyRefresh by Nestle EN22-00729 Year End Closing 06/30/22 355.40 T22-00016 408,677.74-

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN22-00730 Year End Closing 06/30/22 68.70 T22-00051 408,746.44-

Delta Charter Service EN22-00731 Year End Closing 06/30/22 2,338.40 T22-00153 411,084.84-

Mckinney, Mildred EN22-00732 A Robbins 21.22 Blanket PO CalWorks06/30/22 1,668.16 T22-00127 412,753.00-

Office Depot EN22-00733 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/30/22 196.65 T22-00004 412,949.65-

QES Computers EN22-00734 Technology Supplies 06/30/22 1,511.53 T22-00142 414,461.18-

Office Depot EN22-00735 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP DO office supplies06/30/22 5,873.48 T22-00004 420,334.66-

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00736 J. Duncan 21-22 TVROP LVJUSD Postage Services06/30/22 352.24 T22-00015 420,686.90-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00737 Year End Closing 06/30/22 23,068.40 T22-00057 397,618.50-

Glushenko, Joelle EN22-00738 TVROP Project Coordinator 06/30/22 23,195.77 T22-00128 420,814.27-

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00739 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 DUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 337,243.20 T22-00166 83,571.07-

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00740 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 LVJUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40 T22-00167 350,027.33 

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00741 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 PUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40 T22-00168 783,625.73 

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00742 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 DUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 337,243.20 T22-00166 446,382.53 

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00743 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 DUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 337,243.20 T22-00166 783,625.73 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00744 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 LVJUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40 T22-00167 350,027.33 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00745 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 LVJUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40 T22-00167 783,625.73 

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00746 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 PUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40 T22-00168 350,027.33 

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00747 J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 PUSD CTEIG funds06/30/22 433,598.40 T22-00168 783,625.73 

Amy F. Miller EN22-00748 Year End Closing 06/30/22 32,255.51 T22-00001 815,881.24 

Amy F. Miller EN22-00749 Year End Closing 06/30/22 32,255.51 T22-00001 783,625.73 

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00750 Year End Closing 06/30/22 23,068.40 T22-00057 760,557.33 

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN22-00751 Year End Closing 06/30/22 337,243.20 T22-00166 423,314.13 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN22-00752 Year End Closing 06/30/22 433,598.40 T22-00167 10,284.27-

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN22-00753 Year End Closing 06/30/22 433,598.40 T22-00168 443,882.67-

Las Positas College EN22-00754 Year End Closing 06/30/22 366.00 T22-00134 444,248.67-

ASE EN22-00755 Year End Closing 06/30/22 1,740.00 T22-00141 445,988.67-

Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & RomoEN22-00756 Year End Closing 06/30/22 13,636.29 T22-00002 459,624.96-

Follett Higher Edu Group      Las Positas BookStoreEN22-00757 Year End Closing 06/30/22 22,330.82 T22-00114 481,955.78-

.00 .00 2,966,899.83 2,484,944.05 Account Total 06/30/22

990-9790-0000-    -    -   -  -0-  Undesignated,Unrestricted

BR22-00020 Update Est. Actuals 06/03/22 32,095.00-

990-9790-6388-    -    -   -  - -  Undesignated,Workforce

Selection

Page 39 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 57



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2021/22Activity for Dates 06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

990-9790-6388-    -    -   -  - -  Undesignated,Workforce

GJ22-00049 Clear Fiscal Year Checklist Issues 06/30/22 788,690.47 788,690.47-

990-9790-6388-    -    -   -  -0-  Undesignated,Workforce

GJ22-00049 Clear Fiscal Year Checklist Issues 06/30/22 788,690.47 788,690.47 

990-9790-6391-    -    -   -  -0-  Undesignated,Adult Ed Blo

BR22-00018 Add 6391 budget to Fund 990 06/02/22 1,634.00-

.00 33,729.00- 482,159.88-3,273,634.52 3,755,794.40 Total for Ending Balance Accounts

- Expenditures- Encumbrances+ RevenuesStarting Balance

Actual

Budgeted

2,476,764.75 482,159.88-

2,884.00 

154,149.00 

30,845.00-

Total for Org 079-Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program

Selection

Page 40 of 40

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Start Date = 6/1/2022, End Date = 6/30/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:15PM 58



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

110-9791-6391-    -    -   -  - -  Beg Fund Bal,Adult Ed Blo

BA23-00001 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 110 07/01/22 55,323.00 55,323.00 

990-9791-0000-    -    -   -  - -  Beg Fund Bal,Unrestricted

BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,584,468.00 1,584,468.00 

1,639,791.00 1,639,791.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Starting Balance Accounts

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
RevenueRef#

Net Change

to Balance

110-8590-6391-    -    -   -  -0-  Other State Rev,Adult Ed

BA23-00001 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 110 07/01/22 33,195.00 33,195.00 33,195.00 

110-8699-6391-    -    -   -  -0-  Other Local Rev,Adult Ed

BA23-00001 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 110 07/01/22 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 

990-8290-5610-    -    -   -  -0-0000  Other Fed Rev,WIOA,Unrest

AR23-00014 ACWB INV# 18514-0622 Ck# 344226308/22/22 32,965.93 32,965.93-

990-8587-6387-3800-9200-000-90-0-0000  Pass Thru Rev,CTEIG,Unres

BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,691,625.00 2,691,625.00 2,691,625.00 

CT23-00007 APP-64086A-22 FY19-20 CTE INCENTIVE GRANT (RS6387)-DIST07/05/22 133,204.00 2,558,421.00 

2,691,625.00 2,691,625.00 133,204.00 Account Total 08/31/22

990-8590-7690-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Other State Rev,STRS Stat

BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 235,000.00 235,000.00 235,000.00 

990-8660-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Interest,Unrestricted,Unr

BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

990-8689-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Other Fees & Co,Unrestric

BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 163,378.00 163,378.00 163,378.00 

990-8689-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Other Fees & Co,Unrestric

BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 37,000.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 

990-8689-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Other Fees & Co,Unrestric

BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 37,000.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 

990-8689-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Other Fees & Co,Unrestric

BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 37,000.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 

990-8699-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Other Local Rev,Unrestric

CT23-00042 AP-07/31/22S-STALE DATED WARRANTS-JUL 202207/31/22

990-8781-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Trans fr Dist,Unrestricte

BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 3,945,144.00 3,945,144.00 3,945,144.00 

7,226,342.00 7,226,342.00 166,169.93 7,060,172.07 Total for Revenue Accounts

Selection

Page 1 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 59



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Journal #

Pay To

Name

Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Trans 

Dt
DescriptionRef#

110-1110-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Unrest.,A

75,347.00 BA23-00001 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 110 07/01/22 75,347.00 75,347.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 7,325.92 68,021.08 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 73,259.20 5,238.12-

Account Total 75,347.00 7,325.92 73,259.20 75,347.00 08/31/22

110-3101-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,Adult V

14,392.00 BA23-00001 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 110 07/01/22 14,392.00 14,392.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 1,302.88 13,089.12 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 13,028.80 60.32 

Account Total 14,392.00 1,302.88 13,028.80 14,392.00 08/31/22

110-3321-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,Adu

998.00 BA23-00001 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 110 07/01/22 998.00 998.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 98.00 900.00 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,012.58 112.58-

Account Total 998.00 98.00 1,012.58 998.00 08/31/22

110-3501-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,Adult Vo

87.00 BA23-00001 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 110 07/01/22 87.00 87.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 34.54 52.46 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 356.65 304.19-

Account Total 87.00 34.54 356.65 87.00 08/31/22

110-3601-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,Adul

1,779.00 BA23-00001 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 110 07/01/22 1,779.00 1,779.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 181.17 1,597.83 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,811.70 213.87-

Account Total 1,779.00 181.17 1,811.70 1,779.00 08/31/22

110-4300-6391-4630-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,Adult

500.00 BA23-00001 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 110 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-1110-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Unrest.,R

1,335,528.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,335,528.00 1,335,528.00 

Tri Valley Regional Occupational ProgramEX23-00064 August 2022 08/25/22 3,000.00 1,332,528.00 

Tri Valley Regional Occupational ProgramEX23-00066 Reversal of EX23-00064 08/26/22 3,000.00- 1,335,528.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 118,674.61 1,216,853.39 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,315,534.48 98,681.09-

Account Total 1,335,528.00 118,674.61 1,315,534.48 1,335,528.00 08/31/22

990-1110-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Middle Co

251,772.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 251,772.00 251,772.00 

Selection

Page 2 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 60



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-1110-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Middle Co (continued)

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 26,136.10 225,635.90 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 261,361.00 35,725.10-

Account Total 251,772.00 26,136.10 261,361.00 251,772.00 08/31/22

990-1120-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Stipend,Unrest.,ROCP

20,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 20,000.00 20,000.00 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 15,000.00 5,000.00 

Account Total 20,000.00 .00 15,000.00 20,000.00 08/31/22

990-1120-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Tchr Stipend,SWG2,ROCP

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 07/29/22 7,000.00 7,000.00-

990-1128-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Hourly,Unrest.,ROCP

37,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 37,000.00 37,000.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 07/29/22 4,115.16 32,884.84 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 5,458.14 27,426.70 

Account Total 37,000.00 9,573.30 .00 37,000.00 08/31/22

990-1128-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Tchr Hourly,Middle Colleg

3,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 3,000.00 3,000.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 1,870.92 1,129.08 

Account Total 3,000.00 1,870.92 .00 3,000.00 08/31/22

990-1128-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Tchr Hourly,Unrest.,Adult

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 416.88 416.88-

990-1312-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  Supv Admin Sal,Unrest.,RO

317,972.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 317,972.00 317,972.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 07/29/22 21,513.24 296,458.76 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 38,855.45 257,603.31 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 264,766.80 7,163.49-

Account Total 317,972.00 60,368.69 264,766.80 317,972.00 08/31/22

990-1312-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  Supv Admin Sal,Unrest.,RO

214,053.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 214,053.00 214,053.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 07/29/22 19,325.29 194,727.71 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 19,325.29 175,402.42 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 193,252.90 17,850.48-

Account Total 214,053.00 38,650.58 193,252.90 214,053.00 08/31/22

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

55,662.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 55,662.00 55,662.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 3,816.10 51,845.90 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 56,151.10 4,305.20-

Account Total 55,662.00 3,816.10 56,151.10 55,662.00 08/31/22

Selection

Page 3 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 61



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

56,744.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 56,744.00 56,744.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 5,868.62 50,875.38 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 58,686.20 7,810.82-

Account Total 56,744.00 5,868.62 58,686.20 56,744.00 08/31/22

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

60,170.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 60,170.00 60,170.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 5,818.62 54,351.38 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 58,186.20 3,834.82-

Account Total 60,170.00 5,818.62 58,186.20 60,170.00 08/31/22

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

27,032.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 27,032.00 27,032.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 2,807.57 24,224.43 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 28,075.70 3,851.27-

Account Total 27,032.00 2,807.57 28,075.70 27,032.00 08/31/22

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

25,417.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 25,417.00 25,417.00 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 23,896.00 1,521.00 

Account Total 25,417.00 .00 23,896.00 25,417.00 08/31/22

990-2225-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Class Suppt OT,Career Cen

2,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,500.00 2,500.00 

990-2225-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Class Suppt OT,Career Cen

2,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,500.00 2,500.00 

990-2228-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Class Suppt Hr,Career Cen

2,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,500.00 2,500.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 230.10 2,269.90 

Account Total 2,500.00 230.10 .00 2,500.00 08/31/22

990-2228-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Class Suppt Hr,Career Cen

2,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,500.00 2,500.00 

990-2228-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Class Suppt Hr,Career Cen

2,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,500.00 2,500.00 

990-2310-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Supv Admin Sal,Unrest.,RO

103,219.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 103,219.00 103,219.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 07/29/22 7,039.67 96,179.33 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 13,686.69 82,492.64 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 82,463.40 29.24 

Account Total 103,219.00 20,726.36 82,463.40 103,219.00 08/31/22

990-2410-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Clerical Sal,Unrest.,ROCP

Selection

Page 4 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 62



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-2410-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Clerical Sal,Unrest.,ROCP

152,163.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 152,163.00 152,163.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 07/29/22 10,445.22 141,717.78 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 9,548.00 132,169.78 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 102,990.90 29,178.88 

Account Total 152,163.00 19,993.22 102,990.90 152,163.00 08/31/22

990-2410-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Clerical Sal,Middle Colle

22,320.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 22,320.00 22,320.00 

990-2425-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Clerical OT,Unrest.,ROCP

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 915.50 915.50-

990-2428-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Clerical Hr,Middle Colleg

5,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 5,000.00 5,000.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 508.56 4,491.44 

Account Total 5,000.00 508.56 .00 5,000.00 08/31/22

990-2920-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Othr Class Stip,Get Set,V

5,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 5,000.00 5,000.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 454.54 4,545.46 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 4,545.40 .06 

Account Total 5,000.00 454.54 4,545.40 5,000.00 08/31/22

990-2920-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Othr Class Stip,Unrest.,R

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 08/31/22 90.91 90.91-

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 909.10 1,000.01-

Account Total .00 90.91 909.10 .00 08/31/22

990-3101-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

288,261.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 288,261.00 288,261.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 696.29 287,564.71 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 22,367.97 265,196.74 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 215,355.93 49,840.81 

Account Total 288,261.00 23,064.26 215,355.93 288,261.00 08/31/22

990-3101-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

48,494.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 48,494.00 48,494.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 3,855.75 44,638.25 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 6,982.09 37,656.16 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 47,641.80 9,985.64-

Account Total 48,494.00 10,837.84 47,641.80 48,494.00 08/31/22

990-3101-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  STRS Cert,Middle College,

43,108.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 43,108.00 43,108.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 5,088.89 38,019.11 

Selection

Page 5 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 63



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3101-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  STRS Cert,Middle College, (continued)

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 47,315.30 9,296.19-

Account Total 43,108.00 5,088.89 47,315.30 43,108.00 08/31/22

990-3101-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

35,880.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 35,880.00 35,880.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 3,579.72 32,300.28 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 3,579.72 28,720.56 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 35,797.20 7,076.64-

Account Total 35,880.00 7,159.44 35,797.20 35,880.00 08/31/22

990-3101-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  STRS Cert,SWG2,ROCP

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 1,337.00 1,337.00-

990-3101-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,Adult V

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 79.62 79.62-

990-3101-7690-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

235,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 235,000.00 235,000.00 

990-3202-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  PERS Class,Get Set,Voc. E

1,146.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,146.00 1,146.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 106.21 1,039.79 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,062.10 22.31-

Account Total 1,146.00 106.21 1,062.10 1,146.00 08/31/22

990-3202-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  PERS Class,Unrest.,ROCP

82,608.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 82,608.00 82,608.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 3,701.13 78,906.87 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 4,036.84 74,870.03 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 44,355.30 30,514.73 

Account Total 82,608.00 7,737.97 44,355.30 82,608.00 08/31/22

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

13,325.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 13,325.00 13,325.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 889.77 12,435.23 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 13,092.30 657.07-

Account Total 13,325.00 889.77 13,092.30 13,325.00 08/31/22

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

13,573.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 13,573.00 13,573.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 1,373.55 12,199.45 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 13,735.50 1,536.05-

Account Total 13,573.00 1,373.55 13,735.50 13,573.00 08/31/22

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

7,010.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 7,010.00 7,010.00 

Selection

Page 6 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 64



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center, (continued)

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 1,419.23 5,590.77 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 13,608.60 8,017.83-

Account Total 7,010.00 1,419.23 13,608.60 7,010.00 08/31/22

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

6,766.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 6,766.00 6,766.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 654.62 6,111.38 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 6,546.20 434.82-

Account Total 6,766.00 654.62 6,546.20 6,766.00 08/31/22

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

6,396.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 6,396.00 6,396.00 

990-3202-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  PERS Class,Middle College

6,260.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 6,260.00 6,260.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 52.91 6,207.09 

Account Total 6,260.00 52.91 .00 6,260.00 08/31/22

990-3311-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  OASDI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 8,279.20 8,279.20-

990-3312-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  OASDI Class,Get Set,Voc.

310.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 310.00 310.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 28.18 281.82 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 281.80 .02 

Account Total 310.00 28.18 281.80 310.00 08/31/22

990-3312-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  OASDI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

18,025.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 18,025.00 18,025.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 1,075.82 16,949.18 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 1,171.95 15,777.23 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 11,472.20 4,305.03 

Account Total 18,025.00 2,247.77 11,472.20 18,025.00 08/31/22

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

3,557.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 3,557.00 3,557.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 236.60 3,320.40 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 3,436.10 115.70-

Account Total 3,557.00 236.60 3,436.10 3,557.00 08/31/22

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

3,519.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 3,519.00 3,519.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 326.72 3,192.28 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 3,520.82 328.54-

Account Total 3,519.00 326.72 3,520.82 3,519.00 08/31/22

Selection

Page 7 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 65



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

1,897.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,897.00 1,897.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 370.53 1,526.47 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 3,562.60 2,036.13-

Account Total 1,897.00 370.53 3,562.60 1,897.00 08/31/22

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

1,831.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,831.00 1,831.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 174.07 1,656.93 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,740.70 83.77-

Account Total 1,831.00 174.07 1,740.70 1,831.00 08/31/22

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

1,731.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,731.00 1,731.00 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,481.60 249.40 

Account Total 1,731.00 .00 1,481.60 1,731.00 08/31/22

990-3312-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  OASDI Class,Middle Colleg

1,694.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,694.00 1,694.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 31.53 1,662.47 

Account Total 1,694.00 31.53 .00 1,694.00 08/31/22

990-3321-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC

20,667.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 20,667.00 20,667.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 59.67 20,607.33 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 1,774.96 18,832.37 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 19,026.18 193.81-

Account Total 20,667.00 1,834.63 19,026.18 20,667.00 08/31/22

990-3321-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC

4,209.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 4,209.00 4,209.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 304.17 3,904.83 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 556.30 3,348.53 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 3,775.30 426.77-

Account Total 4,209.00 860.47 3,775.30 4,209.00 08/31/22

990-3321-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Medicare Cert,Middle Coll

3,633.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 3,633.00 3,633.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 389.53 3,243.47 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 3,689.88 446.41-

Account Total 3,633.00 389.53 3,689.88 3,633.00 08/31/22

990-3321-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC

3,047.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 3,047.00 3,047.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 275.41 2,771.59 

Selection

Page 8 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 66



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3321-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC (continued)

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 275.41 2,496.18 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 2,754.10 257.92-

Account Total 3,047.00 550.82 2,754.10 3,047.00 08/31/22

990-3321-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Medicare Cert,SWG2,ROCP

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 101.50 101.50-

990-3321-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,Adu

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 6.04 6.04-

990-3322-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Medicare Class,Get Set,Vo

73.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 73.00 73.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 6.59 66.41 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 65.81 .60 

Account Total 73.00 6.59 65.81 73.00 08/31/22

990-3322-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Class,Unrest.,RO

4,213.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 4,213.00 4,213.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 251.60 3,961.40 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 350.54 3,610.86 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 2,683.00 927.86 

Account Total 4,213.00 602.14 2,683.00 4,213.00 08/31/22

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

832.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 832.00 832.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 55.33 776.67 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 803.60 26.93-

Account Total 832.00 55.33 803.60 832.00 08/31/22

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

823.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 823.00 823.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 76.41 746.59 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 823.50 76.91-

Account Total 823.00 76.41 823.50 823.00 08/31/22

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

444.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 444.00 444.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 86.66 357.34 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 833.20 475.86-

Account Total 444.00 86.66 833.20 444.00 08/31/22

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

429.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 429.00 429.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 40.71 388.29 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 407.10 18.81-

Selection

Page 9 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 67



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Account Total 429.00 40.71 407.10 429.00 08/31/22

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

405.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 405.00 405.00 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 346.50 58.50 

Account Total 405.00 .00 346.50 405.00 08/31/22

990-3322-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Medicare Class,Middle Col

397.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 397.00 397.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 7.37 389.63 

Account Total 397.00 7.37 .00 397.00 08/31/22

990-3401-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  H&W Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

1,875.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,875.00 1,875.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 156.22 1,718.78 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 156.22 1,562.56 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,562.20 .36 

Account Total 1,875.00 312.44 1,562.20 1,875.00 08/31/22

990-3501-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

9,946.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 9,946.00 9,946.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 20.58 9,925.42 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 618.90 9,306.52 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 6,643.04 2,663.48 

Account Total 9,946.00 639.48 6,643.04 9,946.00 08/31/22

990-3501-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

361.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 361.00 361.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 106.85 254.15 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 193.20 60.95 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,315.60 1,254.65-

Account Total 361.00 300.05 1,315.60 361.00 08/31/22

990-3501-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  SUI Cert,Middle College,R

313.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 313.00 313.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 139.22 173.78 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,300.85 1,127.07-

Account Total 313.00 139.22 1,300.85 313.00 08/31/22

990-3501-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

262.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 262.00 262.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 95.95 166.05 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 95.95 70.10 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 959.50 889.40-

Account Total 262.00 191.90 959.50 262.00 08/31/22

Selection

Page 10 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 68



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3501-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  SUI Cert,SWG2,ROCP

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 35.00 35.00-

990-3501-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,Adult Vo

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 2.08 2.08-

990-3502-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  SUI Class,Get Set,Voc. Ed

7.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 7.00 7.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 2.28 4.72 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 22.80 18.08-

Account Total 7.00 2.28 22.80 7.00 08/31/22

990-3502-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  SUI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

2,311.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,311.00 2,311.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 77.73 2,233.27 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 121.21 2,112.06 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 931.80 1,180.26 

Account Total 2,311.00 198.94 931.80 2,311.00 08/31/22

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

72.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 72.00 72.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 19.08 52.92 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 280.80 227.88-

Account Total 72.00 19.08 280.80 72.00 08/31/22

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

73.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 73.00 73.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 29.34 43.66 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 293.40 249.74-

Account Total 73.00 29.34 293.40 73.00 08/31/22

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

38.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 38.00 38.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 30.24 7.76 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 290.90 283.14-

Account Total 38.00 30.24 290.90 38.00 08/31/22

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

37.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 37.00 37.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 14.04 22.96 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 140.40 117.44-

Account Total 37.00 14.04 140.40 37.00 08/31/22

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

35.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 35.00 35.00 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 119.50 84.50-

Selection

Page 11 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 69



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Account Total 35.00 .00 119.50 35.00 08/31/22

990-3502-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  SUI Class,Middle College,

53.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 53.00 53.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 2.54 50.46 

Account Total 53.00 2.54 .00 53.00 08/31/22

990-3601-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

41,700.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 41,700.00 41,700.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 102.47 41,597.53 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 3,090.91 38,506.62 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 33,130.50 5,376.12 

Account Total 41,700.00 3,193.38 33,130.50 41,700.00 08/31/22

990-3601-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

7,316.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 7,316.00 7,316.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 533.19 6,782.81 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 963.77 5,819.04 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 6,567.80 748.76-

Account Total 7,316.00 1,496.96 6,567.80 7,316.00 08/31/22

990-3601-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Wk Comp Cert,Middle Colle

6,344.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 6,344.00 6,344.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 697.37 5,646.63 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 6,507.90 861.27-

Account Total 6,344.00 697.37 6,507.90 6,344.00 08/31/22

990-3601-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

5,330.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 5,330.00 5,330.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 481.20 4,848.80 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 481.20 4,367.60 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 4,812.00 444.40-

Account Total 5,330.00 962.40 4,812.00 5,330.00 08/31/22

990-3601-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Wk Comp Cert,SWG2,ROCP

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 174.30 174.30-

990-3601-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,Adul

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 10.38 10.38-

990-3602-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Wk Comp Class,Get Set,Voc

125.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 125.00 125.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 11.31 113.69 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 113.10 .59 

Account Total 125.00 11.31 113.10 125.00 08/31/22

990-3602-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Class,Unrest.,ROC

Selection

Page 12 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 70



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-3602-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Class,Unrest.,ROC

7,153.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 7,153.00 7,153.00 

PR23-00003 07/29/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)07/29/22 435.37 6,717.63 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 603.60 6,114.03 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 4,640.30 1,473.73 

Account Total 7,153.00 1,038.97 4,640.30 7,153.00 08/31/22

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

1,449.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,449.00 1,449.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 95.02 1,353.98 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,398.20 44.22-

Account Total 1,449.00 95.02 1,398.20 1,449.00 08/31/22

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

1,476.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,476.00 1,476.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 146.14 1,329.86 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,461.40 131.54-

Account Total 1,476.00 146.14 1,461.40 1,476.00 08/31/22

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

762.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 762.00 762.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 150.62 611.38 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 1,448.90 837.52-

Account Total 762.00 150.62 1,448.90 762.00 08/31/22

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

736.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 736.00 736.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 69.91 666.09 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 699.10 33.01-

Account Total 736.00 69.91 699.10 736.00 08/31/22

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

696.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 696.00 696.00 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 595.00 101.00 

Account Total 696.00 .00 595.00 696.00 08/31/22

990-3602-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Wk Comp Class,Middle Coll

681.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 681.00 681.00 

PR23-00006 08/31/22 Regular Payroll (Contributions)08/31/22 12.66 668.34 

Account Total 681.00 12.66 .00 681.00 08/31/22

990-4100-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Textbooks,Unrest.,ROCP

Jones & Bartlett LearningEN23-00082 Fall 2022 EMR Textbooks 08/09/22 4,530.38 4,530.38-T23-00038

Jones & Bartlett LearningEN23-00092 Fall 2022 EMR Textbooks 08/09/22 1,110.66- 3,419.72-T23-00038

Account Total .00 .00 3,419.72 .00 08/31/22

Selection

Page 13 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 71



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-4100-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Textbooks,Middle College,

75,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 75,000.00 75,000.00 

Las Positas College EN23-00071 MC Fall 2022 & Spring 2023 student textbooks08/02/22 70,000.00 5,000.00 T23-00031

US Bank EX23-00065 August 2022 08/25/22 55.54 4,944.46 

Account Total 75,000.00 55.54 70,000.00 75,000.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Mat & Supp,Get Set,Voc. E

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP

50,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 50,000.00 50,000.00 

QES Computers EN23-00086 Dell Latitude laptop carrying case 08/09/22 3,278.82 46,721.18 T23-00040

QES Computers EN23-00088 Dell Latitude laptop carrying case 08/09/22 3,278.82- 50,000.00 T23-00040

QES Computers EN23-00089 Dell Latitude laptop carrying case 08/09/22 3,278.82 46,721.18 T23-00040

QES Computers EN23-00090 Dell Latitude laptop carrying case 08/09/22 3,278.82- 50,000.00 T23-00040

QES Computers EN23-00091 Dell Latitude laptop carrying case 08/09/22 1,928.82 48,071.18 T23-00040

US Bank EX23-00065 August 2022 08/25/22 673.22 47,397.96 

Account Total 50,000.00 673.22 1,928.82 50,000.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1320  Mat & Supp,Marketing,ROCP

1,250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,250.00 1,250.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00093 DHS Masrketing office supplies 08/10/22 500.00 750.00 T23-00044

Account Total 1,250.00 .00 500.00 1,250.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1330  Mat & Supp,Intro to Healt

1,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,000.00 1,000.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00064 GHS/DHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/02/22 333.33 666.67 T23-00021

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00078 GHS/DHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/05/22 333.33- 1,000.00 T23-00021

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00084 DHS/FHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/09/22 333.33 666.67 T23-00042

Account Total 1,000.00 .00 333.33 1,000.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1410  Mat & Supp,Criminal Justi

5,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 5,000.00 5,000.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1411  Mat & Supp,CSI,ROCP

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-9210  Mat & Supp,Animal&Mo Grap

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-9236  Mat & Supp,Video Game,ROC

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00064 GHS/DHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/02/22 333.33 1,166.67 T23-00021

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00078 GHS/DHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/05/22 333.33- 1,500.00 T23-00021

Selection

Page 14 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 72



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R (continued)

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00084 DHS/FHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/09/22 333.33 1,166.67 T23-00042

Account Total 1,500.00 .00 333.33 1,500.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-1320  Mat & Supp,Marketing,ROCP

2,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,000.00 2,000.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-1330  Mat & Supp,Intro to Healt

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00085 GHS/LHS ITHC/Sports Med office supplies08/09/22 187.50 312.50 T23-00043

Account Total 500.00 .00 187.50 500.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9410  Mat & Supp,Dev Psych I&II

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9915  Mat & Supp,Med Occupation

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00065 GHS Medical Occupations class office supplies08/02/22 700.00 800.00 T23-00019

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00066 GHS Medical Occupations class office supplies08/02/22 700.00- 1,500.00 T23-00019

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00067 GHS Medical Occupations class office supplies08/02/22 500.00 1,000.00 T23-00019

Pocket Nurse EN23-00073 GHS Med Occs class materials 08/03/22 636.15 363.85 T23-00033

Pocket Nurse EN23-00079 GHS Med Occs class materials 08/05/22 9.28 354.57 T23-00033

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00120 GHS Medical Occupations class office supplies08/25/22 59.18- 413.75 T23-00019

ODP Business Solutions EX23-00062 GHS Medical Occupations class office supplies08/25/22 59.18 354.57 T23-00019

Account Total 1,500.00 59.18 1,086.25 1,500.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00064 GHS/DHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/02/22 333.34 1,166.66 T23-00021

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00078 GHS/DHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/05/22 333.34- 1,500.00 T23-00021

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00085 GHS/LHS ITHC/Sports Med office supplies08/09/22 187.50 1,312.50 T23-00043

Account Total 1,500.00 .00 187.50 1,500.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1330  Mat & Supp,Intro to Healt

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00085 GHS/LHS ITHC/Sports Med office supplies08/09/22 187.50 312.50 T23-00043

Account Total 500.00 .00 187.50 500.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1411  Mat & Supp,CSI,ROCP

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1510  Mat & Supp,Auto Repairs,R

3,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 3,500.00 3,500.00 

Auto Ind Paint Co EN23-00122 Auto Repair Supplies 08/25/22 3,500.00 T23-00054

Account Total 3,500.00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1518  Mat & Supp,Auto Specialis

Selection

Page 15 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 73



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1518  Mat & Supp,Auto Specialis

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-9410  Mat & Supp,Dev Psych I&II

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00068 A. Ortner 21-22 FHS/LHS Sports Med office supp.08/02/22 375.00 1,125.00 T23-00017

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00069 A. Ortner 21-22 FHS/LHS Sports Med office supp.08/02/22 375.00- 1,500.00 T23-00017

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00070 FHS & LHS Sports Medicine office supplies08/02/22 375.00 1,125.00 T23-00017

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00077 FHS & LHS Sports Medicine office supplies08/05/22 375.00- 1,500.00 T23-00017

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00085 GHS/LHS ITHC/Sports Med office supplies08/09/22 187.50 1,312.50 T23-00043

Account Total 1,500.00 .00 187.50 1,500.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-301-90-0-1320  Mat & Supp,Marketing,ROCP

1,900.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,900.00 1,900.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00083 AVHS Marketing office supplies 08/09/22 500.00 1,400.00 T23-00039

Account Total 1,900.00 .00 500.00 1,900.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-301-90-0-1411  Mat & Supp,CSI,ROCP

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-301-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-1320  Mat & Supp,Marketing,ROCP

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00062 FHS Marketing class office supplies 08/02/22 1,000.00 500.00 T23-00018

Account Total 1,500.00 .00 1,000.00 1,500.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9410  Mat & Supp,Dev Psych I&II

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9910  Mat & Supp,EMR,ROCP

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9915  Mat & Supp,Med Occupation

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00063 FHS Medical Occupations class office supplies08/02/22 500.00 1,000.00 T23-00020

Pocket Nurse EN23-00109 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 462.93 537.07 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00110 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 462.93- 1,000.00 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00111 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 436.94 563.06 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00114 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 436.94- 1,000.00 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00131 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/25/22 436.94 563.06 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00135 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/25/22 436.94- 1,000.00 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00136 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/25/22 436.94 563.06 T23-00053

Selection

Page 16 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 74



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Account Total 1,500.00 .00 936.94 1,500.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9920  Mat & Supp,Nursing Career

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

Pocket Nurse EN23-00109 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 462.93 1,037.07 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00110 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 462.93- 1,500.00 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00111 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 436.93 1,063.07 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00114 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 436.93- 1,500.00 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00131 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/25/22 436.93 1,063.07 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00135 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/25/22 436.93- 1,500.00 T23-00053

Pocket Nurse EN23-00136 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/25/22 436.93 1,063.07 T23-00053

Account Total 1,500.00 .00 436.93 1,500.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00068 A. Ortner 21-22 FHS/LHS Sports Med office supp.08/02/22 375.00 1,125.00 T23-00017

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00069 A. Ortner 21-22 FHS/LHS Sports Med office supp.08/02/22 375.00- 1,500.00 T23-00017

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00070 FHS & LHS Sports Medicine office supplies08/02/22 375.00 1,125.00 T23-00017

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00077 FHS & LHS Sports Medicine office supplies08/05/22 375.00- 1,500.00 T23-00017

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00084 DHS/FHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/09/22 333.34 1,166.66 T23-00042

Account Total 1,500.00 .00 333.34 1,500.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP

25,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 25,000.00 25,000.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00049 TVROP District Office office supplies 08/02/22 10,000.00 15,000.00 T23-00030

Account Total 25,000.00 .00 10,000.00 25,000.00 08/31/22

990-4300-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Mat & Supp,Career Center,

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Mat & Supp,Career Center,

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Mat & Supp,Career Center,

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Mat & Supp,Career Center,

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Mat & Supp,Career Center,

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-4300-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Mat & Supp,Middle College

25,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 25,000.00 25,000.00 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00030 MC office supplies 08/01/22 3,000.00 22,000.00 T23-00016

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00047 MC office supplies 08/02/22 3,000.00- 25,000.00 T23-00016

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00048 MC office supplies 08/02/22 3,000.00 22,000.00 T23-00016

Selection

Page 17 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 75



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-4300-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Mat & Supp,Middle College (continued)

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00050 MC office supplies 08/02/22 3,000.00- 25,000.00 T23-00016

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00051 MC office supplies 08/02/22 3,000.00 22,000.00 T23-00016

School Datebooks, Inc. EN23-00074 Middle College School Datebooks 08/03/22 524.65 21,475.35 T23-00034

Jostens Inc EN23-00075 MC Class of 2023 Graduation Stoles 08/03/22 2,152.63 19,322.72 T23-00035

School Datebooks, Inc. EN23-00080 Middle College School Datebooks 08/05/22 58.95- 19,381.67 T23-00034

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00119 MC office supplies 08/25/22 144.36- 19,526.03 T23-00016

ODP Business Solutions EX23-00060 MC office supplies 08/25/22 13.22 19,512.81 T23-00016

ODP Business Solutions EX23-00061 MC office supplies 08/25/22 131.14 19,381.67 T23-00016

Account Total 25,000.00 144.36 5,473.97 25,000.00 08/31/22

990-4300-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP

Medco Supply Co EN23-00002 Year End Closing 07/01/22 123.91 123.91-T22-00106

Medco Supply Co EN23-00006 S. Smith 21-22 Sports Med/ITHC Supplies07/13/22 123.91-T22-00106

Account Total .00 .00 .00 .00 08/31/22

990-4300-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Mat & Supp,SWG2,ROCP

US Bank EX23-00065 August 2022 08/25/22 2,655.41 2,655.41-

990-4300-9010-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP

Auto Ind Paint Co EN23-00122 Auto Repair Supplies 08/25/22 473.10 473.10-T23-00054

990-4300-9010-6000-1000-501-90-0-9930  Mat & Supp,Middle College

Silkworm, Inc EN23-00052 A. Brown 21-22 MC Apparel 08/02/22 4,000.00 4,000.00-T23-00026

Silkworm, Inc EN23-00059 A. Brown 21-22 MC Apparel 08/02/22 4,000.00-T23-00026

Silkworm, Inc EN23-00060 Middle College apparel 08/02/22 4,000.00 4,000.00-T23-00026

Silkworm, Inc EN23-00121 Middle College apparel 08/25/22 1,592.00- 2,408.00-T23-00026

Silkworm, Inc EX23-00063 Middle College apparel 08/25/22 1,592.00 4,000.00-T23-00026

Account Total .00 1,592.00 2,408.00 .00 08/31/22

990-4370-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tech Supplies,Unrest.,ROC

5,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 5,000.00 5,000.00 

990-4400-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Non-Cap Equip,Unrest.,ROC

2,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,500.00 2,500.00 

990-4470-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tech Equip,Unrest.,ROCP

2,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,500.00 2,500.00 

QES Computers EN23-00010 Dell Latitude Laptops 07/15/22 94,919.18 92,419.18-T23-00007

QES Computers EN23-00023 Dell Latitude Laptops 07/18/22 36.90- 92,382.28-T23-00007

Account Total 2,500.00 .00 94,882.28 2,500.00 08/31/22

990-4470-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Tech Equip,Middle College

2,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,500.00 2,500.00 

990-4470-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tech Equip,Unrest.,ROCP

QES Computers EN23-00112 Lenovo ThinkPad Laptops 08/18/22 9,627.73 9,627.73-T23-00047

Selection

Page 18 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 76



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-4470-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tech Equip,Unrest.,ROCP (continued)

Apple Computers EN23-00113 Mac Pros for DHS Animation & Video Game Art Design08/18/22 69,885.27 79,513.00-T23-00048

Apple Computers EN23-00115 Mac Pros for DHS Animation & Video Game Art Design08/22/22 15.37- 79,497.63-T23-00048

Account Total .00 .00 79,497.63 .00 08/31/22

990-5200-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Travel & Conf,Get Set,Voc

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5200-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Travel & Conf,Unrest.,ROC

10,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 10,000.00 10,000.00 

Alameda County Office of EdEN23-00019 Superintendent council dues 07/18/22 475.00 9,525.00 T23-00009

Alameda County Office of EdEN23-00053 Superintendent council dues 08/02/22 475.00- 10,000.00 T23-00009

Alameda County Office of EdEX23-00029 Superintendent council dues 08/02/22 475.00 9,525.00 T23-00009

Account Total 10,000.00 475.00 .00 10,000.00 08/31/22

990-5200-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1320  Travel & Conf,Marketing,R

550.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 550.00 550.00 

990-5200-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1410  Travel & Conf,Criminal Ju

1,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,000.00 1,000.00 

990-5200-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1411  Travel & Conf,CSI,ROCP

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5200-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Travel & Conf,Unrest.,ROC

15,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 15,000.00 15,000.00 

US Bank EX23-00065 August 2022 08/25/22 558.00 14,442.00 

Account Total 15,000.00 558.00 .00 15,000.00 08/31/22

990-5200-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Travel & Conf,Middle Coll

10,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 10,000.00 10,000.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mileage,Unrest.,ROCP

1,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,000.00 1,000.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1320  Mileage,Marketing,ROCP

200.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 200.00 200.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1330  Mileage,Intro to Health,R

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1410  Mileage,Criminal Justic,R

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-9925  Mileage,Sprts Med/AT,ROCP

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9410  Mileage,Dev Psych I&II,RO

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9915  Mileage,Med Occupations,R

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9925  Mileage,Sprts Med/AT,ROCP

Selection

Page 19 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 77



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9925  Mileage,Sprts Med/AT,ROCP

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1411  Mileage,CSI,ROCP

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-9410  Mileage,Dev Psych I&II,RO

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-9925  Mileage,Sprts Med/AT,ROCP

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-301-90-0-1320  Mileage,Marketing,ROCP

100.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 100.00 100.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-301-90-0-1411  Mileage,CSI,ROCP

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-301-90-0-9925  Mileage,Sprts Med/AT,ROCP

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9410  Mileage,Dev Psych I&II,RO

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9915  Mileage,Med Occupations,R

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9920  Mileage,Nursing Careers,R

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9925  Mileage,Sprts Med/AT,ROCP

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Mileage,Unrest.,ROCP

1,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,500.00 1,500.00 

DUNCAN, JULIE EX23-00041 July Mileage 08/15/22 92.50 1,407.50 

VILLANUEVA, ROXANNEEX23-00042 July Mileage 08/15/22 20.25 1,387.25 

Account Total 1,500.00 112.75 .00 1,500.00 08/31/22

990-5210-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Mileage,Career Center,ROC

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Mileage,Career Center,ROC

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Mileage,Career Center,ROC

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Mileage,Career Center,ROC

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Mileage,Career Center,ROC

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5210-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Mileage,Middle College,RO

GAUTHIER, DENISE EX23-00057 AVID 08/25/22 111.15 111.15-

Selection

Page 20 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 78



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5300-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Dues & Memb,Unrest.,ROCP

10,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 10,000.00 10,000.00 

California School Boards Assoc CsbaEN23-00020 CSBA & ELA Membership 07/18/22 1,438.00 8,562.00 T23-00010

California School Boards Assoc CsbaEN23-00055 CSBA & ELA Membership 08/02/22 1,438.00- 10,000.00 T23-00010

California School Boards Assoc CsbaEX23-00031 CSBA & ELA Membership 08/02/22 1,438.00 8,562.00 T23-00010

AR23-00013 Reimb. J Duncan Costco Membership Ck# 598908/22/22 120.00- 8,682.00 

US Bank EX23-00065 August 2022 08/25/22 120.00 8,562.00 

Account Total 10,000.00 1,438.00 .00 10,000.00 08/31/22

990-5300-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Dues & Memb,Middle Colleg

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5450-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Insurance,Unrest.,ROCP

45,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 45,000.00 45,000.00 

Keenan Associates EN23-00007 Member Contribution 07/15/22 38,979.00 6,021.00 T23-00004

Keenan Associates EN23-00103 Member Contribution 08/15/22 38,979.00- 45,000.00 T23-00004

Keenan Associates EX23-00051 Member Contribution 08/15/22 38,979.00 6,021.00 T23-00004

Account Total 45,000.00 38,979.00 .00 45,000.00 08/31/22

990-5610-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Equip Maint,Unrest.,ROCP

10,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 10,000.00 10,000.00 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00015 Caltronics copier lease 07/18/22 6,523.05 3,476.95 T23-00015

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00017 Caltronics copier lease 07/18/22 6,523.05- 10,000.00 T23-00015

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00018 Caltronics copier lease 07/18/22 6,523.05 3,476.95 T23-00015

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00026 Caltronics copier lease 07/20/22 606.45- 4,083.40 T23-00015

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00028 Caltronics copier lease 07/20/22 83.40 4,000.00 T23-00015

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00033 Caltronics copier lease 08/01/22 6,000.00- 10,000.00 T23-00015

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00034 Caltronics copier lease 08/01/22 6,000.00 4,000.00 T23-00015

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00099 Caltronics copier lease 08/15/22 497.56- 4,497.56 T23-00015

Caltronics Business SystemsEX23-00047 Caltronics copier lease 08/15/22 497.56 4,000.00 T23-00015

Account Total 10,000.00 497.56 5,502.44 10,000.00 08/31/22

990-5620-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Rental,Unrest.,ROCP

2,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Livermore Airway Business ParkEN23-00108 Storage Rental 08/18/22 1,500.00 1,000.00 T23-00046

Account Total 2,500.00 .00 1,500.00 2,500.00 08/31/22

990-5812-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Advertising,Unrest.,ROCP

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5818-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1510  Fees & Assess,Auto Repair

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5818-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Fees & Assess,Unrest.,ROC

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

Selection

Page 21 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 79



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5818-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Fees & Assess,Unrest.,ROC (continued)

Tri Valley Regional Occupational ProgramEX23-00028 July 2022 08/01/22 45.00 455.00 

Tri Valley Regional Occupational ProgramEX23-00064 August 2022 08/25/22 45.00 410.00 

Tri Valley Regional Occupational ProgramEX23-00066 Reversal of EX23-00064 08/26/22 45.00- 455.00 

Account Total 500.00 45.00 .00 500.00 08/31/22

990-5818-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Fees & Assess,Middle Coll

12,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 12,000.00 12,000.00 

990-5820-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Audit,Unrest.,ROCP

9,550.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 9,550.00 9,550.00 

990-5822-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Bank Fee,Unrest.,ROCP

2,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,000.00 2,000.00 

990-5825-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Consultants,Get Set,Voc.

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5825-5610-3800-4000-000-90-0-0000  Consultants,Unrest.,Voc.

Zoe T. Zannis EN23-00024 Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison 01/01/2023-06/30/202307/18/22 38,250.00 38,250.00-T23-00013

990-5825-6371-4630-4000-000-90-0-0000  Consultants,Unrest.,Adult

Mckinney, Mildred EN23-00116 Blanket PO CalWorks Metrix Instructor08/24/22 21,470.40 21,470.40-T23-00056

990-5825-6388-6000-2100-000-90-0-1102  Consultants,SWG2,ROCP

Amy F. Miller AP23-00001 Requisition was manually completed 07/13/22 32,255.51- 32,255.51 T22-00001

Zoe T. Zannis EN23-00022 Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison 07/01/2022-12/31/202207/18/22 38,250.00 5,994.49-T23-00012

Zoe T. Zannis EN23-00107 Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison 07/01/2022-12/31/202208/15/22 5,312.50- 681.99-T23-00012

Zoe T. Zannis EX23-00056 Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison 07/01/2022-12/31/202208/15/22 5,312.50 5,994.49-T23-00012

Account Total .00 26,943.01-32,937.50 .00 08/31/22

990-5825-6388-6000-2100-000-90-0-1199  Consultants,SWG C,ROCP

Larson, Gayle AP23-00006 Liability released due to final payment07/18/22 25,230.46- 25,230.46 T22-00068

990-5830-0000-0000-7200-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,Un

168,156.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 168,156.00 168,156.00 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00123 TVROP Fiscal Services 08/25/22 168,155.40 .60 T23-00058

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00124 TVROP Fiscal Services 08/25/22 168,155.40- 168,156.00 T23-00058

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00125 TVROP Fiscal Services 08/25/22 168,155.40 .60 T23-00058

Account Total 168,156.00 .00 168,155.40 168,156.00 08/31/22

990-5830-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO

240,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 240,000.00 240,000.00 

Pleasanton Unified School DistAP23-00002 Requisition was manually completed 07/13/22 333.75- 240,333.75 T22-00150

QES Computers EN23-00008 Chromebook repairs 07/15/22 360.00 239,973.75 T23-00005

QES Computers EN23-00009 Labor for installation of 90 laptops 07/15/22 5,400.00 234,573.75 T23-00006

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00118 10 CTE Sections 08/24/22 85,000.00 149,573.75 T23-00057

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN23-00129 June 2022 Sub Billing 08/25/22 3,378.92 146,194.83 T23-00050

Selection

Page 22 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 80



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Account Total 240,000.00 333.75-94,138.92 240,000.00 08/31/22

990-5830-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1518  Contr.Services,Auto Speci

7,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 7,000.00 7,000.00 

Livermore Sanitation Inc AP23-00003 Liability released due to final payment07/14/22 3.28- 7,003.28 T22-00014

Aramark Uniform ServicesEN23-00012 LHS Auto Shop towel service 07/18/22 992.25 6,011.03 T23-00052

Aramark Uniform ServicesEN23-00035 LHS Auto Shop towel service 08/01/22 992.25- 7,003.28 T23-00052

Mitchell Repair Info EN23-00130 LHS Auto Pro Demand Online 08/25/22 1,120.98 5,882.30 T23-00051

Aramark Uniform ServicesEN23-00132 LHS Auto Shop towel service 08/25/22 992.25 4,890.05 T23-00052

Account Total 7,000.00 3.28-2,113.23 7,000.00 08/31/22

990-5830-0000-6000-1000-501-90-0-9930  Contr.Services,Middle Col

201,061.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 201,061.00 201,061.00 

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX23-00054 J. Duncan 21-22 LPC MC Coordinator MOU A. Brown08/15/22 .63 201,060.37 T22-00057

Account Total 201,061.00 .63 .00 201,061.00 08/31/22

990-5830-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO

75,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 75,000.00 75,000.00 

ReadyRefresh by Nestle AP23-00004 Liability released due to final payment07/14/22 151.77- 75,151.77 T22-00016

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EX23-00001 D. Nyswonger 21-22 TVROP AWS Data Storage07/14/22 9.66 75,142.11 T22-00051

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00014 AWS data storage 07/18/22 551.25 74,590.86 T23-00024

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00016 Caltronics usage 07/18/22 8,599.50 65,991.36 T23-00014

California School Boards Assoc CsbaEN23-00021 Gamut Meetings & Policy 07/18/22 5,190.00 60,801.36 T23-00011

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00027 Caltronics usage 07/20/22 799.50- 61,600.86 T23-00014

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00037 AWS data storage 08/01/22 551.25- 62,152.11 T23-00024

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00039 AWS data storage 08/01/22 551.25 61,600.86 T23-00024

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00040 AWS data storage 08/02/22 551.25- 62,152.11 T23-00024

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00041 AWS data storage 08/02/22 551.25 61,600.86 T23-00024

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00043 Caltronics usage 08/02/22 7,800.00- 69,400.86 T23-00014

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00044 Caltronics usage 08/02/22 8,599.50 60,801.36 T23-00014

California School Boards Assoc CsbaEN23-00056 Gamut Meetings & Policy 08/02/22 5,190.00- 65,991.36 T23-00011

Comcast EN23-00061 TVROP DO phone, internet, & cable services08/02/22 4,094.69 61,896.67 T23-00022

California School Boards Assoc CsbaEX23-00032 Gamut Meetings & Policy 08/02/22 5,190.00 56,706.67 T23-00011

ReadyRefresh by Nestle EN23-00072 TVROP DO water services & rental fee08/03/22 1,000.00 55,706.67 T23-00032

Harris School Solutions EN23-00081 AIM Annual Maint. & Supp.: 07/2022 to 06/202308/09/22 7,874.96 47,831.71 T23-00037

Blackboard Connect, Inc EN23-00094 TVROP domain renewal 08/10/22 1,324.77 46,506.94 T23-00045

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00095 AWS data storage 08/15/22 36.24- 46,543.18 T23-00024

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00100 Caltronics usage 08/15/22 83.55- 46,626.73 T23-00014

Comcast EN23-00101 TVROP DO phone, internet, & cable services08/15/22 675.20- 47,301.93 T23-00022

Harris School Solutions EN23-00102 AIM Annual Maint. & Supp.: 07/2022 to 06/202308/15/22 874.96- 48,176.89 T23-00037

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EX23-00043 AWS data storage 08/15/22 36.24 48,140.65 T23-00024

Selection

Page 23 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 81



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5830-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO (continued)

Caltronics Business SystemsEX23-00048 Caltronics usage 08/15/22 83.55 48,057.10 T23-00014

Comcast EX23-00049 TVROP DO phone, internet, & cable services08/15/22 675.20 47,381.90 T23-00022

Harris School Solutions EX23-00050 AIM Annual Maint. & Supp.: 07/2022 to 06/202308/15/22 874.96 46,506.94 T23-00037

US Bank EX23-00065 August 2022 08/25/22 903.28 45,603.66 

Account Total 75,000.00 7,621.12 21,775.22 75,000.00 08/31/22

990-5830-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Contr.Services,Middle Col

65,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 65,000.00 65,000.00 

Avid Center EN23-00029 MC AVID curriculum 08/01/22 6,000.00 59,000.00 RP23-00019

Avid Center EN23-00038 MC AVID curriculum 08/01/22 6,000.00- 65,000.00 RP23-00019

Account Total 65,000.00 .00 .00 65,000.00 08/31/22

990-5830-0000-6000-8100-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO

17,212.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 17,212.00 17,212.00 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00087 Mocho MPR usage 08.04.2022 08/09/22 120.00 17,092.00 T23-00041

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00105 Mocho MPR usage 08.04.2022 08/15/22 120.00- 17,212.00 T23-00041

Livermore Valley Joint USDEX23-00053 Mocho MPR usage 08.04.2022 08/15/22 120.00 17,092.00 T23-00041

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00117 Custodial & Maintenance Services at Mocho08/24/22 6,016.50 11,075.50 T23-00055

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00126 LHS Auto Shop Custodial Maintenance08/25/22 11,195.10 119.60-T23-00059

Account Total 17,212.00 120.00 17,211.60 17,212.00 08/31/22

990-5830-5610-3800-4000-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,Vo

Glushenko, Joelle EN23-00128 TVROP Project Coordinator 08/25/22 76,925.00 76,925.00-T23-00060

990-5830-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1102  Contr.Services,SWG2,ROCP

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN23-00001 Year End Closing 07/01/22 23,028.44 23,028.44-T22-00081

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN23-00054 J. Duncan 21-22 Middle College Counselor08/02/22 23,028.44-T22-00081

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00058 Tekagogo camp facilities rental 07/18/22-07/29/2208/02/22 1,000.00 1,000.00-T23-00028

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEX23-00030 J. Duncan 21-22 Middle College Counselor08/02/22 22,327.97 23,327.97-T22-00081

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00104 Tekagogo camp facilities rental 07/18/22-07/29/2208/15/22 1,000.00- 22,327.97-T23-00028

Livermore Valley Joint USDEX23-00052 Tekagogo camp facilities rental 07/18/22-07/29/2208/15/22 1,000.00 23,327.97-T23-00028

Account Total .00 23,327.97 .00 .00 08/31/22

990-5830-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1114  Contr.Services,SWG4Summer

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN23-00011 Facilities Usage - Summer Camps 202207/15/22 11,763.98 11,763.98-T23-00008

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN23-00025 Facilities Usage - Summer Camps 202207/18/22 1,023.98- 10,740.00-T23-00008

Account Total .00 .00 10,740.00 .00 08/31/22

990-5830-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO

AMS.Net EN23-00003 Server Migration Labor 07/11/22 5,000.00 5,000.00-T23-00001

AMS.Net EN23-00004 AMS Managed Services - 36 months 07/11/22 36,180.00 41,180.00-T23-00003

AMS.Net EN23-00005 20 Hour pFLEX 07/11/22 5,000.00 46,180.00-T23-00002

AMS.Net EN23-00096 Server Migration Labor 08/15/22 5,000.00- 41,180.00-T23-00001

Selection

Page 24 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 82



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5830-7431-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO (continued)

AMS.Net EN23-00097 AMS Managed Services - 36 months 08/15/22 36,180.00- 5,000.00-T23-00003

AMS.Net EN23-00098 20 Hour pFLEX 08/15/22 5,000.00-T23-00002

AMS.Net EX23-00044 Server Migration Labor 08/15/22 5,000.00 5,000.00-T23-00001

AMS.Net EX23-00045 AMS Managed Services - 36 months 08/15/22 36,180.00 41,180.00-T23-00003

AMS.Net EX23-00046 20 Hour pFLEX 08/15/22 5,000.00 46,180.00-T23-00002

Account Total .00 46,180.00 .00 .00 08/31/22

990-5838-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Fingerprinting,Unrest.,RO

250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 250.00 250.00 

990-5845-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Legal,Unrest.,ROCP

20,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 20,000.00 20,000.00 

Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & RomoEN23-00013 TVROP legal services 07/18/22 15,000.00 5,000.00 T23-00029

Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & RomoEN23-00036 TVROP legal services 08/01/22 15,000.00- 20,000.00 T23-00029

Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & RomoEN23-00042 TVROP legal services 08/02/22 15,000.00 5,000.00 T23-00029

Account Total 20,000.00 .00 15,000.00 20,000.00 08/31/22

990-5846-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Licensing,Unrest.,ROCP

16,250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 16,250.00 16,250.00 

990-5846-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1510  Licensing,Auto Repairs,RO

1,250.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,250.00 1,250.00 

S/P2.org EN23-00127 LHS Auto Body Collision Subscription08/25/22 349.00 901.00 T23-00049

S/P2.org EN23-00133 LHS Auto Body Collision Subscription08/25/22 349.00- 1,250.00 T23-00049

S/P2.org EN23-00134 LHS Auto Body Collision Subscription08/25/22 349.00 901.00 T23-00049

Account Total 1,250.00 .00 349.00 1,250.00 08/31/22

990-5846-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1518  Licensing,Auto Specialist

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5846-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Licensing,Unrest.,ROCP

5,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 5,000.00 5,000.00 

US Bank EX23-00065 August 2022 08/25/22 12.95 4,987.05 

Account Total 5,000.00 12.95 .00 5,000.00 08/31/22

990-5846-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Licensing,Middle College,

1,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,000.00 1,000.00 

990-5870-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Printing,Unrest.,ROCP

1,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,000.00 1,000.00 

990-5870-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-1320  Printing,Marketing,ROCP

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5870-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Printing,Unrest.,ROCP

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

990-5870-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Printing,Middle College,R

Selection

Page 25 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 83



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

990-5870-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Printing,Middle College,R

1,000.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,000.00 1,000.00 

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN23-00032 MC printing services 08/01/22 1,000.00 T23-00027

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN23-00045 MC printing services 08/02/22 1,000.00- 1,000.00 T23-00027

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN23-00046 MC printing services 08/02/22 1,000.00 T23-00027

Account Total 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 08/31/22

990-5880-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Transportation,Get Set,Vo

7,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 7,500.00 7,500.00 

990-5880-6388-6000-1000-000-90-0-1114  Transportation,SWG4Summer

Delta Charter Service AP23-00005 Liability released due to final payment07/18/22 217.40- 217.40 T22-00153

990-5910-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Postage,Unrest.,ROCP

2,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00057 TVROP DO postage services 08/02/22 500.00 2,000.00 T23-00025

Account Total 2,500.00 .00 500.00 2,500.00 08/31/22

990-5910-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Postage,Middle College,RO

500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 500.00 500.00 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00031 MC postage 08/01/22 1,000.00 500.00-T23-00023

Account Total 500.00 .00 1,000.00 500.00 08/31/22

990-5930-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Telephone,Unrest.,ROCP

5,500.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Verizon Wireless EN23-00076 Verizon services - jetpacks & iPads 08/03/22 4,000.00 1,500.00 T23-00036

Verizon Wireless EN23-00106 Verizon services - jetpacks & iPads 08/15/22 305.72- 1,805.72 T23-00036

Verizon Wireless EX23-00055 Verizon services - jetpacks & iPads 08/15/22 305.72 1,500.00 T23-00036

Account Total 5,500.00 305.72 3,694.28 5,500.00 08/31/22

990-7211-6387-3800-9200-000-90-0-0000  Transfer PassTh,Unrest.,V

2,691,625.00 BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 2,691,625.00 2,691,625.00 

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX23-00036 J. Duncan 20-21 for FY '19-'20 PUSD CTEIG funds08/02/22 15,270.17 2,676,354.83 T22-00043

Livermore Valley Joint USDAP23-00007 Liability released due to final payment08/03/22 43,359.84- 2,719,714.67 T22-00167

Account Total 2,691,625.00 28,089.67-.00 2,691,625.00 08/31/22

3,257,828.21 454,821.64 3,928,073.15 7,640,723.00 7,640,723.00 Total for Expense Accounts

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

110-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res,

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 89,468.93 89,468.93 

110-9790-6391-    -    -   -  - -  Undesignated,Adult Ed Blo

BA23-00001 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 110 07/01/22 55,323.00 55,323.00 

110-9790-6391-    -    -   -  -0-  Undesignated,Adult Ed Blo

Selection

Page 26 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 84



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

110-9790-6391-    -    -   -  -0-  Undesignated,Adult Ed Blo

BA23-00001 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 110 07/01/22 14,908.00- 14,908.00-

990-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res,

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN23-00001 Year End Closing 07/01/22 23,028.44 T22-00081 23,028.44 

Medco Supply Co EN23-00002 Year End Closing 07/01/22 123.91 T22-00106 23,152.35 

AMS.Net EN23-00003 Server Migration Labor 07/11/22 5,000.00 T23-00001 28,152.35 

AMS.Net EN23-00004 AMS Managed Services - 36 months 07/11/22 36,180.00 T23-00003 64,332.35 

AMS.Net EN23-00005 20 Hour pFLEX 07/11/22 5,000.00 T23-00002 69,332.35 

Medco Supply Co EN23-00006 S. Smith 21-22 Sports Med/ITHC Supplies07/13/22 123.91 T22-00106 69,208.44 

Keenan Associates EN23-00007 Member Contribution 07/15/22 38,979.00 T23-00004 108,187.44 

QES Computers EN23-00008 Chromebook repairs 07/15/22 360.00 T23-00005 108,547.44 

QES Computers EN23-00009 Labor for installation of 90 laptops 07/15/22 5,400.00 T23-00006 113,947.44 

QES Computers EN23-00010 Dell Latitude Laptops 07/15/22 94,919.18 T23-00007 208,866.62 

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN23-00011 Facilities Usage - Summer Camps 202207/15/22 11,763.98 T23-00008 220,630.60 

Aramark Uniform ServicesEN23-00012 LHS Auto Shop towel service 07/18/22 992.25 T23-00052 221,622.85 

Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & RomoEN23-00013 TVROP legal services 07/18/22 15,000.00 T23-00029 236,622.85 

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00014 AWS data storage 07/18/22 551.25 T23-00024 237,174.10 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00015 Caltronics copier lease 07/18/22 6,523.05 T23-00015 243,697.15 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00016 Caltronics usage 07/18/22 8,599.50 T23-00014 252,296.65 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00017 Caltronics copier lease 07/18/22 6,523.05 T23-00015 245,773.60 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00018 Caltronics copier lease 07/18/22 6,523.05 T23-00015 252,296.65 

Alameda County Office of EdEN23-00019 Superintendent council dues 07/18/22 475.00 T23-00009 252,771.65 

California School Boards Assoc CsbaEN23-00020 CSBA & ELA Membership 07/18/22 1,438.00 T23-00010 254,209.65 

California School Boards Assoc CsbaEN23-00021 Gamut Meetings & Policy 07/18/22 5,190.00 T23-00011 259,399.65 

Zoe T. Zannis EN23-00022 Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison 07/01/2022-12/31/202207/18/22 38,250.00 T23-00012 297,649.65 

QES Computers EN23-00023 Dell Latitude Laptops 07/18/22 36.90 T23-00007 297,612.75 

Zoe T. Zannis EN23-00024 Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison 01/01/2023-06/30/202307/18/22 38,250.00 T23-00013 335,862.75 

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN23-00025 Facilities Usage - Summer Camps 202207/18/22 1,023.98 T23-00008 334,838.77 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00026 Caltronics copier lease 07/20/22 606.45 T23-00015 334,232.32 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00027 Caltronics usage 07/20/22 799.50 T23-00014 333,432.82 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00028 Caltronics copier lease 07/20/22 83.40 T23-00015 333,516.22 

Avid Center EN23-00029 MC AVID curriculum 08/01/22 6,000.00 RP23-00019 339,516.22 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00030 MC office supplies 08/01/22 3,000.00 T23-00016 342,516.22 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00031 MC postage 08/01/22 1,000.00 T23-00023 343,516.22 

Selection

Page 27 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 85



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

990-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res, (continued)

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN23-00032 MC printing services 08/01/22 1,000.00 T23-00027 344,516.22 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00033 Caltronics copier lease 08/01/22 6,000.00 T23-00015 338,516.22 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00034 Caltronics copier lease 08/01/22 6,000.00 T23-00015 344,516.22 

Aramark Uniform ServicesEN23-00035 LHS Auto Shop towel service 08/01/22 992.25 T23-00052 343,523.97 

Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & RomoEN23-00036 TVROP legal services 08/01/22 15,000.00 T23-00029 328,523.97 

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00037 AWS data storage 08/01/22 551.25 T23-00024 327,972.72 

Avid Center EN23-00038 MC AVID curriculum 08/01/22 6,000.00 RP23-00019 321,972.72 

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00039 AWS data storage 08/01/22 551.25 T23-00024 322,523.97 

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00040 AWS data storage 08/02/22 551.25 T23-00024 321,972.72 

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00041 AWS data storage 08/02/22 551.25 T23-00024 322,523.97 

Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & RomoEN23-00042 TVROP legal services 08/02/22 15,000.00 T23-00029 337,523.97 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00043 Caltronics usage 08/02/22 7,800.00 T23-00014 329,723.97 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00044 Caltronics usage 08/02/22 8,599.50 T23-00014 338,323.47 

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN23-00045 MC printing services 08/02/22 1,000.00 T23-00027 337,323.47 

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN23-00046 MC printing services 08/02/22 1,000.00 T23-00027 338,323.47 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00047 MC office supplies 08/02/22 3,000.00 T23-00016 335,323.47 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00048 MC office supplies 08/02/22 3,000.00 T23-00016 338,323.47 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00049 TVROP District Office office supplies 08/02/22 10,000.00 T23-00030 348,323.47 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00050 MC office supplies 08/02/22 3,000.00 T23-00016 345,323.47 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00051 MC office supplies 08/02/22 3,000.00 T23-00016 348,323.47 

Silkworm, Inc EN23-00052 A. Brown 21-22 MC Apparel 08/02/22 4,000.00 T23-00026 352,323.47 

Alameda County Office of EdEN23-00053 Superintendent council dues 08/02/22 475.00 T23-00009 351,848.47 

Chabot-Las Positas Community College DistrictEN23-00054 J. Duncan 21-22 Middle College Counselor08/02/22 23,028.44 T22-00081 328,820.03 

California School Boards Assoc CsbaEN23-00055 CSBA & ELA Membership 08/02/22 1,438.00 T23-00010 327,382.03 

California School Boards Assoc CsbaEN23-00056 Gamut Meetings & Policy 08/02/22 5,190.00 T23-00011 322,192.03 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00057 TVROP DO postage services 08/02/22 500.00 T23-00025 322,692.03 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00058 Tekagogo camp facilities rental 07/18/22-07/29/2208/02/22 1,000.00 T23-00028 323,692.03 

Silkworm, Inc EN23-00059 A. Brown 21-22 MC Apparel 08/02/22 4,000.00 T23-00026 319,692.03 

Silkworm, Inc EN23-00060 Middle College apparel 08/02/22 4,000.00 T23-00026 323,692.03 

Comcast EN23-00061 TVROP DO phone, internet, & cable services08/02/22 4,094.69 T23-00022 327,786.72 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00062 FHS Marketing class office supplies 08/02/22 1,000.00 T23-00018 328,786.72 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00063 FHS Medical Occupations class office supplies08/02/22 500.00 T23-00020 329,286.72 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00064 GHS/DHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/02/22 1,000.00 T23-00021 330,286.72 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00065 GHS Medical Occupations class office supplies08/02/22 700.00 T23-00019 330,986.72 

Selection

Page 28 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 86



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

990-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res, (continued)

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00066 GHS Medical Occupations class office supplies08/02/22 700.00 T23-00019 330,286.72 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00067 GHS Medical Occupations class office supplies08/02/22 500.00 T23-00019 330,786.72 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00068 A. Ortner 21-22 FHS/LHS Sports Med office supp.08/02/22 750.00 T23-00017 331,536.72 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00069 A. Ortner 21-22 FHS/LHS Sports Med office supp.08/02/22 750.00 T23-00017 330,786.72 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00070 FHS & LHS Sports Medicine office supplies08/02/22 750.00 T23-00017 331,536.72 

Las Positas College EN23-00071 MC Fall 2022 & Spring 2023 student textbooks08/02/22 70,000.00 T23-00031 401,536.72 

ReadyRefresh by Nestle EN23-00072 TVROP DO water services & rental fee08/03/22 1,000.00 T23-00032 402,536.72 

Pocket Nurse EN23-00073 GHS Med Occs class materials 08/03/22 636.15 T23-00033 403,172.87 

School Datebooks, Inc. EN23-00074 Middle College School Datebooks 08/03/22 524.65 T23-00034 403,697.52 

Jostens Inc EN23-00075 MC Class of 2023 Graduation Stoles 08/03/22 2,152.63 T23-00035 405,850.15 

Verizon Wireless EN23-00076 Verizon services - jetpacks & iPads 08/03/22 4,000.00 T23-00036 409,850.15 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00077 FHS & LHS Sports Medicine office supplies08/05/22 750.00 T23-00017 409,100.15 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00078 GHS/DHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/05/22 1,000.00 T23-00021 408,100.15 

Pocket Nurse EN23-00079 GHS Med Occs class materials 08/05/22 9.28 T23-00033 408,109.43 

School Datebooks, Inc. EN23-00080 Middle College School Datebooks 08/05/22 58.95 T23-00034 408,050.48 

Harris School Solutions EN23-00081 AIM Annual Maint. & Supp.: 07/2022 to 06/202308/09/22 7,874.96 T23-00037 415,925.44 

Jones & Bartlett LearningEN23-00082 Fall 2022 EMR Textbooks 08/09/22 4,530.38 T23-00038 420,455.82 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00083 AVHS Marketing office supplies 08/09/22 500.00 T23-00039 420,955.82 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00084 DHS/FHS Sports Medicine & DHS ITHC office supplies08/09/22 1,000.00 T23-00042 421,955.82 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00085 GHS/LHS ITHC/Sports Med office supplies08/09/22 750.00 T23-00043 422,705.82 

QES Computers EN23-00086 Dell Latitude laptop carrying case 08/09/22 3,278.82 T23-00040 425,984.64 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00087 Mocho MPR usage 08.04.2022 08/09/22 120.00 T23-00041 426,104.64 

QES Computers EN23-00088 Dell Latitude laptop carrying case 08/09/22 3,278.82 T23-00040 422,825.82 

QES Computers EN23-00089 Dell Latitude laptop carrying case 08/09/22 3,278.82 T23-00040 426,104.64 

QES Computers EN23-00090 Dell Latitude laptop carrying case 08/09/22 3,278.82 T23-00040 422,825.82 

QES Computers EN23-00091 Dell Latitude laptop carrying case 08/09/22 1,928.82 T23-00040 424,754.64 

Jones & Bartlett LearningEN23-00092 Fall 2022 EMR Textbooks 08/09/22 1,110.66 T23-00038 423,643.98 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00093 DHS Masrketing office supplies 08/10/22 500.00 T23-00044 424,143.98 

Blackboard Connect, Inc EN23-00094 TVROP domain renewal 08/10/22 1,324.77 T23-00045 425,468.75 

Amazon Web Services, Inc.EN23-00095 AWS data storage 08/15/22 36.24 T23-00024 425,432.51 

AMS.Net EN23-00096 Server Migration Labor 08/15/22 5,000.00 T23-00001 420,432.51 

AMS.Net EN23-00097 AMS Managed Services - 36 months 08/15/22 36,180.00 T23-00003 384,252.51 

AMS.Net EN23-00098 20 Hour pFLEX 08/15/22 5,000.00 T23-00002 379,252.51 

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00099 Caltronics copier lease 08/15/22 497.56 T23-00015 378,754.95 

Selection

Page 29 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 87



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

990-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res, (continued)

Caltronics Business SystemsEN23-00100 Caltronics usage 08/15/22 83.55 T23-00014 378,671.40 

Comcast EN23-00101 TVROP DO phone, internet, & cable services08/15/22 675.20 T23-00022 377,996.20 

Harris School Solutions EN23-00102 AIM Annual Maint. & Supp.: 07/2022 to 06/202308/15/22 874.96 T23-00037 377,121.24 

Keenan Associates EN23-00103 Member Contribution 08/15/22 38,979.00 T23-00004 338,142.24 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00104 Tekagogo camp facilities rental 07/18/22-07/29/2208/15/22 1,000.00 T23-00028 337,142.24 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00105 Mocho MPR usage 08.04.2022 08/15/22 120.00 T23-00041 337,022.24 

Verizon Wireless EN23-00106 Verizon services - jetpacks & iPads 08/15/22 305.72 T23-00036 336,716.52 

Zoe T. Zannis EN23-00107 Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison 07/01/2022-12/31/202208/15/22 5,312.50 T23-00012 331,404.02 

Livermore Airway Business ParkEN23-00108 Storage Rental 08/18/22 1,500.00 T23-00046 332,904.02 

Pocket Nurse EN23-00109 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 925.86 T23-00053 333,829.88 

Pocket Nurse EN23-00110 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 925.86 T23-00053 332,904.02 

Pocket Nurse EN23-00111 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 873.87 T23-00053 333,777.89 

QES Computers EN23-00112 Lenovo ThinkPad Laptops 08/18/22 9,627.73 T23-00047 343,405.62 

Apple Computers EN23-00113 Mac Pros for DHS Animation & Video Game Art Design08/18/22 69,885.27 T23-00048 413,290.89 

Pocket Nurse EN23-00114 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/18/22 873.87 T23-00053 412,417.02 

Apple Computers EN23-00115 Mac Pros for DHS Animation & Video Game Art Design08/22/22 15.37 T23-00048 412,401.65 

Mckinney, Mildred EN23-00116 Blanket PO CalWorks Metrix Instructor08/24/22 21,470.40 T23-00056 433,872.05 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00117 Custodial & Maintenance Services at Mocho08/24/22 6,016.50 T23-00055 439,888.55 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00118 10 CTE Sections 08/24/22 85,000.00 T23-00057 524,888.55 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00119 MC office supplies 08/25/22 144.36 T23-00016 524,744.19 

ODP Business Solutions EN23-00120 GHS Medical Occupations class office supplies08/25/22 59.18 T23-00019 524,685.01 

Silkworm, Inc EN23-00121 Middle College apparel 08/25/22 1,592.00 T23-00026 523,093.01 

Auto Ind Paint Co EN23-00122 Auto Repair Supplies 08/25/22 3,973.10 T23-00054 527,066.11 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00123 TVROP Fiscal Services 08/25/22 168,155.40 T23-00058 695,221.51 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00124 TVROP Fiscal Services 08/25/22 168,155.40 T23-00058 527,066.11 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00125 TVROP Fiscal Services 08/25/22 168,155.40 T23-00058 695,221.51 

Livermore Valley Joint USDEN23-00126 LHS Auto Shop Custodial Maintenance08/25/22 11,195.10 T23-00059 706,416.61 

S/P2.org EN23-00127 LHS Auto Body Collision Subscription08/25/22 349.00 T23-00049 706,765.61 

Glushenko, Joelle EN23-00128 TVROP Project Coordinator 08/25/22 76,925.00 T23-00060 783,690.61 

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN23-00129 June 2022 Sub Billing 08/25/22 3,378.92 T23-00050 787,069.53 

Mitchell Repair Info EN23-00130 LHS Auto Pro Demand Online 08/25/22 1,120.98 T23-00051 788,190.51 

Pocket Nurse EN23-00131 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/25/22 873.87 T23-00053 789,064.38 

Aramark Uniform ServicesEN23-00132 LHS Auto Shop towel service 08/25/22 992.25 T23-00052 790,056.63 

S/P2.org EN23-00133 LHS Auto Body Collision Subscription08/25/22 349.00 T23-00049 789,707.63 

Selection

Page 30 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 88



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2022/23Activity for Dates 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Pay To

Name
Journal # Description

Trans 

Dt

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit CreditRef#

Net Change

to Balance

990-9720-    -    -    -   -  - -  Encum Res, (continued)

S/P2.org EN23-00134 LHS Auto Body Collision Subscription08/25/22 349.00 T23-00049 790,056.63 

Pocket Nurse EN23-00135 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/25/22 873.87 T23-00053 789,182.76 

Pocket Nurse EN23-00136 Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med Occs programs08/25/22 873.87 T23-00053 790,056.63 

PR23-00008 Salary Encumbrance between 09/01/22 and 06/30/23 Payroll08/31/22 3,048,547.59 3,838,604.22 

.00 .00 365,120.87 4,203,725.09 Account Total 08/31/22

990-9790-0000-    -    -   -  - -  Undesignated,Unrestricted

BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 1,584,468.00 1,584,468.00 

990-9790-0000-    -    -   -  -0-  Undesignated,Unrestricted

BA23-00002 Adopted Budget,OB23-01,Fund 990 07/01/22 399,473.00- 399,473.00-

1,225,410.00 1,225,410.00 3,928,073.15 4,293,194.02 365,120.87 Total for Ending Balance Accounts

- Expenditures- Encumbrances+ RevenuesStarting Balance

Actual

Budgeted

454,821.64 3,928,073.15 

7,640,723.00 

166,169.93 

7,226,342.00 1,639,791.00 

Total for Org 079-Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program

Selection

Page 31 of 31

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Start Date = 7/1/2022, End Date = 8/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:16PM 89



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board will consider the approval of the purchase order summary which shows the encumbrances of
District funds for the period noted.

Supporting Documents

 PO Summary 6-1 to 8-31-22

5. C. Approval of Purchase Order Summary -June 1 - August 31, 2022 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

90



Board Report with Fund/ObjectReqPay11a

Includes Purchase Orders dated 06/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

PO
Number Vendor Name Description

Fund
Object

Account
AmountLoc

T22-00149 I-Car R. Barnard 21-22 LHS I-CAR Student 

Certifications

990-5846000 1,100.00 

T22-00150 Pleasanton Unified School Dist J. Duncan PUSD Sub Billing 

March/April/May 2022

990-5830000 7,075.80 

990-9500 333.75 

T22-00151 Livermore Auto Parts, Inc. E. Woodworth LHS Auto Classroom 

Materials

990-4300000 52.23 

T22-00152 Bay Area News Group J. Duncan 2021-2022 TVROP 

Classified Advertising

990-5812000 59.40 

T22-00153 Delta Charter Service A. Robbins 21-22 SWG Summer 

Camp Field Trip

990-9500000 2,121.00 

T22-00154 Dempsey, Amie WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00155 Escamilla, Morgan WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00156 Ali, Samirah WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00157 Clark, La'nayah WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00158 Coria, Leslie WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00159 Salazar, Cristian Alejandro WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00160 Gonzalez, Jose WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00161 Ortiz, Carmen WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00162 Loera, Marisa WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00163 Romero, Dara Valdez WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00164 Walker, Andrea WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00165 Moqim, Mateen WIOA Student Stipend 990-5830000 267.00 

T22-00166 Dublin Unified School District J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 DUSD 

CTEIG funds

990-9500000 337,243.20 

T22-00167 Livermore Valley Joint USD J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 

LVJUSD CTEIG funds

990-9500000 390,238.56 

T22-00168 Pleasanton Unified School Dist J. Duncan 21-22 for FY '20-'21 PUSD 

CTEIG funds

990-9500000 433,598.40 

T23-00001 AMS.Net Server Migration Labor 990-5830000 5,000.00 

T23-00002 AMS.Net 20 Hour pFLEX 990-5830000 5,000.00 

T23-00003 AMS.Net AMS Managed Services - 36 months 990-5830000 36,180.00 

T23-00004 Keenan Associates Member Contribution 990-5450000 38,979.00 

T23-00005 QES Computers Chromebook repairs 990-5830000 360.00 

T23-00006 QES Computers Labor for installation of 90 laptops 990-5830000 5,400.00 

T23-00007 QES Computers Dell Latitude Laptops 990-4470000 94,882.28 

T23-00008 Chabot-Las Positas Community C  

ollege District

Facilities Usage - Summer Camps 

2022

990-5830000 10,740.00 

T23-00009 Alameda County Office of Ed Superintendent council dues 990-5200000 475.00 

T23-00010 California School Boards Assoc   

Csba

CSBA & ELA Membership 990-5300000 1,438.00 

T23-00011 California School Boards Assoc   

Csba

Gamut Meetings & Policy 990-5830000 5,190.00 

T23-00012 Zoe T. Zannis Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison 

07/01/2022-12/31/2022

990-5825000 38,250.00 

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 

authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 

and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:13PM

Page 1 of 3

91



Board Report with Fund/ObjectReqPay11a

Includes Purchase Orders dated 06/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

PO
Number Vendor Name Description

Fund
Object

Account
AmountLoc

T23-00013 Zoe T. Zannis Z. Zannis HS Pathway Liaison 

01/01/2023-06/30/2023

990-5825000 38,250.00 

T23-00014 Caltronics Business Systems Caltronics usage 990-5830000 8,599.50 

T23-00015 Caltronics Business Systems Caltronics copier lease 990-5610000 6,000.00 

T23-00016 ODP Business Solutions MC office supplies 990-4300000 3,000.00 

T23-00018 ODP Business Solutions FHS Marketing class office supplies 990-4300000 1,000.00 

T23-00019 ODP Business Solutions GHS Medical Occupations class 

office supplies

990-4300000 500.00 

T23-00020 ODP Business Solutions FHS Medical Occupations class office 

supplies

990-4300000 500.00 

T23-00022 Comcast TVROP DO phone, internet, & cable 

services

990-5830000 4,094.69 

T23-00023 Livermore Valley Joint USD MC postage 990-5910000 1,000.00 

T23-00024 Amazon Web Services, Inc. AWS data storage 990-5830000 551.25 

T23-00025 Livermore Valley Joint USD TVROP DO postage services 990-5910000 500.00 

T23-00026 Silkworm, Inc Middle College apparel 990-4300000 4,000.00 

T23-00027 Pleasanton Unified School Dist MC printing services 990-5870000 1,000.00 

T23-00028 Livermore Valley Joint USD Tekagogo camp facilities rental 

07/18/22-07/29/22

990-5830000 1,000.00 

T23-00029 Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud & 

Romo

TVROP legal services 990-5845000 15,000.00 

T23-00030 ODP Business Solutions TVROP District Office office supplies 990-4300000 10,000.00 

T23-00031 Las Positas College MC Fall 2022 & Spring 2023 student 

textbooks

990-4100000 70,000.00 

T23-00032 ReadyRefresh by Nestle TVROP DO water services & rental 

fee

990-5830000 1,000.00 

T23-00033 Pocket Nurse GHS Med Occs class materials 990-4300201 645.43 

T23-00034 School Datebooks, Inc. Middle College School Datebooks 990-4300000 465.70 

T23-00035 Jostens Inc MC Class of 2023 Graduation Stoles 990-4300000 2,152.63 

T23-00036 Verizon Wireless Verizon services - jetpacks & iPads 990-5930000 4,000.00 

T23-00037 Harris School Solutions AIM Annual Maint. & Supp.: 07/2022 to 

06/2023

990-5830000 7,874.96 

T23-00038 Jones & Bartlett Learning Fall 2022 EMR Textbooks 990-4100000 3,419.72 

T23-00039 ODP Business Solutions AVHS Marketing office supplies 990-4300000 500.00 

T23-00040 QES Computers Dell Latitude laptop carrying case 990-4300000 1,928.82 

T23-00041 Livermore Valley Joint USD Mocho MPR usage 08.04.2022 990-5830000 120.00 

T23-00042 ODP Business Solutions DHS/FHS Sports Medicine & DHS 

ITHC office supplies

990-4300000 1,000.00 

T23-00043 ODP Business Solutions GHS/LHS ITHC/Sports Med office 

supplies

990-4300000 750.00 

T23-00044 ODP Business Solutions DHS Masrketing office supplies 990-4300000 500.00 

T23-00045 Blackboard Connect, Inc TVROP domain renewal 990-5830000 1,324.77 

T23-00046 Livermore Airway Business Park Storage Rental 990-5620000 1,500.00 

T23-00047 QES Computers Lenovo ThinkPad Laptops 990-4470000 9,627.73 

T23-00048 Apple Computers Mac Pros for DHS Animation & Video 

Game Art Design

990-4470000 69,869.90 

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 

authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 

and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:13PM

Page 2 of 3

92



Board Report with Fund/ObjectReqPay11a

Includes Purchase Orders dated 06/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

PO
Number Vendor Name Description

Fund
Object

Account
AmountLoc

T23-00049 S/P2.org LHS Auto Body Collision Subscription 990-5846000 349.00 

T23-00050 Pleasanton Unified School Dist June 2022 Sub Billing 990-5830000 3,378.92 

T23-00051 Mitchell Repair Info LHS Auto Pro Demand Online 990-5830000 1,120.98 

T23-00052 Aramark Uniform Services LHS Auto Shop towel service 990-5830000 992.25 

T23-00053 Pocket Nurse Supplies for FHS Nursing & Med 

Occs programs

990-4300000 873.87 

T23-00054 Auto Ind Paint Co Auto Repair Supplies 990-4300000 3,973.10 

T23-00055 Livermore Valley Joint USD Custodial & Maintenance Services at 

Mocho

990-5830000 6,016.50 

T23-00056 Mckinney, Mildred Blanket PO CalWorks Metrix Instructor 990-5825000 21,470.40 

T23-00057 Livermore Valley Joint USD 10 CTE Sections 990-5830000 85,000.00 

T23-00058 Livermore Valley Joint USD TVROP Fiscal Services 990-5830000 168,155.40 

T23-00059 Livermore Valley Joint USD LHS Auto Shop Custodial 

Maintenance

990-5830000 11,195.10 

T23-00060 Glushenko, Joelle TVROP Project Coordinator 990-5830000 76,925.00 

2,068,046.24 Total78 Total Number of  POs

Fund Recap

Fund Description PO Count Amount

990 General Fund 16 11,491.43 

Total Fiscal Year 2022 11,491.43 

990 General Fund 63 2,056,554.81 

Total Fiscal Year 2023 2,056,554.81 

Total 2,068,046.24 

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 

authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 

and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Sep  1 2022  

4:13PM

Page 3 of 3

93



Recommendation

The Consent – Resolutions is for items that require the approval of the Board but are routine in nature.
The Board acts upon these items in a Roll Call vote. Any member of the Board, administration, or public
may request that an item be pulled from the Consent-Resolutions and discussed and/or acted upon
separately under Deferred Consent.

6. CONSENT - RESOLUTIONS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

94



Recommendation

The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to sign warrants and
approval of payments on behalf of the District. 

Supporting Documents

 Resolution 2022-23.1 Authorized Agents Payroll

6. A. Resolution No. 2022-23.1 - Signature Card – Authorized Agents Payroll Warrants and
Disbursements 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

95



 
BEFORE THE JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD 

OF THE TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-23.1  

SIGNATURE CARD – AUTHORIZED AGENTS 
PAYROLL WARRANTS & DISBURSEMENTS 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 42632 for K-12 Education and Section 85232 

for Community Colleges, each order drawn on the funds of a school district shall be signed by at least a 
majority of the members of the Governing Board of the district, or by a person or persons authorized by 
the Governing Board to sign orders in its name; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board of each school district shall be responsible for filing such 

signatures with the County Office of Education per Education Code Section 42633; and 
 

WHEREAS, this resolution supersedes all previous resolutions authorizing such signature(s) on 
behalf of the Governing Board, and declares said prior resolutions null and void; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Tri-Valley Regional 

Occupational Program (TVROP) authorizes and empowers the following person(s) to sign orders in its 
name effective as of the date of this resolution: 

 
Name/Title: 
 
 
 
 

     
Julie Duncan Suzanne Smith     Dawn Pavon Teresa Fiscus Anne Wells 
Superintendent Director of College & 

Career Readiness 
Program                
Coordinator 

Fiscal Director/CBO 
LVJUSD/TVROP 

Payroll Supervisor 
LVJUSD 

 
  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of September, 2022, by the Joint Powers Governing 
Board of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program, by the following vote, to wit: 
 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

____________________________________ 
Emily Prusso, Chairperson 
Joint Powers Governing Board 

  
 
I, Julie Duncan, Secretary to the TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board during its meeting held 
September 14, 2022. 
 

    
 ___________________________________ 

       Julie Duncan, Secretary  
       Joint Powers Governing Board 

96



Recommendation

The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to sign bank documents
on behalf of the District.

Supporting Documents

 Resolution 2022-23.2 Bank Signatures

6. B. Resolution No. 2022-23.2 - Authorization for Bank Signatures 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

97



BEFORE THE JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD 

OF THE TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-23.2 

AUTHORIZATION FOR BANK SIGNATURES 

 

 WHEREAS, California Government Code §53679 stipulates that money not under control of the 

treasurer but belonging to a local agency and under the control of any of its officers or employees other 

than the treasurer may deposit funds as active deposits or inactive deposits; and 

WHEREAS, for deposits in excess of the amount insured under any federal law, a contract in 

accordance with Government Code §53649 is required; and 

WHEREAS, the Joint Powers Governing Board of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

(TVROP) designates the positions of the TVROP, Superintendent, Director of College and Career 

Readiness, Program Coordinator, and the Fiscal Director/CBO, of Livermore Valley Joint Unified School 

District as its representatives to enter into such contract with Bank of the West, on its behalf; and   

WHEREAS, contracting authorization/requirements includes the following: 

 Establish bank accounts and services; 

 Sign, or change in writing, agreements with Bank of the West regarding the TVROP bank 

deposit relationship; 

 Specify in writing, to Bank of the West, the names of the individual(s) who are authorized 

in the name of and on behalf of the Joint Powers Governing Board of the TVROP to: 

 Sign an order to withdraw funds from any of the TVROP banking accounts on the 

TVROP’s checks; 

 Endorse and deliver to Bank of the West, for any purposes and in any amount, 

negotiable or non-negotiable items of any kind, and owned by, held by, or payable to 

the TVROP; and 

 Send, review, and/or authorize wire and electronic transfers of funds from TVROP 

accounts. Such authority may be exercised by such authorized individual acting alone, 

regardless of any multiple signature requirements otherwise applicable to the accounts; 

and 

 Otherwise access the TVROP’s deposit accounts. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following individuals now or subsequently 

hold said positions for the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program. 

 

Superintendent, Julie Duncan 

Director of College and Career Readiness, Suzanne Smith 

Program Coordinator, Dawn Pavon 

Fiscal Director/CBO, Teresa Fiscus 

  

  

98



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of September, 2022, by the Joint Powers Governing 

Board of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program, by the following vote, to wit: 

 

AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:    

  

 

____________________________________ 

Emily Prusso, Chairperson 

Joint Powers Governing Board 

  

 

I, Julie Duncan, Secretary to the TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board during its meeting held 

September 14, 2022. 

 

    

 ___________________________________ 

       Julie Duncan, Secretary  

       Joint Powers Governing Board 

 

99



Recommendation

The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to sign State & Federal
applications and documents on behalf of the District. 

Supporting Documents

 Resolution 2022-23.3 Authorized Agents St & Fed Applications

6. C. Resolution No. 2022-23.3 - Appointment of Authorized Agents for State and Federal Applications 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

100



  
 TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
 
 RESOLUTION NO. 2022-23.3 
 APPOINTMENT OF AUTHORIZED AGENTS FOR 
 STATE AND FEDERAL APPLICATIONS 
 
 WHEREAS, the Joint Powers Governing Board of Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program of 
Alameda County, California wishes to designate certain persons employed by the Tri-Valley Regional 
Occupational Program to sign for all matters pertaining to state and federal specially funded projects; and 
 
 WHEREAS, although Education Code Section 42632 requires at least a majority vote of the 
members, the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program Joint Powers Agreement, Sections VIII.B and 
XII.A, requires that a unanimous vote of the Joint Powers Governing Board of Tri-Valley Regional 
Occupational Program approves the designated agents of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 42632 also allows the Joint Powers Governing Board of 
Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program to authorize a person or persons to sign said orders in its 
behalf; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the person or persons listed below are herewith 
so designated: 
 
Name/Title: 
 
 

   

Julie Duncan Suzanne Smith Dawn Pavon 

Superintendent Director of College & 

Career Readiness 

Program Coordinator 

  
 AND, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to Education Code Section 42633, said 
authorized signatures shall be filed with the County Superintendent of Schools on the signature cards that 
have been provided by the County Superintendent of Schools. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of September, 2022 by the Joint Powers Governing 
Board of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program, of Alameda County, State of California. 
 

AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:    

_________________________________  

Emily Prusso, Chairperson 

Joint Powers Governing Board  

 

I, Julie Duncan, Secretary to the TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board during its meeting held 

September 14, 2022. 

 

      __________________________________  

  Julie Duncan, Secretary  

Joint Powers Governing Board  

101



Recommendation

The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to sign budget working
documents on behalf of the District. 

Supporting Documents

 Resolution 2022-23.4 Budget Transfers

6. D. Resolution No. 2022-23.4 – Appointment of Authorized Agents for Budget Transfers of Funds –
Revenues and Expenditures 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

102



  

 TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2022-23.4 

 APPOINTMENT OF AUTHORIZED AGENTS FOR 
 BUDGET TRANSFERS OF FUNDS – REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

 
 WHEREAS, the Joint Powers Governing Board of Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program of 
Alameda County, California wishes to designate certain persons employed by the Tri-Valley Regional 
Occupational Program to sign for all matters pertaining to budget transfers of Revenue and Expense; and 
 
 WHEREAS, although Education Code Section 42632 requires at least a majority vote of the 
members, the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program Joint Powers Agreement, Sections VIII.B and 
XII.A, requires that an unanimous vote of the Joint Powers Governing Board of Tri-Valley Regional 
Occupational Program approves the designated agents of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 42632 also allows the Joint Powers Governing Board of 
Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program to authorize a person or persons to sign said orders in its 
behalf; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the person or persons listed below are herewith 
so designated: 
 
Name/Title: 
 
 
    

Julie Duncan Suzanne Smith Dawn Pavon Teresa Fiscus 

Superintendent Director of College & 

Career Readiness 

Program Coordinator Fiscal Director/CBO 

LVJUSD/TVROP 

  
 AND, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to Education Code Section 42633, said 
authorized signatures shall be filed with the County Superintendent of Schools on the signature cards that 
have been provided by the County Superintendent of Schools. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of September, 2022 by the Joint Powers Governing 
Board of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program, of Alameda County, State of California. 
 

AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:    

_________________________________  

 Emily Prusso, Chairperson 

Joint Powers Governing Board  

 

I, Julie Duncan, Secretary to the TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board during its meeting held 

September 14, 2022. 

 

      __________________________________  

  Julie Duncan, Secretary  

Joint Powers Governing Board  

103



Recommendation

The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to act with Board
Authority to procure goods, services and labor on behalf of the District. 

Supporting Documents

 Resolution 2022-23.5 Delegation of Authority

6. E. Resolution No. 2022-23.5 - Delegation of Authority 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

104



  TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2022-23.5 

 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY 

 

 WHEREAS, the Joint Powers Board of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program (ROP) 

wishes to procure goods and services for the ROP efficiently and cost effectively; 
 

 WHEREAS, this objective is furthered through minimizing delays in the procurement process 

consistent with observing all statutory requirements; 
 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35161 provides that the Board may delegate to an officer 

or employee any power or duty granted to the Board by law provided the Board retains ultimate 

responsibility for the performance of delegated responsibilities; 
 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 39656 permits the Board to delegate its authority to 

contract to the Superintendent or the Superintendent's designee with such limitations as the Board may 

prescribe; and 
 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 39657 permits the Board to delegate to any employee the 

authority to purchase supplies, materials, apparatus, equipment and services consistent with Section 

20111 of the Public Contract Code with prescribed limits as to time, money and subject matter; 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 
 

1. The Joint Powers Board of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program, pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35161, 39656 and 39657, hereby delegates to the 

Superintendent of TVROP and her designees, the authority to (a) advertise for bids, (b) 

purchase goods and services, including labor and materials, (c) approve change orders in 

accordance with Public Contract Code Section 20118.4; and (d) finally accept work on 

behalf of TVROP consistent with the limitations set forth in this Resolution. 
 

 2. No contract, purchase or expenditure shall exceed $99,100; 
 

3. All contracts, purchases and expenditures shall be presented to the Board for ratification 

within sixty (60) days; and 
 

4. All contracts, purchases and expenditures shall be consistent with the TVROP adopted 

budget and shall conform to all applicable statutory requirements including but not 

limited to Public Contract Code Sections 20111 (competitive bid requirement), 20114 

(day labor/force account) and 20118.4 (change orders). 
 

5. This delegation of authority shall not apply to the award of contracts in State-funded 

projects in which the State requires a resolution of the Board to release funds. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of September, 2022 by the Joint Powers Governing 
Board of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program, of Alameda County, State of California. 
  

AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:    

    _________________________________  

Emily Prusso, Chairperson  

Joint Powers Governing Board  

 

I, Julie Duncan, Secretary to the TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board during its meeting held 

September 14, 2022. 

 

      __________________________________  

  Julie Duncan, Secretary  

Joint Powers Governing Board 
105



Recommendation

The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing persons named to act with Board
Authority to sign official documents on behalf of the District. 

Supporting Documents

 Resolution 2022-23.6 Official Docs Authorized Agents

6. F. Resolution No. 2022-23.6 - Authorized Agents for Official Documents and Reports 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

106



 

 

BEFORE THE JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD 

OF THE TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-23.6 

AUTHORIZED AGENTS FOR 

OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS AND REPORTS 
 

WHEREAS, TVROP occasionally must provide signature approval on certain official documents and 

reports, including local, State and Federal reports, such as revenue and/or grant funding; and 

 

WHEREAS, this resolution supersedes all previous resolutions authorizing such signature(s) on certain 

official documents and reports, and declares said prior resolutions null and void; 

 

WHEREAS, this resolution supersedes all previous resolutions authorizing such signature(s) on behalf of 

the Governing Board, and declares said prior resolutions null and void; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board hereby duly authorizes and 

empowers the following person(s) to sign all documents and reports pertinent to conducting the business of the Tri-

Valley Regional Occupational Program, effective as of the date of this resolution:   

 

 

Name/Title: 

 

 

 

     

Julie Duncan Suzanne Smith Dawn Pavon Teresa Fiscus Susan Kinder 

Superintendent Director of College 

& Career Readiness 

Program 

Coordinator 

Fiscal Director/CBO 

LVJUSD/TVROP 

Assistant 

Superintendent, 

Business Services 

LVJUSD 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of September, 2022, by the Joint Powers Governing Board of the 

Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program, by the following vote, to wit: 

 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

____________________________________ 

Emily Prusso, Chairperson 

Joint Powers Governing Board 

  

 

I, Julie Duncan, Secretary to the TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board during its meeting held September 14, 2022. 

 

    

 ___________________________________ 

       Julie Duncan, Secretary  

       Joint Powers Governing Board 
 

107



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board will consider approval of this Resolution authorizing the individual person named to act with
Board Authority to represent Tri-Valley ROP in the Mid-Alameda County Consortium. 
 

Supporting Documents

 Resolution 2022-23.7 AEBG Grant Designee

6. G. Resolution No. 2022-23.7 – Adult Education Block Grant Designee 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

108



 

BEFORE THE JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD 

OF THE TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-23.7  

ADULT EDUCATION BLOCK GRANT DESIGNEE  

 

WHEREAS, the Tri-Valley ROP offers outstanding Adult Education Transition Services to the 

residents of the Tri-Valley community; and 

 

WHEREAS, participating districts are required to be members in the local consortia with 

community college districts to be eligible to receive 2022-23 Adult Education Block Grant funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, the creation of the Mid-Alameda County Consortium in partnership with the Chabot-

Las Positas Community College District will lead to the enhancement of educational opportunities for our 

community's adult population; and 

 

WHEREAS, full participation in the consortia requires a formal representative with the authority 

to act in the interest of the Tri-Valley ROP and the Tri-Valley Adult Schools in matters concerning adult 

education; and 

 
WHEREAS, Suzanne Smith is qualified to act on behalf of the District in matters related to adult 

education. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby declares/grants 

Suzanne Smith as the official member representative of the Tri-Valley ROP for both the Mid-Alameda 

County Consortium. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of September, 2022, by the Joint Powers Governing 

Board of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program, by the following vote, to wit: 

 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

____________________________________ 

Emily Prusso, Chairperson 

Joint Powers Governing Board 

  

 

I, Julie Duncan, Secretary to the TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board during its meeting held 

September 14, 2022. 

 

    

 ___________________________________ 

       Julie Duncan, Secretary  

       Joint Powers Governing Board 

109



Quick Summary / Abstract

Items that are pulled from the Consent Calendar to be addressed individually will be discussed and acted
upon at this time.

7. DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

110



Quick Summary / Abstract

Informational items are noted as informational only; Action items are up for a vote by the Board.  Most
items require a simple majority of Board member votes to pass.

8. INFORMATION / ACTION ITEMS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

111



Quick Summary / Abstract

Staff will present an update to the 2022 Summer Programs offered to Tri-Valley Students.

Tekagogo Camp at Del Valle High School 
Bay Area LEEDS, Drone Camp, Robotics/Manufacturing Camp, Girls Who Design+Construct Camp
Las Positas College

Details

Strong Workforce grant funding and community partnerships made it possible for Tri-Valley ROP to offer
a variety of summer camps to Tri-Valley students. The summer camps allowed students the opportunity
to explore professions and practice workplace skills related to different industry sectors. These
experiences encourage students to consider further exploring the many CTE pathways available to them
during the school year.

8. A. Program Update - Information

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

112



Quick Summary / Abstract

The 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals are being submitted to the Board for review and approval.  The
Unaudited Actuals show the revenue and expenditures for the prior fiscal year and are submitted to the
Alameda County Office of Education and then on to the California Department of Education for
inspection and approval.

Details

The 2021-22 unaudited actuals are submitted to the Board of Education as required by the State of
California. These reports show all revenues, expenditures, and fund balances for the Tri-Valley ROP for
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. The financial statements will be reviewed by an independent audit
firm which will provide an Independent Audit Report by December 15, 2022.

Revenue
 

 Category
 2021-22       

Estimated Revenue
 2021-22

Unaudited Revenue Change

Federal  $                       56,000  $                      56,000  $                       -  

State  $                 6,066,678  $                 4,020,141  $        (2,046,537)

Local  $                 4,241,220  $                 4,032,328  $           (208,892)

Total Revenue  $               10,363,898  $                 8,108,469  $        (2,255,429)

State revenue decreased by $2,046,537 from estimated actuals. The main reason for this decrease is due
to the Strong Workforce Grant.  A large portion of the projected revenue has been deferred in the
current year and will be carried over to the 2022-23 fiscal year. 

Local revenue decreased by $208,892 from estimated actuals mainly due to a decrease in the Strong
Workforce Grant.  $98,947 of the projected revenue has been deferred in the current year and will be
carried over to the 2022-23 fiscal year.  In addition, the billback revenue came in slightly lower than
projected.

Expenditures
 

Category

2021-22
 Estimated

Expenditures

2021-22
Unaudited

Expenditures Change
 $          

8. B. Approval of the 2021 – 2022 Unaudited Actuals - Action 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

113



Certificated Salaries  $              2,540,640   2,290,202  $           (250,438)

Classified Salaries  $                 411,533
 $            
   408,630  $                (2,903)

Employee Benefits  $                 932,121
 $          
     824,513  $           (107,608)

Book & Supplies  $              2,507,219
 $          
     348,123  $        (2,159,096)

Services & Other Operating
Expenditures  $              3,104,716

 $          
  1,360,089  $        (1,744,627)

Capital Outlay  $                             0  $                            0  $                        0  

Other Outgo  $             1,204,440
 $      
      1,204,440

 $
                       0             
  

TOTAL  $           10,700,669  $             6,435,997  $        (4,264,672)

Total expenditures came in $4,264,672 lower than projected. Certificated salaries came in $250,438
lower than projected due to unspent Strong Workforce Grant funds. Employee Benefits were lower than
projected due to unspent salaries.  Books & Supplies and Services & Other Operating Expenditures were
lower due to unspent funds from the Strong Workforce Grant of approximately $1,650,000, unspent
COVID funds of $889,840, and class and office allocations not being fully expended.

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

114



Ending Fund Balance

Tri-Valley ROP’s ending fund balance for 2021-22 is $3,593,711.  This is an increase of $2,009,243 from
the amount projected at estimated actuals and is mainly due to unspent COVID grant funds as well as
unspent teacher supply allocations and unspent instructional materials and supplies budgets. 

From the ending fund balance of $3,593,711, $20,000 is set aside for revolving cash, $1,076,387 is for
restricted grant programs, $321,800 is the required 5% reserve for economic uncertainties, $392,367 is
set aside for the additional 7.5% board reserve and the remaining $1,783,156 is unallocated at this time.
  The unallocated funds will be used to cover the projected deficit spending over the next three fiscal
years. 
 

Supporting Documents

 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals SACS Report

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board must act on all issues regarding employees of the TVROP.  The Personnel Document specifies
each area,  including new hires, resignations, retirements and vacancies for Board approval.

Supporting Documents

 Personnel Document 09.14.2022

8. C. Approval of Personnel Document of September 14, 2022 – Action 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

162



  

 

 

 

Name / FTE Description /Location Effective Date 
Superintendent’s 

Recommendation 

2022-2023 CERTIFICATED – Rehire – Temporary 

Kathy Cabrera 

1.0 

Medical Occupations 

Granada High School 
8/23/2022 

 

Approve 

2022-2023 CERTIFICATED – New Hire – Temporary 

Satnam Gunsi 

.75 

Nursing 

Foothill High School 
8/10/2022 

 

Approve 

 

Lawrence Low 

1.0 

Intro to Criminal Justice/CJA 

Livermore High School 
8/23/2022 

 

Approve 

Stephany Marchena 

Chavez 

1.0 

Dev. Psychology of Children I & II 

Livermore High School 
8/29/2022 

 

Approve 

Russell Rockstad 

1.0 

Automotive Specialist 

Granada High School/Livermore 

High School 

8/23/2022 

 

Approve 

 

2022-2023 CLASSIFIED / CONFIDENTIAL – Resignation 

Lisa Hansen 

1.0 
Assistant to the Superintendent  7/15/2022 Approve 

2022-2023 CLASSIFIED / CONFIDENTIAL – New Hire, Transfers,  Promotion – Temporary 

Anabel Delgado 

.50 

College & Career Specialist 

Foothill High School 
8/23/2022 Approve 

Corinna Jauregui 

1.0 

Sr. Support Specialist 

District Office 
8/15/2022 Approve 

Roxanne Villanueva 

1.0 

Assistant to the Superintendent 

Promotion/District Office 
7/18/2022 Approve 

Janice Wilson  

.50 

College & Career Specialist 

Transfer/Amador Valley HS 
8/10/2022 Approve 

Daniel Yang 

1.0 

College & Career Specialist 

Dublin High School 
8/17/22 Approve 

2022-2023 MANAGEMENT – Resignation 

Amy Robbins 

1.0 

Director of College & Career 

Readiness 
 7/21/2022 Approve 

2022-2023 MANAGEMENT – Promotions – Temporary  

Suzanne Smith 

1.0 

Director of College & Career 

Readiness 

District Office 

7/22/22 Approve 

Dawn Pavon 

1.0 

Coordinator, Program Services 

District Office 
7/26/22 Approve 

 

Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

Regular Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 

PERSONNEL DOCUMENT  

163



Quick Summary / Abstract

Superintendent Duncan will report on recent meetings, activities, or legislation.

9. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

164



Quick Summary / Abstract

Board members may wish to report on their recent activities.

10. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

165



Quick Summary / Abstract

The next Regular Meeting of the Joint Powers Governing Board will be held December 7, 2022 at 5:30
p.m.

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

166



12. ADJOURNMENT

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
09/14/2022 - 05:30 PM

167


	AGENDA
	1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - 5:30 p.m.
	2. CONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
	2. A. Pledge of Allegiance
	2. B. Approval of the Agenda
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	4. RECOGNITIONS
	5. CONSENT CALENDAR - MOTIONS
	5. A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of June 15, 2022
	5. B. Approval of Bill and Salary Reports - June 1 - August 31, 2022
	5. C. Approval of Purchase Order Summary -June 1 - August 31, 2022
	6. CONSENT - RESOLUTIONS
	6. A. Resolution No. 2022-23.1 - Signature Card – Authorized Agents Payroll Warrants and Disbursements 
	6. B. Resolution No. 2022-23.2 - Authorization for Bank Signatures 
	6. C. Resolution No. 2022-23.3 - Appointment of Authorized Agents for State and Federal Applications
	6. D. Resolution No. 2022-23.4 – Appointment of Authorized Agents for Budget Transfers of Funds – Revenues and Expenditures
	6. E. Resolution No. 2022-23.5 - Delegation of Authority 
	6. F. Resolution No. 2022-23.6 - Authorized Agents for Official Documents and Reports
	6. G. Resolution No. 2022-23.7 – Adult Education Block Grant Designee 
	7. DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS
	8. INFORMATION / ACTION ITEMS
	8. A. Program Update - Information
	8. B. Approval of the 2021 – 2022 Unaudited Actuals - Action	
	8. C. Approval of Personnel Document of September 14, 2022 – Action
	9. SUPERINTENDENT'S  REPORT
	10. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
	11. ANNOUNCEMENTS
	12. ADJOURNMENT

